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TRADEMARKS AND TRADE NAMES

QUALCOMM®, QUALCOMM Wireless Business Solutishl , OmniTRACS®, OmniVision™, GlobalTRACS™, T2™, T2 téthered
TrailerTRACS™, TrailerTRACS®, TruckMAIL™, OmniExpss®, QConnedil , QCT-0O , MSM™ CSM™, Snapdragon™, Wireless
Reach™, gpsOne™, SnapTradk BREW [ , BREW SDKO , BINARY RUNTIME ENVIRONMENT FOR WIRELESS] , MediaFLO
USA™, MediaFLO™, FLO™  FLASH-OFDM®, RadioRouter®eldveryOne™, QPoint™, uiOne™, Flariah, Berkanal and QChat® are
trademarks and/or service marks of QUALCOMM Incogted. QUALCOMM, QUALCOMM Wireless Business Solutgy QWBS,
QUALCOMM Enterprise Solutions, QES, QUALCOMM CDMAethnologies, QCT, QUALCOMM Technology Licensing, IQT
QUALCOMM Wireless Systems, QWS, QUALCOMM Wirelessl8ternet, QUALCOMM Wireless & Internet Group, QWQUALCOMM
Internet Services, QIS, QUALCOMM Government Tecligies, QGOV, QUALCOMM MEMS Technologies, QMT, QUAGBAM
Technologies & Ventures, QUALCOMM MediaFLO Techngiles, QUALCOMM Flarion Technologies, QUALCOMM Glodaevelopment,
QUALCOMM Global Trading, QGT, QUALCOMM Strategicitiatives, QSI, MediaFLO USA, Spike, SnapTrack @eele names of
QUALCOMM Incorporated.

cdmaOne® is a trademark of the CDMA Developnt@moup, Inc. CDMA2000® is a registered trademan#d aertification mark of the
Telecommunications Industry Association. GlobaRtand Globalstar® are a trademark and service maskectively, of Globalstar, Inc.

All other trademarks, service marks and/adléraames appearing in this document are the psopktteir respective holders.
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In this document, the words “Qualcomm,” “w&glr,” “ours” and “us”refer only to QUALCOMM Incorporated and not any éttperson ¢
entity.

PART |

Item 1. Business

This Annual Report (including the followingcsien regarding Management’s Discussion and AnalgéiFinancial Condition and Results of
Operations) contains forward-looking statementsuraigng our business, financial condition, resuftsferations and prospects. Words such as
“expects,” “anticipates,” “intends,” “plans,” “belves,” “seeks,” “estimates” and similar expressionsariations of such words are intended to
identify forward-looking statements, but are na &xclusive means of identifying forward-lookingtsiments in this Annual Report.
Additionally, statements concerning future matsarsh as the development of new products, enhandsmetechnologies, sales levels,
expense levels and other statements regardingnsétegt are not historical are forward-looking staents.

Although forward-looking statements in thisrAral Report reflect our good faith judgment, suettesnents can only be based on facts and
factors currently known by us. Consequently, fovimoking statements are inherently subject tosriskd uncertainties and actual results and
outcomes may differ materially from the results antcomes discussed in or anticipated by the fat@oking statements. Factors that could
cause or contribute to such differences in resuitsoutcomes include without limitation those désmd under the heading “Risk Factors”
below, as well as those discussed elsewhere ithisial Report. Readers are urged not to placeaineliance on these forward-looking
statements, which speak only as of the date ofAhisual Report. We undertake no obligation to revds update any forward-looking
statements in order to reflect any event or cirdamse that may arise after the date of this AnRegort. Readers are urged to carefully review
and consider the various disclosures made in thisual Report, which attempt to advise interestatigsof the risks and factors that may
affect our business, financial condition, resufteperations and prospects.

We incorporated in 1985 under the laws ofdta¢e of California. In 1991, we reincorporatedhe state of Delaware. We operate and report
using a 52-53 week fiscal year ending the last 8yl September. Our 52-week fiscal years con$ifiuw equal quarters of 13 weeks each,
and our 53-week fiscal years consist of three 18kifiscal quarters and one 14-week fiscal quattee. financial results for our 53-week fiscal
years and our -week fiscal quarters will not be exactly compaeatol our 52-week fiscal years and our 13-week figoarters. The fiscal year
ended September 30, 2007 includes 53 weeks. Bdtredfscal years ended September 24, 2006 an@®épt 25, 2005 include 52 weeks.

Overview

In 1989, we publicly introduced the concetth digital communication technique called CDMAIlktbbe commercially successful in
wireless communication applications. CDMA standsGode Division Multiple Access and is one of thaimtechnologies currently used in
digital wireless communications networks (also knag wireless networks). CDMA and GSM (which i@anf of TDMA and stands for
Global System for Mobile Communications) are thienary digital technologies used to transmit a véissl device user’s voice or data over
radio waves using the wireless network.

Because we led, and continue to lead, theldpwent and commercialization of CDMA technologye awn significant intellectual
property, including patents, patent applicationd tiade secrets, which applies to all versionsDM2a and portions of which we license to
other companies and implement in our own prodddis. wireless communications industry generally gaizes that a company seeking to
develop, manufacture and/or sell products thatGBMA technology will require a patent license fras

There are several versions of CDMA technolapognized worldwide as public cellular standaiide first version, known as cdmaOne, is
a second generation (2G) cellular technology tres first commercially deployed in the mid-1990se Thher subsequent versions of CDMA
are popularly referred to as third generation (&8hnologies known commonly throughout the wireiagsistry as:

. CDMAZ2000, including 1X, 1xE-DO (EV-DO, or Evolution Data Optimized), E-DO Revision A and E-DO Revision B;
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. Wideband CDMA (WCDMA), also known as Universal Mie Telecommunications Systems (UMTS), includingtlHSpeed
Download Packet Access (HSDPA), High Speed Upliagket Access (HSUPA) and High Speed Packet Acdess[RSPA+); an

. CDMA Time Division Duplex (TDD), of which there arirrently two versions, Time Division Duplex COMAD-CDMA) and
Time Division Synchrono-CDMA (TD-SCDMA).

CDMA2000 and WCDMA are deployed today in wérsgd networks throughout the world. In additiomttréasing voice capacity, these 3G
CDMA technologies enable greater data capacitygiten data rates. In the future, we expect a bnoadeye of airlinks will be utilized
depending on the spectrum availability and appbeat offered by each wireless network operatomo(&t®own as wireless operator). These
include WCDMA upgrades beyond HSPA+ (called LongnT&volution (LTE)), CDMA2000 upgrades beyond 1xIPXD Revisions A and B
(called Ultra Mobile Broadband (UMB)), an OrthogbRaequency Division Multiplexing Access (OFDMA)/GIA upgrade path for ultra
mobile broadband data rates using up to 20 MHzélarin new spectrum and other OFDMA-based airiates. EV-DO Revision A,
Revision B and future enhancements will allow opmsato introduce Voice over Internet Protocol (Wplmulti-megabit-per-second speeds,
multimedia and broadcast capabilities in the conyiegrs.

WCDMA has been commercially deployed by mbiant180 operators worldwide, as reported by thé&Ilmobile Suppliers Association
(GSA), an international organization of WCDMA an&Ka8 suppliers, in its October 2007 reports. The WGDMmily includes HSDPA, part
of 3rd Generation Partnership Project (3GPP) Release ishwas first deployed commercially in December200the United States using
our chipsets; as well as, HSUPA, part of 3GPP Rel&awhich was deployed commercially in 2007. \Maeet enhancements in future
revisions of the 3GPP specifications will furthecriease performance capacity and data speeds. péetanany WCDMA operators to
eventually upgrade their networks to HSUPA. Mor@thi40 operators have launched commercial HSDP#anks and 19 operators have
launched HSUPA, as reported by the GSA in Octob8i72Another 3G technology, TD-SCDMA, is being dsd in China along with
CDMAZ2000, and WCDMA is being considered for deplanmh

The industry is considering moving to an OFDMased technology for fourth generation applicatirequiring high bandwidth data
communications. 3GPP is specifying an OFDMA systaited LTE, and 3 Generation Partnership Project 2 (3GPP2) has addipéeeUMB
standard. Other standards, specified by the IERthIde 802.16 (WiMax) and 802.20. We have beewelgtipursuing research and
development of commercial OFDMA-based wireless camigation technologies and have filed over 1,40@édhStates and 5,300 foreign
patent applications related to these technoloyfiesexpect that each of these standards, when atjapiteincorporate our patented
technologies. Thus far, we have licensed seven aamap under our patent portfolio for use in singlede OFDMA products. Multimode
products, that implement both OFDMA and CDMA teclogies, will in most cases be licensed under oistigg license agreements for
CDMA.

Our Revenues . We generate revenues by licensing portions of mietlectual property to manufacturers of wirelessdpicts (such as
wireless phones and other devices and the infretaneirequired to establish and operate a wirelessork). We receive licensing fees and
royalties on products sold by our licensees thatriporate our patented technologies. We also sdlliaense products and services, which
include:

. CDMA-based integrated circuits (also known apshand Radio Frequency (RF) and Power ManagerRdfix ¢hips and system
software used in mobile devices (also known as@iliEr units and handsets) and in wireless netwy

. Equipment, software and services used by companidsding those in the transportation industryd governments to wireless
connect with their assets, products and workfc

. Software products and services related to BREW&iy Runtime Environment for Wireless), a packafjproducts that enable
software developers to create applications, ornaog, and wireless operators to deliver contentdbile devices

. Services to wireless operators delivering multimextintent, including live TV, in the United Stat
. Software and hardware development services

. Network products based on OFDMA technology to veissldevice service provide
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Our Engineering Resources. We have significant engineering resources, inclgdingineers with substantial expertise in CDMA, QfFD
and a broad range of other technologies. Usingeteagineering resources, we expect to continueveldp new versions of CDMA, OFDMA
and other technologies, develop alternative teayies for certain specialized applications (inahgdimulticast), participate in the formulation
of new wireless telecommunications standards actthtdogies and assist in deploying wireless voited @ata communications networks
around the world.

Our Integrated Circuits Business. We develop and supply CDMA-based integrated ciscaiitd system software for wireless voice and data
communications, multimedia functions and globalif@msing system products. We also design and creatéimode and multiband integrated
circuits incorporating other wireless standardsré@ming in global roaming markets. Our integratiduit products and system software are
used in wireless devices, particularly mobile pti@ptops, data modules, handheld wireless comgutata cards and infrastructure
equipment. The integrated circuits for wirelessides include the baseband Mobile Station Modem (NISMF and PM devices, as well as the
system software which enables the other device coms to interface with the integrated circuitdarcts and is the foundation software
enabling device manufacturers to develop hands#itang the functionality within the integratedrcuits. These integrated circuits for wireless
devices and system software perform voice anddatanunication, multimedia and global positioningdtions, radio conversion between RF
and baseband signals and power management. Qastinfcture equipment Cell Site Modem (CSM) integptatircuits and system software
perform the core baseband CDMA modem function#titthe wireless operator’'s base station equipmentiging wireless standards-
compliant processing of voice and data signalsitbfeom wireless devices. Because of our broadusxigue experience in designing and
developing CDMA-based products, we not only designbaseband integrated circuit, but the suppogysgem as well, including the RF
devices, PM devices and accompanying software ptedilihis approach enables us to optimize the peefoce of the wireless device with
improved product features, as well as the integnaéind performance of the network system. Our desfighe system allows CDMA systems
and devices manufactured by our customers to conmeatket faster. We provide our integrated circaitd system software, including
reference designs and tools, to many of the weileding wireless device and infrastructure eqeipmrmanufacturers. We also provide sup
to enable our customers to reduce the time reqtirel@sign their products and bring their prodoctsarket faster. We plan to add additional
features and capabilities to our integrated cirptoducts to help our customers reduce the costsiae of their products, to simplify our
customers’ design processes and to enable moréessrdevices and services.

Our Wireless Device Software and Related Services Business. We provide our BREW products and services to supperdevelopment of
over-the-air and pre-loaded wireless applications services. We provide BREW to wireless networ&rafors, handset manufacturers and
software developers. The BREW products and seriimsde the BREW software development kit (SDK) developers; the BREW
applications platform (i.e. software programs) amdrface tools for device manufacturers; the viGugtomized user interface product and
services; and the deliveryOne Content Distribuystem enabling the distribution of content andiappions to the market by wireless
operators, while also providing the settlementithiniy and payment processes. The BREW platforia $oftware application that provides an
open, standard platform for wireless devices, whigans that BREW can be made to interface with nsaftyare applications, including
those developed by others. We make the BREW SDKadle, free of charge, to any qualified persow@mpany interested in developing a
new software application for wireless communicaidBREW leverages the capabilities available ingrated circuits and system software,
enabling our customers to develop feature-richiaafibns and content while reducing memory and eaing system performance of the
wireless device itself. In addition to CDMA2000, BR/ can be used on wireless devices that suppaet atiteless technologies, such as G
General Packet Radio System (GPRS), Enhanced Rdts Ror GSM Evolution (EDGE) and WCDMA. We alsoyide QChat, which enabl
virtually instantaneous push-to-talk functionality CDMA-based wireless devices, and QPoint, whitdibées operators to offer enhanced 911
(E-911) wireless emergency and other location-bapgtications and services.

Our Asset Tracking and Messaging Business. We design, manufacture and sell equipment, seliveoé and provide services to our
customers to enable them to connect wirelessly thi¢tir assets, products and workforce. We offesllt- and terrestrial-based two-way
wireless connectivity and position location sersite transportation and logistics fleets, constomctontractors, original equipment
manufacturers and other enterprise companies toepar customers to track the location and momitgformance of their assets,
communicate with their personnel and collect data.
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Our MediaFL O Business. Our subsidiary, MediaFLO USA, Inc. (MediaFLO USAggan offering services over our nationwide mudtica
network based on our MediaFLO Media Distributiorst®yn (MDS) and Forward Link Only (FLO) technologythe second quarter of fiscal
2007. This network is utilized as a shared resofoceireless operators and their customers inthiéed States. The commercial availability
of the MediaFLO USA network and service on wireldssices will continue to be determined by our Veiss operator partners. MediaFLO
USA's network uses the 700 megahertz (MHz) specfamwhich we hold licenses nationwide. AdditioryalMediaFLO USA has and will
continue to procure, aggregate and distribute cdriteservice packages which we will make availaiiea wholesale basis to our wireless
operator customers (whether they operate on CDM&®M/WCDMA networks) in the United States.

MediaFLO USA continues to expand the availgbdf its commercial service. The initial phaseitsfnetwork launch includes several major
markets. Verizon Wireless began offering the Metfafservice in fiscal 2007, and MediaFLO USA expe&t&T Mobility to begin offering
the service in fiscal 2008. In addition, MediaFLSAJis actively engaged in discussions with othendstic wireless operators on how they
might utilize the MediaFLO USA service.

In fiscal 2007, Verizon Wireless began offgrthe MediaFLO USA service, and we supported AT&ipending offering of MediaFLO
service. We increased the global market awarerfddediaFLO technology through successful trialshvBritish Sky Broadcasting (BSkyB)
the U.K., China Network Systems (CNS) in Taiwamether with Taiwan Television Enterprise Ltd. (TTi)Taiwan, PCCW Limited in Hong
Kong and Maxis Communications Berhad and ASTROA&Ia Networks plc, in Malaysia. In addition, we @@ suing numerous other
international opportunities to market and deploydM&LO. We continue to maintain a joint venturehaAftDDI to explore the deployment of
MediaFLO services in Japan. FLO technology is netaldished as a global open standard with the gatiidin of five new Telecommunicatic
Industry Association (TIA) specifications.

Further Investmentsin New Products, Services and Technologies. We continue to invest heavily in research and dgvakent in a variety
of ways, to grow our earnings and extend the mddtatur products and services.

We continue to develop and commercialize thederation CDMA-based technologies, such as CDMA21X, 1xEV-DO, EV-DO
Revision A, EV-DO Revision B, WCDMA, HSDPA (3GPPI|Rase 5), HSUPA (3GPP Release 6), HSPA+ (3GPP &el®aand other future
standards. These technologies support more effic@ine communications, broadband access to tleerat, multimedia services, VolP and
other delay sensitive applications (including videlephony, push-to-talk and multiplayer gaming) ather revenue-generating services, in
turn accelerating the growth of CDMA. At the sarimeet, we are working to fulfill the growing demarat faffordable, voice-centric CDMA
wireless devices within the emerging entry-levetkeathrough various efforts including the introtlon of Single Chip (SC) solutions,
streamlined test and certification processes aa@djgregation of device procurements. With regaiet 1xEV-DO technology, we have
improved its value, performance and economics ®WhDO Revision A, which provides a number of enfe@nents, including greater spectral
efficiency, faster reverse-link data rates, lovagehcy and optimized quality of service. X0 Revision B enables CDMA operators to utiliz
software upgrade to allow multiple RF operatorgamsmit to a single device and hence significaimtyease the user data rates (e.g. three
times in a 5 MHz bandwidth) and reduce latencybiasty applications.

We also continue to develop and commerciatinfimode, multiband and multinetwork products teatbody technologies such as GSM,
GPRS, EDGE, Bluetooth, Wireless Fidelity (Wi-Fi)niMersal Serial Bus (USB), FLO, Orthogonal Frequebovision Multiplexing (OFDM),
Global System for Mobile Communications-Mobile Ajgption Port (GSM-MAP), American National Standahdstitute 41 (ANSI-41) and
Internet Protocol-based (IP-based) core networles cdntinue to support multiple mobile client softev@nvironments in our multimedia and
convergence chipsets, such as BREW, Java, Windootsl®] PalmOS, Linux and the recently announcedrnOp@ndset Alliance.

We continue to develop on our own, and with martners, new innovations that are integrateal @ntr product portfolio to further expand
the market and enhance the value of our produdservices. At the same time, we are active withamy industry bodies, including'8
Generation Partnership Project (3GPPY,Generation Partnership Project 2 (3GPP2), Institut&lectrical and Electronic Engineers
(IEEE) and Open Mobile Alliance (OMA), to encourage (1) universal implementation of these innawadito support economies of scale
(2) interoperability of these innovations with eiig and future mobile communication services tesprve ongoing investments.
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In particular, we continue to contribute toR®2 and 3GPP standards to enable the next lemebloile broadband data services. In
April 2007, 3GPP2 published the first version of BNUItra Mobile Broadband), an OFDMA-based speaeifion. UMB is a broadband air
interface using primarily OFDMA, but also incorptingg CDMA, providing data rates up to 152 Mbps ba tlownlink with and 75 Mbps on
the uplink with two base station antennas and tarmdset antennas using the 20 MHz bandwidth. Wihs#ime bandwidths and with four
antennas at both the base station and device, dowaltes greater than 288 Mpbs can be obtainee daiea rates will be less with lower
bandwidths. 3GPP standards are also evolving begomdnt HSDPA and HSUPA through Release 7 andaRel8 to offer Evolved HSPA
(High Speed Packet Access), also known as HSPAtntdogies to enable much higher broadband data eatd higher capacity voice
services. In parallel, 3GPP is also introducin@®&@DMA-based air-interface through its LTE stand@rdeliver higher mobile broadband data
rates using channel bandwidths up to 20 MHz. Tkéemadards also enable end-to-end Internet Proftieptransport using advanced IP
Multimedia Subsystem (IMS) platform to deliver vei¢v/olP), multimedia and other broadband data sesvcost effectively.

UMB and LTE have been proposed to be patefinternational Telecommunications Union IMT-2GQ@&cification as part of the normal
update process. WiMax has been proposed to béxtheadr interface in the IMT2000 family. Initial systems utilizing 802.16e Willatandar
are expected to be commercialized in the 2008 tiarae. These systems are targeted at TDD spectndrhigher frequency bands (e.g. 2.5
and 3.5 GHz). Similarly, WiBRO, a variant of WiMaxas been deployed in South Korea at 2.3 GHz withdd commercial success. Since
WiMax family of standards has evolved from a wireellegacy, we believe that, in the near future,dfficiency and mobility are not expected
to be as robust as those technologies that wergraesfrom the ground up for mobile broadband (i®B and LTE). Furthermore, the 3G
economies of scale greatly improve the availabdityl cost structure of 3GPP and 3GPP2 evolved tdaties. The OFDMA family of
standards is expected to be complementary withe3@cges, and Qualcomm expects to provide multingdpsets capable of operating across
multiple technology deployment scenarios.

These innovations are expected to enableusiomers to improve the performance or value df theasting services, offer these services
more affordably, and introduce revenue-generathogdiband data services ahead of their competi®aoin patented technologies, resulting
from our strong investment in fundamental systeseaech and development, have been and are exgeatedtinue to play a significant role
each of these future standards.

Wireless Local Area Networks (WLAN), such a&Ni are complementary to Wide Area Networks (WAB)ch as CDMA2000 and
WCDMA. They both provide affordable high-speed Wéss access to the Internet. The limited coverdigeen by Wi-Fi is well suited for
private networks (e.g. enterprises, campuses amgfpand certain public “hot spots” (e.g. airpoctsmference halls and coffee shops) where
data usage is high in a limited portable and statip environment. 3G CDMA networks, on the otherdhare ideally suited for geographice
diverse voice and data coverage (e.g. cities, hdgisvand neighborhoods) and in environments whdségoaccess to the Wi-Fi network is
blocked due to a firewall (e.g. a client’s entesp)i We may incorporate WLAN technology into ouufe multimode 3G CDMA chipsets as
we continue to identify and integrate other commatary wireless technologies into our chipsets.

We are developing our MediaFLO MDS and OFDMdmhFLO technology to optimize the low cost delvef multimedia content to
multiple wireless subscribers simultaneously, otlige known as multicasting. As part of the stanatibn of FLO technology, the FLO
Forum (www.floforum.org) was established in May 8000 date, more than 85 companies have joine&ltla Forum. In 2005, the TIA
established a Committee to develop standards foe3eial Mobile Multimedia Multicast. In August @6, TIA published the Standard Forw
Link Only Air Interface Specification based upor thLO Forum’s submissions, thus standardizingalet layers of the FLO air interface.
The TIA has published a total of five standardatiay) to the MediaFLO MDS technology and severhépstandards are currently in
development.

We are also developing our interferometric matbr (IMOD) display technology based on a micleetro-mechanical-systems
(MEMS) structure combined with thin film optics. @hMOD display technology may be included in thi fange of consumetargeted mobil
products and is expected to provide performanceepaonsumption and cost benefits as comparedrteridisplay technologies.

Consistent with our strategic approach overast fifteen years, we intend to continue ourvacupport of CDMA-based technologies,
products and network operations to grow our royatsenues and integrated circuit
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and software revenues. From time to time, we msg alake acquisitions to meet certain technologgside obtain development resources or
to pursue new business opportunities.

We plan to continue to make strategic investsén start-up companies that we believe openmavkets for our technology, support the
design and introduction of new products and sesvarel/or possess unique capabilities or technoldggt of our strategic investments enta
high degree of risk and will not become liquid untbre than one year from the date of investméiat, all. To the extent that such investments
become liquid and meet our strategic objectivesintend to make regular periodic sales of our eg&s in these investments that are
recognized in investment income (expense). In sceses, we make strategic investments in early-s@gganies, which require us to
consolidate or record our equity in losses of thmapanies. These losses will adversely affecfinancial results until we exit from or redu
our exposure to these investments.

Corporate Responsibility. At Qualcomm, we realize we have a significant tol@lay as a partner in our communities. We aldzbe that
participating in community organizations is an impat avenue for our employees to develop as psifeals and as citizens.

. Community InvolvemenQualcomm’s spirit of innovation is at the hearbof commitment to corporate citizenship. Our craj
talent and technology are strong tools that energimd empower our global communiti

. Diversity.We strongly believe in fostering a diverse enviremtnand are committed to advancing opportunitiesrimorities anc
encouraging diversity through the workfor

. Environmental Health and SafeWe take a proactive approach to programs and tqubsithat contribute to a better environment for
our local communities as well as our employ:

. Wireless ReactWe believe access to advanced wireless voice aadsdavices improves peo’s lives. Qualcomr's Wireless Reac
initiative supports programs and solutions thatdpthe benefits of connectivity to developing conmitias globally. By working with
partners, Wireless Reach projects create new vaayseiople to communicate, learn, access healtlaoateeach global marke

Wireless Telecommunications Market

Use of wireless telecommunications devicesiteagased dramatically in the past decade. Acogrth forecasts made in July 2007 by
Strategy Analytics, the number of worldwide molsiltdscribers is expected to reach approximatelypiiién by the end of 2008 and almost
4.6 billion in 2012, including approximately 3.3liin unique users, equivalent to a penetratioa tdt67%. Growth in the market for wireless
telecommunications services has traditionally beeted by demand for voice communications. Therehzeen several factors responsible for
the increasing demand for wireless voice servioetding:

. lower cost of wireless handsets, joined with ameasing selection of appealing mobile devi
. lower cost of service, including f-rate and bundled lo-distance calling plan:

. prepaid services, particularly popular in develgptountries

. increased coverage, roaming, privacy, reliabilitd gall clarity of voice transmissior

. wireless networks becoming the primary communicetimfrastructure in developing countries due ®higher costs of and long
time required for installing wireline networks; a

. regulatory environments worldwide favoring increhsempetition in wireless telecommunicatio

In addition to the tremendous demand for wgslvoice services, wireless service providersnareasingly focused on providing broadbi
wireless access to the Internet, as well as muttimentertainment, messaging, mobile commerce asttign location services. These services
have been aided by the development and commeatializof 3G wireless networks and 3G handsets whielcapable of supporting higher
data rates that incorporate an ever-increasiny afraew features and functionality, such as asdi&PS-based position location, digital
cameras with flash and zoom capabilities, intebmetvsers, email, interactive games, music and viieenloads and software download
capability (e.g. our BREW platform). In October Z0ghe Yankee Group, a global market intelligenue advisory firm in the technology and
telecommunications industries, estimated that riteaia 2.5 billion people will be using mobile da&ansces by 2011 and the revenue produced
from these services will account for 23% of totavice revenue worldwide. We believe the growingikability of 3G-enabled handsets
capable of performing a wide variety of consumet anterprise applications will accelerate the deirfan many wireless data services on a
global basis and thus lead to an increased replaterate of mobile
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devices to those using our technologies and intedreircuits. Affordable wireless broadband datanetivity is important to the consumer
and enterprise, and its demand will continue teedthe evolution of wireless standards.

The adoption of wireless standards for mobdemunications within individual countries is geailr determined by the telecommunication
service providers operating in those countries andpme instances, local government regulationsh$leterminations are typically based on
economic criteria and the service provider’'s eviadueof each technology’s ability to provide thafigres and functionality required for its
business plan. More than a decade and a half lag&uropean Community developed regulations reguihie use of a telecommunication
standard known as Global System for Mobile Commatisas, commonly referred to as GSM, a TDMA-basathhology. According to
Wireless Intelligence, the use of this second gaier wireless standard has spread throughout ¢ileland is currently the basis for
approximately 80% of the digital mobile communioas in use. With the deployment of WCDMA, a thiehgration CDMA-based
technology, by GSM operators, many of the currebtilion GSM subscribers are expected to upgtadaird generation wireless services
and are enjoying the added features and functiyrabailable with 3G systems. For instance, a weide forecast published by Strategy
Analytics in July 2007 indicated that the total raenof WCDMA (UMTS) subscribers will grow from 19%illion at the end of 2007 to over
1 billion by the beginning of 2012.

Wireless Technologies

The significant growth in the use of wirelelevices worldwide and demand for enhanced netwaorktionality requires constant innovation
to further improve network reliability, expand caftg and introduce new types of services. To mieese requirements, progressive genera
of wireless telecommunications technology standaed® evolved.

Second Generation. Compared to first generation analog systems, segendration digital technology provided for sigcédintly enhanced
efficiency within a fixed spectrum resulting in gtly increased voice capacity. Second generatidmtgEogies also enabled numerous
enhanced services, including paging, e-mail, faibsjronnections to computer networks, greatergmyy lower prices, a greater number of
service options and greater fraud protection. Heawedata services (email, fax, computer connectioese generally limited to low speed
transmission rates. The main second-generatiotatliggllular technologies are called cdmaOne d®8%3/B, a technology we developed and
patented, North American TDMA, PDC (Personal Digiallular—a variant of North American TDMA), andS®, also a form of TDMA. At
this time, sales of North American TDMA and PDC pés have been discontinued with subscribers bemgdito GSM or 3G technologies.
Many operators have plans to shut down usage sétbecond generation systems. Similarly, analagsyshave been shut down in many
places. In the United States, the FCC is permittipgrators to shut down the analog system begiriniag08.

Third Generation. As a result of demand for wireless networks thatusianeously carry both high speed data and voédéd, in
May 2000, the International Telecommunications Wn(idV), a standards setting organization, adophed3G standard known as IMT-2000,
which encompasses five terrestrial operating raderfaces, three of them based on our CDMA intélial property. The other two are TDMA-
based.

Some of the advantages of 3G CDMA technologsr doth analog and TDMA- and GSM-based technokielude increased network
capacity, network flexibility, compatibility witmternet protocols, higher capacity for data antefasccess to data (Internet) and higher data
throughput rates. GSM has the benefits of roamirgtd its wider worldwide deployment Once considear advantage of GSM, several low
priced handsets of approximately $30 or less aadable today for CDMA, further enabling wirelesBRIA growth in developing regions.
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The current commercial versions of CDMA200@MA2000 1X and 1XEV-DO, provide both voice and higfieed wireless data
communications. CDMA2000 1X and 1xEV-DO utilize tteme standard channel bandwidth as existing cdma@stems and, as a result, are
compatible with wireless telecommunications opesatexisting network equipment, making the migratio 3G simple and affordable. We
believe CDMA2000 1X provides approximately twice toice capacity of cdmaOne and six to eight tithas of TDMA-based networks.
Position location technology, accomplished throadtybrid approach that utilizes signals from baia GPS satellite constellation and CDMA
cell sites, enables CDMA system operators to meeFederal Communications Commission (FCC) manéagiring wireless operators to
implement E911 wireless emergency location senacesoffer other commercial location-based servibethe future, updates of CDMA2000
1X and 1xEV-DO are expected to further increaséoperance. Other enhancements, such as multicagtser higher-resolution displays,
longer battery life, push-to-talk services and Vatle becoming available to improve the user expeei@nd operator profitability. The price
differential between low-end third generation CDM®® handsets and GSM handsets is diminishing.

GSM operators around the world, including thimssthe European Community and AT&T in the Unigtdtes, have focused primarily on the
UTRA-FDD radio interface of the IMT-2000 standakdpwn as WCDMA, which is based on our underlyinght®technology and
incorporates many of our patented inventions (asalirof the CDMA radio interfaces of the IMT-2080andard). The majority of the world’s
leading wireless device and infrastructure manufaes (more than 85) have licensed our technologyde in WCDMA products, enabling
them to utilize this WCDMA mode of the 3G technagtog

A number of GSM operators deployed 2.5G maopéleket data technologies, such as GPRS and ED@ta(Eed Data Rates for GSM
Evolution) in areas serviced by GSM, as a briddgeahnology, while they waited for 3G WCDMA devidesbecome more readily available
and affordable so they can justify the expensepgfading their GSM system to provide WCDMA servicesome regions of the world,
regulatory restrictions have prevented deployingDM& in the lower frequency bands used by GSM, teggiiring more cell sites for
WCDMA to provide coverage. As a result, in lesssieareas, some operators have not deployed WCDKkbn B technological perspective,
we do not believe that GPRS and EDGE effectivelppete with 3G CDMA-based packet data serviceseeith a cost per bit or transmitted
performance basis. The European Union permitted-2a00 technologies, which include WCDMA, to be aseld in the lower frequency 900
MHz band. This is called UMTS900. As a result, coencial deployments are expected, and there have d@®uncements from vendors
indicating they will provide UMTS900 equipment.

The three ITU 3G CDMA radio interfaces aretabed on the underlying core principles of CDMéhteology; however, the CDMA2000
mode enables a direct and more economical convefsiacurrent cdmaOne networks. While the WCDMAeiéss air interface does use
CDMA technology for communications between the \eigs device and the network, the infrastructurébaul network has been specifically
designed to be compatible with the GSM backhawvaek, which is why GSM operators will migrate to \B®&IA rather than to CDMA2000
Our intellectual property rights include a valuapsent portfolio essential to implementation afteaf the 3G CDMA alternative standards
and patents that are useful for commercially sisfoéproduct implementations. Generally, we haeerised substantially all of our patents to
our CDMA subscriber and infrastructure equipmetgitisees. Under each of our existing license agmtsmevering multiple CDMA
standards, the royalty rate paid to us for saldsefsed 3G CDMA (regardless of whether it is CDRO80, WCDMA, TD-CDMA or TD-
SCDMA) subscriber products is no less than thetteesuch licensee pays for its licensed secondrgéion cdmaOne subscriber products.

These 3G CDMA versions (CDMA2000, WCDMA, TD-®12 and TD-SCDMA) from a technological perspectieguire separate
implementations and are not interchangeable. hddundamental core technologies are derived f@@MA and, in addition to other
features and functionality, are covered by ourmatehey each require unique infrastructure prtgjuetwork design and management.
However, subscriber roaming amongst systems usffegeht air interfaces is made possible througttimede wireless devices.

Operating Segments

Consolidated revenues from international austs and licensees as a percentage of total resevere 87% in both fiscal 2007 and 2006
and 82% in fiscal 2005. During fiscal 2007, 31%%®and 17% of our revenues were from customersiaeddees based in South Korea, C
and Japan, respectively, as compared to 32%, 1 @®2Hb during fiscal 2006, respectively, and 37%86ldnd 21% during fiscal 2005,
respectively. Revenues from three customers, L@tElrics, Motorola Inc. and Samsung Electronics @Gany, constituted a significant
portion (each more than 10%) of consolidated regsrnn fiscal 2007, 2006 and 2005.

Risks related to our conducting business witstomers and licensees outside of the United Sémeedescribed in Risk Factors — “We, and
our licensees, are subject to the risks of condgdiusiness outside of the United States.” Add#tiomformation regarding our operating
segments is provided in the notes to our cons@difihancial statements. See “Notes to Consolidatedncial Statements, Note 10 —
Segment Information.”

Qualcomm CDMA Technologies Segment (QCT)

QCT is a leading developer and supplier of Gblased integrated circuits and system softwarevicgless voice and data
communications, multimedia functions and globalifiasing system products. QCT'’s integrated cirquidducts and system software are used
in wireless devices, particularly mobile phonegadards and infrastructure equipment. These ptsgwovide customers with advanced
wireless technology, enhanced
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component integration and interoperability, andueed time-to-market. QCT markets and sells prodactise United States through a sales
force based in San Diego, California, and inteoreily through a direct sales force based in ChBexmany, India, Italy, Japan, South Korea,
Taiwan and the United Kingdom. QCT products ard solmany of the world’s leading wireless handdata card and infrastructure
manufacturers. In fiscal 2007, QCT shipped apprexély 253 million MSM integrated circuits for CDMWireless devices worldwide. QCT
revenues comprised 59%, 58% and 58% of total cateded revenues in fiscal 2007, 2006 and 2005 gctipely.

QCT utilizes a fabless production businessehaghich means that we do not own or operate fdeador the production of silicon wafers
from which our integrated circuits are made. Inéégd circuits are die, cut from silicon wafers tthave completed the assembly and final test
manufacturing processes. Die, cut from silicon wsfare the essential components of all of ougiatied circuits and a significant portion of
the total integrated circuit cost. We rely on inelegent third party suppliers to perform the manuwfidcg and assembly, and most of the tes
of our integrated circuits. Our suppliers are atsponsible for the procurement of most of the maaterials used in the production of our
integrated circuits. We employ both turnkey and-stage manufacturing business models to purchasategrated circuits. Turnkey is when
our foundry suppliers are responsible for delivgfinlly assembled and tested integrated circuitede&y the two-stage manufacturing business
model, we purchase completed die directly from semductor manufacturing foundries and contractadiyavith third party manufacturers for
back-end assembly and test services. We refeiddviio-stage manufacturing business model as latedr=abless Manufacturing (IFM). Our
fabless model provides us the flexibility to selggppliers that offer advanced process technoldgiesanufacture, assemble and test our
integrated circuits at a competitive price.

IBM, Samsung Electronics Co., Taiwan SemicatoaluManufacturing Company, Ltd. and United Micextonics Corporation are the
primary foundry suppliers for our family of basedantegrated circuits. Atmel Corporation, CharteBamiconductor Manufacturing Ltd.,
Freescale Semiconductor, Inc., IBM and Semicondudmufacturing International Corporation are thien@ary foundry suppliers for our
family of analog, radio frequency and power managreinmtegrated circuits. Advanced Semiconductorigeying Inc., Amkor Technology
Inc., and STATSChipPAC Ltd. are the primary back-eamiconductor assembly and test (SAT) suppliedeuour IFM model.

QCT offers a broad portfolio of products, indihg both wireless device and infrastructure irdaégf circuits, in support of 1XEBO as wel
as the EV-DO Revision A, EV-DO Revision B, and UM#olutions of CDMA 2000 technology. Leveraging eupertise in CDMA, we have
also developed integrated circuits for manufacsigerd operators deploying the WCDMA version of Bere than 30 device manufacturers
have selected our WCDMA products that support GSRRS, WCDMA, HSDPA and HSUPA for their devices. Wad not commercially
sold a CSM integrated circuit product for WCDMA bagtation equipment.

Our gpsOne position-location technology isnare than 300 million gpsOrenabled handsets sold worldwide. Compatible witimaljor ai
interfaces, our gpsOne technology is the induswoply fully-integrated wireless baseband and aasgi&PS product, and has enabled CDMA
system operators to cost-effectively meet the FE&EI$1 mandate.

Our MSM integrated circuit products are offéon four distinct platforms (Value, Multimedia, lilanced Multimedia and Convergence) in
order to address specific market segments and pftetucts tailored to the needs of users in thes®us market segments. The Value Platf
addresses entry-level markets and enables voideiccand basic data wireless devices. The Valud€drha includes our Qualcomm Single
Chip (QSC) product family, the industry’s first gle-chip CDMA2000 1X products targeted at lowerogerall handset costs and driving the
broader adoption of high-speed data services irrgimgmarkets. The Multimedia and Enhanced Multimdlatforms are designed to
facilitate the rapid adoption of high-speed wirsldata applications. Features from the Multimedig Bnhanced Multimedia Platforms include
support for multi-megapixel cameras, videotelephatiyeaming multimedia, audio, 3D graphics and aded position-location capabilities.
The Convergence Platform enables portable busihegsfidelity entertainment, interactive 3D gamiaigd other advanced multimedia,
connectivity and position location applications.

The new Snapdragon platform of chipset praglisctesigned to enable computing-centric devicatsalso offer a full range of wireless
connectivity capabilities. Based on the Scorpiooroprocessor, the Snapdragon platform expands Quafts reach beyond the traditional
wireless market into computing and consumer eleatso
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Our Universal Broadcast Modem integrated dirsupports our FLO technology, as well as Digitadeo Broadcasting-Handheld (DVB-H)
and one-segment Integrated Services Digital Brogtdwp Terrestrial (ISDB-T), creating a common pdath that handset manufacturers can
leverage to address multiple standards. The Urav&wadcast Modem product will interface with igtated circuits from the Enhanced
Multimedia and Convergence Platforms for both CDMBQ and WCDMA networks.

The markets in which our QCT segment operattesntensely competitive. QCT competes worldwidth & number of United States and
international semiconductor designers and manufaxgun the United States and internationally. Aeslt of the trend toward a larger CDN
wireless market, global expansion by foreign anehelstic competitors and technological changes, vieipate that additional competitors will
enter this market. We believe that the principahpetitive factors for CDMA integrated circuit prors to our addressed markets are product
performance, level of integration, quality, comptia with industry standards, price, time-to-markgstem cost, design and engineering
capabilities, new product innovation and custonuapsrt. The specific bases on which we competenagalternative CDMA integrated circ
providers vary by product platform. We also competboth single and dual-mode environments agailtstnative wireless communications
technologies including, but not limited to, GSM/GREDGE, TDMA, WiMax and analog.

QCT'’s current competitors include major semibactor companies such as Freescale, Infineon, WBillps, STMicroelectronics, Texas
Instruments and VIA Telecom, as well as major tabemunication equipment companies such as Ericddatsushita, Motorola, Nokia and
Samsung, who design their own integrated circuitb software for certain products. QCT also facespetition from some start-up ventures.
Our competitors may devote significantly greatepants of their financial, technical and other resea to market competitive
telecommunications systems or to develop and actoppetitive digital cellular technologies, and thafforts may materially and adversely
affect QCT. Moreover, competitors may offer moreaative product pricing or financing terms than deeas a means of gaining access to the
wireless telecommunications markets or to new cuets.

We have entered into agreements with certanpanies, including EoNex Technologies, Infineoncént, Motorola, NEC, Philips, Texas
Instruments and VIA Telecom. These agreements péneiicensees to manufacture CDMA-based intedraiteuits using certain of our
intellectual property for sale to CDMA-based wisdalevice manufacturers. In exchange for theséstigte are entitled to receive fees,
royalties (determined as a percentage of the gatliite of the integrated circuits) and/or roydltye crosdicenses, which allow us to use thi
companies’ CDMA and, in some cases, hon-CDMA ietglial property for specified purposes. In evegecthe wireless device
manufacturers’ sales of CDMA-based wireless subscrilevices are subject to the payment of royattiess on the products into which the
integrated circuits are incorporated in accordamitle the manufacturers’ separate licensing arrareggewith us. We make available our
essential CDMA intellectual property to the comfmei of our QCT segment to support the deploymé@timMA-based systems and
technologies worldwide in order to grow our royakyenues from customers licensed to sell CDMA le@® devices and equipment. We
believe that, if CDMA-based systems expand suffitje QCT’s business will also grow, even if wedasarket share. To date, most cdmaOne
and CDMA2000 wireless device manufacturer licensee® elected to purchase their CDMA-based intedreircuits from us.

Qualcomm Technology Licensing Segment (QTL)

QTL grants licenses to use portions of ougliattual property portfolio, which includes centgiatent rights essential to and/or useful in the
manufacture and sale of certain wireless produmtfyding, without limitation, products implemengicdmaOne, CDMA2000, WCDMA,
CDMA TDD and/or OFDMA (including WiMax) standardactheir derivatives. QTL receives revenue froretise fees as well as ongoing
royalties based on worldwide sales by licensegsaducts incorporating or using our intellectuaperty. License fees are fixed amounts paid
in one or more installments. Ongoing royaltiesgererally based upon a percentage of the wholeedieg price of licensed products, net of
certain permissible deductions (e.g. certain shiggiosts, packing costs, VAT, etc.). Revenues geeeifrom royalties are subject to quarterly
and annual fluctuations. QTL revenues comprised, 336 and 30% of total consolidated revenues oafi2007, 2006 and 2005, respectiv

As part of our strategy to generate new argbong licensing revenues and expand the marketpsageificant resources are allocated to
develop leading edge technology for the telecompatitns industry. In addition to licensing manufaets of subscriber and network
equipment, we have made our essential CDMA patargdable to competitors of our QCT segment. We femmpetition in the development
of intellectual property for future generationsdgfital wireless communications technology and ees.
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On a worldwide basis, we currently competengrily with the GSM/GPRS/EDGE digital wireless mdenmunications technologies. GSM
has been utilized extensively in Europe, much daAsher than Japan and South Korea, and certhér atarkets. To date, GSM has been
more widely adopted than CDMA, however, CDMA teclugies have been adopted for all third generatioeless systems. In addition, most
GSM operators have deployed GPRS, a packet ddtadlgy, as a 2.5G bridge technology, and a nurab&SM operators have deployed or
are expected to deploy EDGE, while waiting fordhgeneration WCDMA to become available and/or noms effective for their system. A
limited number of operators have started testin@MRA technology, a multi-carrier transmission tedue not based on CDMA technology,
which divides the available spectrum into manyieast with each carrier being modulated at a lota date relative to the combined rate for all
carriers. We have invested in the development obatn OFDMA technology and intellectual propertyddrave acquired Flarion, a major
developer and patent holder of OFDMA technology.

Qualcomm Wireless & Internet Segment (QWI)

QWI revenues comprised 9%, 10% and 12% of tmtasolidated revenues in fiscal 2007, 2006 ar@b2€espectively. The three divisions
aggregated into QWI are:

Qualcomm Internet Services (QIS). The QIS division provides technology to support andelerate the growth of the wireless data market.
The BREW products and services facilitate the @ejivof data services. QIS offers a comprehensivef8REW offerings (uiOne,
deliveryOne, QPoint and Senses) to meet the digtieeds of companies delivering mobile productssardices around the world. The BREW
platform is part of a complete package of prodémtsvireless applications development, device agunfation, application distribution and
billing and payment. The QIS division develops aetls business-to-business products and servicastipanies worldwide. The sales and
marketing team is headquartered in San Diego Witbes worldwide. The QIS sales and marketing efggtis to enter into agreements with
companies in target markets by providing comprelvertechnology and services that combine wirelagsrhet, data and voice capabilities.

In October 2006, we announced an agreemehtSyitint for the continued development and useuof@Chat product, a next-generation
push-to-talk technology designed to deliver advdnealkie-talkie services optimized for EV-DO RewisiA wireless networks, as well as
interoperability with the Nextel National Networkhigh uses Integrated Dispatch Enhance Network (iDeshnology. QChat enables one-to-
one (private) and one-to-many (group) calls overCIBMA networks. The technology also allows over-gieupgrades of handset software,
management of group membership by subscribers @@ creation of chat groups. QChat uses VolPriglolgies, thereby sending voice
information in digital form over IP-based data netls (including CDMA) in discrete packets rathearttthe traditional circuit-switched
protocols of the public switched telephone network.

We have numerous competitors for each of dREW products and services. These competitors aréncing to develop their products
with a focus on client provisioning, user interfacentent distribution and billing products andvésgs. Competitors are attempting to offer
value added products and services similar, in ntaisgs, to our existing or developing BREW technielkagn some cases, competitors attempt
to displace only certain components or areas ofithater BREW offering, such as only the runtimentldevice environment portion of
BREW. Certain competitors in the computing and devhanufacturing industries are attempting to capdi the entire BREW system offering,
including both runtime device environments andalidistribution systems. Similarly, some operatamns developing their own products by
piecing together both internal and external comptsé&mergence of these and other new competitaysadversely impact our margins and
market share.

Qualcomm Enterprise Services (QES). The QES division (formerly known as Qualcomm #léss Business Solutions, or QWBS) provi
equipment, software and services to enable compamiwirelessly connect with their assets, prodaots workforce. QES offers satellite- and
terrestrial-based two-way wireless connectivity podition location services to transportation asgidtics fleets, construction contractors,
original equipment manufacturers and other entegprompanies that permit customers to track tregimt and monitor performance of their
assets, communicate with their personnel and dal@@. QES also sells products that operate o tblealstar low-Earth-orbit satellite-based
telecommunications systems and provides relatadcest QES will begin offering mobile-commerce (rm@uerce) services in fiscal 2008 to
allow consumers to communicate and conduct molintial service transactions via mobile devicdge QES division markets and sells
products through a sales force, partnerships astdhitors based in the United States, EuropelMidelle East, Argentina, Brazil, Canada,
China, Japan, South Korea and Mexico. Through &dpee 2007, we have shipped approximately 1,192s@@€llite- and terrestrial-based
mobile communications systems, which currently afeem 40 countries.
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Wireless transmissions and position tracking foelfige-based systems are provided by using legrs@dponders on commercially available
geostationary Earth orbit satellites. The terrabtvased systems use wireless digital and anatogsteaal networks for messaging transmission
and the GPS constellation for position tracking. §éeerate revenues from license fees, sales obrlepvoducts and terminals, and
information and location-based service fees.

In the United States and Mexico, we manufa&ctobile communications equipment, sell relatetixso® packages and provide ongoing
messaging and maintenance services. Message temisnsi for operations in the United States are &tted and processed at our Network
Management Center in San Diego, California, withlg-redundant backup Network Management Centeated in Las Vegas, Nevada.

Existing competitors of our QES division offey alternatives to our products are aggressivaeting their products and services and could
continue to do so in the future. In our domestickets, we face over ten key competitors to our Gfimmdn, OmniTRACS, TruckMAIL,
OmniExpress, T2 Untethered TrailerTRACS and QCohpexducts and services, as well as over six keypagitors to our GlobalTRACS
system. Internationally, we face several key coitgrstin Europe and Mexico. These competitors #fieriog new value-added products and
services similar in many cases to our existingeretbping technologies. Emergence of new compstitmarticularly those offering low cost
terrestrial-based products and current as wellasd satellite-based systems, may impact margidsraensify competition in new markets.
Similarly, some original equipment manufacturersro€ks and truck components are beginning to dfglt-in, on-board communications and
position location reporting systems that may imgastmargins and intensify competition in our catrand new markets. We are currently in
discussions with some trucking manufacturers abeing our products as their embedded solution.

Qualcomm Government Technologies (QGOV). The QGOV division provides development, hardwarg amalytical expertise involving
wireless communications technologies to UnitedeStgbvernment (USG) agencies. In fiscal 2007, Q@@4pted, integrated and shipped
CDMA2000 1X deployable base stations to the USGadsad developed an EV-DO version of the deployablee station. We have also
continued to ship second generation CDMA secureless terrestrial phones for the USG that operagmhanced security modes (referred to
as Type 1) and incorporate end-to-end encryptiatditfonally, OmniTRACS products and services aredu®r USG worldwide applications
and were sold to the USG during fiscal 2007. Basethe percentage of QGOV revenues to our totadaatated revenues, the USG is not a
major customer.

Qualcomm Strategic Initiatives Segment (QSI)

We make strategic investments to promote thedwide adoption of CDMAbased products and services for wireless voicdraathet dat
communications, including CDMA operators, licenskedice manufacturers and companies that suppodesign and introduction of new
CDMA-based products or possess unique capabibtiégschnology. We make strategic investments ityediage companies and, from time to
time, venture funds to support the adoption of CDiA the use of the wireless Internet.

Our MediaFLO USA subsidiary operates a natidewnulticast network in the United States baseduwnMDS and FLO technology.
MediaFLO USA uses 700 MHz spectrum for which wedHaenses nationwide to deliver high-quality videwd audio programming to
wireless subscribers. Additionally, MediaFLO US/Agures, aggregates and distributes content incepackages which we make available
on a wholesale basis to our wireless operator mext® (whether they operate on CDMA or GSM/WCDMAwwmks) in the United States. The
commercial availability of the MediaFLO network asetvice is determined by our wireless operatoingas.

MediaFLO USA'’s Broadcast Operations Centerldatvork Operations Center are based in San Di€glifornia. Verizon Wireless began
offering the MediaFLO USA service during fiscal Z0@nd MediaFLO USA expects AT&T Mobility to begiffering the services in fiscal
2008. In addition, MediaFLO USA is actively engagediscussions with other domestic wireless omesabn how they might utilize the
MediaFLO USA service.

We are developing our MediaFLO MDS and FLOhtertogy to enable MediaFLO USA and potentially otinéernational operators to
optimize the low cost delivery of multimedia corttém multiple wireless subscribers simultaneouSlyr efforts to sell this technology
internationally are being conducted by a nonrefbetaegment, and not by QSI, as we do not interkitahis business. The MDS will provi
wireless network operators the ability to enhahegr tmultimedia service offering capabilities vifi@ent scheduling and delivery of
multimedia content. Wireless network operators wiilize the MDS with their current unicast netwoeksd with multicast
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networks, which are soon to be available, operasm@DMA2000 1xEV-DO or WCDMA. The MDS is not aiterface specific and thus can
be utilized by CDMA2000, WCDMA and FLO technologgeyators alike. FLO is a multicast air interfacehteology specifically designed for
markets where dedicated spectrum is available dretewegulations permit high-power transmissioarehy reducing the number of towers
and related infrastructure required to provide readoverage. MediaFLO MDS and FLO technology araglementary to existing wireless
networks because interactive services are suppuiitath the mobile device using the CDMA2000 1X EM«DO or WCDMA wireless link.
Furthermore, the MediaFLO MDS can seamlessly ittegmulticasting services provided over 3G openaétworks with such services
provided over a stand-alone FLO network.

As part of our strategic investment activiti@®e intend to pursue various exit strategies atespoint in the future, which may include
distribution of our ownership interest in MediaFILGSA to our stockholders in a spin-off transaction.

Other Businesses

Qualcomm MEMS Technologies (QMT). QMT is developing display technology for the fudhge of consumer-targeted mobile products.
QMT’s IMOD display technology, based on a MEMS stwie combined with thin film optics, is expectedorovide performance, power
consumption and cost benefits as compared to duligplay technologies. With the inclusion of cotbsplays in all types of wireless devices,
including models at the low end of the market,dbst of the display has become an even more signififactor in the overall cost of the
handset. An IMOD display should cost less to martuf@ than a comparable liquid crystal display bsedt requires fewer components and
processing steps, thus supporting advanced muliznmozgbabilities on all tiers of mobile devices.

Qualcomm Flarion Technologies (QFT). QFT is the developer and provider of FLASH-OFDM thireless industry’s first and only fully
mobile OFDMA offering. FLASH-OFDM is an air inteda technology designed for the delivery of advaringgfnet services in the mobile
environment. Through FLASH-OFDM, QFT created an-tmdnd network offering for mobile operators, whiacludes the RadioRouter base
station product line, wireless modems, embeddeokelts and system software. The all-IP wireless adtwupports both broadband data and
packetized voice applications. QFT is leveragisg:iinsiderable experience with OFDMA technology paradiucts to develop the 3GPP2/UI
reference design and chipsets for infrastructutetast equipment vendors. UMB is the next genanaiointerface and is expected to deliver
the mobility, high data rates and low latency neaggfor a superior broadband user experiencerdfieeence design provides a path for
equipment manufacturers to introduce new UMB béestioss and gain a foothold in the high-speed neobibadband market. Using this
design, both large and small equipment manufaciwaer able to leverage our extensive research erelapment experience with OFDMA-
based technologies, reducing typical barriers tdketeentry.

MediaFLO Technologies (MFT). MFT is developing our MediaFLO MDS and FLO techigyland marketing MediaFLO for deployment
outside of the United States.

Research and Development

The wireless telecommunications industry igraebterized by rapid technological change, reqgiarcontinuous effort to enhance existing
products and develop new products and technolo@iesresearch and development team has a demauktratk record of innovation in
wireless communications technologies. Our reseanchdevelopment expenditures in fiscal 2007, 20@652005 totaled approximately
$1.8 billion, $1.5 billion and $1.0 billion, resgieely. Research and development expenditures psmearily related to integrated circuit
products, next generation CDMA and OFDMA technadsgithe expansion of our intellectual property folicc and other initiatives to support
the acceleration of advanced wireless productsandces, including lower cost devices, the intégreof wireless with consumer electronics
and computing, the convergence of multiband, muatle) multinetwork products and technologies, tpiady operating systems and services
platforms. The technologies supporting these itivés may include CDMA2000 1X, 1XEV-DO, EV-DO Rewas A, EV-DO Revision B,
WCDMA (including GSM/GPRS/EDGE), HSDPA, HSUPA an&#DMA. Research and development expenditures wsreiaturred related
the development of our FLO technology, MediaFLO M&%l IMOD display products using MEMS technology.

We have research and development centergimugaocations throughout the world that suppont global development activities and
ongoing efforts to advance CDMA and a broad rarfgeher technologies. We continue to use our sulisieengineering resources and
expertise to develop new technologies, applicatansservices

13




Table of Contents

and make them available to licensees to help ghewdireless telecommunications market and geneeateor expanded licensing
opportunities. In addition to internally sponsoredearch and development, we perform contract refsead development for various
government agencies and commercial contractors.

Sales and Marketing

Sales and marketing activities of our opegatiagments are discussed under Operating Segmdiemi 1. Other marketing activities
include public relations, webnarketing, participation in technical conferenced trade shows, development of business cases laitel paper:
competitive analyses, market intelligence and otharketing programs. Corporate Marketing providasjgany information on our internet
website and through other media regarding our prisdstrategies and technology to industry anastsfor publications.

Competition

Competition to our operating segments is dised under Operating Segments in Item 1. Compeiitithe telecommunications industry
throughout the world continues to increase at arpace as businesses and governments realizeatienpotential of wireless
telecommunications products and services. We hexiithted competition in the CDMA market by licémg a large number of manufacturers.
Although we have attained a major position in thduistry, many of our current and potential competimay have advantages over us,
including:

. longer operating histories and presence in key etay

. greater name recognitio

. access to larger customer bases;

. greater sales and marketing, manufacturing, digioh, technical and other resourc

These competitors may have more establisHatiaeships and greater technical, marketing, satesdistribution capabilities and greater
access to channels in markets not currently depdpwiireless communications technology or markeitagnily deploying 2G wireless
communications technology. These competitors adse lestablished or may establish financial oresgjiatrelationships among themselves or
with our existing or potential customers, resell@rsther third parties. These relationships mégcafcustomersdecisions to purchase produ
or license technology from us or to use alternatotnologies. Accordingly, new competitors oraallies among competitors could emerge
rapidly acquire significant market share to ourident. In addition, many of these companies aenisees of our technologies and have
established market positions, trade names, tradamgatents, copyrights, intellectual property tigind substantial technological capabilities.
We may face competition throughout the world widwrtechnologies and services introduced in theréuis additional competitors enter the
marketplace for products based on 3G standardther wireless technologies. Although we intenddotinue to develop improvements to
existing technologies, as well as potential nevatetogies, there may be a continuing competitiveahfrom companies introducing
alternative versions of wireless technologies. \'ge axpect that the price we charge for our praglaod services may continue to decline as
competition intensifies.

Patents, Trademarks and Trade Secrets

We rely on a combination of patents, copysgltade secrets, trademarks and proprietary irgtiam to maintain and enhance our
competitive position. We have filed approximate/$@ United States patent applications, of whighraximately 2,300 patents have been
issued. The vast majority of such patents and pafglications relate to digital wireless commutimas technologies, including patents that
are essential or may be relevant to CODMA2000, UMT3;SCDMA, TD-CDMA and OFDMA products. We also have and will ¢oueé to file
actively for broad patent protection outside thetéthStates. We have filed approximately 32,80@ifpr patent applications, of which
approximately 10,100 patents have been issued,brithd coverage throughout most of the world, idiclg China, Japan, South Korea,
Europe, Brazil, India and elsewhere.

Standards bodies have been informed that Wedadents that might be essential for all 3G stadsl that are based on CDMA. We have
committed to such standards bodies that we wiltraf license our essential patents for these Clddards on a fair and reasonable basis
free from unfair discrimination. We have also imf@d standards bodies that we may hold essentildatual property rights for certain
standards that are based on OFDMA technology86216e, 802.20, UMB and LTE.

Since our founding in 1985, we have focuseal/te on technology development and innovation. Séhefforts have resulted in a leading
intellectual property portfolio related to wirelesghnology. Because all commercially
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deployed forms of CDMA and their derivatives reguine use of our patents, our patent portfoliliésrhost widely and extensively licensed
portfolio in the industry with over 140 license&xter the years a number of companies have challeogepatent position but at this time
most, if not all, companies recognize that any canypseeking to develop, manufacture and/or setlyts that use CDMA technologies will
require a patent license from us. Notwithstandimgdtrength of this intellectual property positiarg, have succeeded in licensing our
technologies to interested companies on termsatieafair, reasonable and free from unfair discration. Unlike some other companies in our
industry that hold back certain key technologies,offer interested companies the opportunity terige essentially our entire patent portfolio
for use in subscriber devices and cell site infracstire equipment. Our broad licensing strategytdess a catalyst for industry growth, helping
to enable a wide range of companies offering adeseay of wireless products and features whileinlgi down average and low-end selling
prices for 3G handsets and other wireless deviggticensing a wide range of equipment manufacgjrencouraging innovative applications,
supporting equipment manufacturers with a totgbséi and software solution, and focusing on imprgthe efficiency of the airlink for
operators, we have helped 3G CDMA evolve, grow, r@&adice handset pricing all at a faster pace tharsécond generation technologies that
preceded it (e.g. GSM).

Under our license agreements, licensees arergly required to pay us a license fee as wedlrgping royalties based on a percentage of
the wholesale selling price, net of certain periblesdeductions (e.g. certain shipping costs, pagkiosts, VAT, etc.), of subscriber and
infrastructure equipment. License fees are pahim or more installments, while royalties generatintinue throughout the life of the licensed
patents. We believe that our royalty rates areomsie and fair to the companies that benefit foamintellectual property and provide
significant incentives for others to invest in CDMiicluding WCDMA) applications, as evidenced bg #ignificant growth in the CDMA
portion of the wireless industry and the numbe€BMA participants. Our license agreements geneglbyide us rights to use certain of our
licensees’ technology and intellectual propertytsgto manufacture and sell certain products,ASJCs and related software, subscriber units
and/or infrastructure equipment. In most casesusarof our licensees’ technology and intellecpsaperty is royalty free. However, under
some of the licenses, if we incorporate certaitheflicensed technology or intellectual propertyicertain products, we are obligated to pay
royalties on the sale of such products. Under tiesting agreements with us, two entities weréledtto share in a percentage of the royalty
revenues that we receive from third parties foirtbale of certain CDMA products. Our sharing ohatign under one of these arrangements
expired in fiscal 2005, and the other sharing @ila@n expired in fiscal 2006.

As part of our strategy to generate licensengnues and support worldwide adoption of our CDtdéhnology, we license to other
companies, including the competitors of our QCTnseugt, the rights to design, manufacture and sellyets utilizing certain portions of our
CDMA intellectual property. Our current publicly mmunced CDMA licensees are listed on our interraisite (www.qualcomm.com).

Employees

As of September 30, 2007, we employed appratéip 12,800 full-time, partime and temporary employees. During fiscal 200&,rtumbe
of employees increased by approximately 1,600 pilyndue to increases in engineering resources.

Available Information

Our internet address is www.qualcomm.com. &tlveg make available, free of charge, our annuairtem Form 10-K, quarterly reports on
Form 10-Q, current reports on FornK8nd any amendments to those reports, as so@asasmably practicable after we electronically dileh
material with, or furnish it to, the Securities daxichange Commission (SEC). Our SEC reports caatbessed through the investor relations
section of our internet website. The informatioarfd on our internet website is not part of thiswy other report we file with or furnish to the
SEC.

The public may read and copy any materialswleafile with the SEC at the SEC’s Public Refere®oom located at 100 F Street, N.E.,
Washington, D.C. 20549. The public may obtain infation on the operation of the Public ReferencerRby calling the SEC at 1-202-551-
8090. The SEC also maintains electronic versiormuofeports on its website at www.sec.gov.
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Executive Officers
Our executive officers (and their ages asegft&mber 30, 2007) are as follows:

Paul E. Jacobs, age 44, has served as aatiséete June 2005 and as our Chief Executive &ffince July 2005. He served as Group
President of the Qualcomm Wireless & Internet Grisom July 2001 to June 2005. In addition, he séfa® an Executive Vice President from
February 2000 to June 2005. Dr. Jacobs holds ad@@ee in Electrical Engineering and Computerr8sea M.S. degree in Electrical
Engineering and a Ph.D. degree in Electrical Ergging and Computer Science from the University afiférnia, Berkeley. Dr. Paul Jacobs is
the son of Dr. Irwin Mark Jacobs, Chairman of owaBl of Directors, and the brother of Jeffrey Acalss, President of Qualcomm Global
Development.

Steven R. Altman, age 46, has served as @asid&nt since July 2005. He served as an ExecdtoeePresident from November 1997 to
June 2005 and as President of QTL from Septemt#s tDApril 2005. Mr. Altman currently serves orethoard of Amylin Pharmaceuticals,
Inc. He received a B.S. degree from Northern Ar&zbtmiversity and a J.D. from the University of Saiego.

Irwin Mark Jacobs, age 73, one of the foundéthe Company, has served as Chairman of thedBafaDirectors since it began operations
in July 1985. He also served as our Chief Execuiffecer from July 1985 to June 2005. Dr. Jacolieived a B.S. degree in Electrical
Engineering from Cornell University and M.S. andiBZaegrees from the Massachusetts Institute ohfi@ogy. Dr. Irwin Jacobs is the father
of Dr. Paul E. Jacobs, our Chief Executive Officard Jeffrey A. Jacobs, President of Qualcomm GlDeaelopment.

Sanjay K. Jha, age 44, has served as Chiafafipg Officer since December 2006 and as Execitice President since December 2003.
Additionally, he leads QCT as Group President. Bglled QCT since January 2003, first as Senior Piesident and President, and then as
Group President from 2004. Prior to his appointnenPresident of QCT, he served as Senior Vicademsand General Manager of
Qualcomm Technologies & Ventures from March 2002aouary 2003 and as a Senior Vice President, Eagirg from July 1998 to
March 2002. Dr. Jha holds a Ph.D. in Electronic Bhettrical Engineering from Strathclyde Universi8cotland and a B.S. degree in
Engineering from the University of Liverpool, Ength

William E. Keitel, age 54, has served as aadtxive Vice President since December 2003 andia€loief Financial Officer since
February 2002. He previously served as a Senicg President and as our Corporate Controller frorg M99 to February 2002. Mr. Keitel
received a M.B.A. from Arizona State University san@.A. degree in Business Administration from thaversity of Wisconsin.

Marvin Blecker, age 60, has served as an EikexVWice President since December 2006 and asdergsof QTL since April 2005. From
November 2001 to April 2005, he served as Geneealdder of QTL, as well as Senior Vice Presiderhaf division from October 1995
November 2001. He holds B.S. and M.S. degrees ih&Maatics and a M.S. degree in Electrical Engimg-Systems Science from the
Polytechnic Institute of Brooklyn, New York (now Igtechnic University).

Jeffrey A. Jacobs, age 41, has served as eculixe Vice President since December 2006 andessdent of Qualcomm Global
Development since May 2001. He served as Senia Fiesident of Business Development from June 1988y 2001. Mr. Jacobs holds a
B.A. degree in International Economics from thewémsity of California, Berkeley. Mr. Jeffrey Jacdbghe son of Dr. Irwin Mark Jacobs,
Chairman of our Board of Directors, and the brotifedr. Paul E. Jacobs, a member of our Board of@ors and our Chief Executive Officer.

Margaret “Peggy” L. Johnson, age 45, has seagean Executive Vice President since Decembes,260President of QIS since July 2001
and as President of Qualcomm MediaFLO Technolagjiese December 2005. She served as Senior VicedBnésind General Manager of
QIS from September 2000 to July 2001. Ms. Johnsddsha B.S. degree in Electrical Engineering froem ®iego State University.

Len J. Lauer, age 50, has served as ExecioeePresident and Group President since Decentfgs. He was Chief Operating Officer of
Sprint Nextel from August 2005 to December 2006. Mruer was President and COO of Sprint Corpordtiam September 2003 until the
Sprint-Nextel merger in August 2005. Prior to thed,was President-Sprint PCS from October 2002 Ouetober 2004, and was Presidé&oing
Distance (formerly the Global Markets Group) froep&mber 2000 until October 2002. Mr. Lauer alsgesin several executive positions at
Bell Atlantic Corp. from 1992 to 1998. Mr. Lauerrcently serves on the board of H&R Block. He haddB.S. degree in Managerial Econon
from the University of California, San Diego.

Roberto Padovani, age 53, has served as asuttxe Vice President and our Chief Technology €¥fisince January 2002. He previously
served as Senior Vice President from July 199@itp 2001 and as Executive Vice President from 2091 to January 2002 of our Corporate
Research and Development. Dr. Padovani received a
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Laureate degree from the University of Padovay légedd M.S. and Ph.D. degrees from the Universitylafsachusetts, Amherst, all in
Electrical and Computer Engineering.

Donald J. Rosenberg, age 56, has served asittre Vice President, General Counsel and Corpd®atretary since October 2007. He
served as Senior Vice President, General CounseCarmporate Secretary for Apple Computer, Inc. fidatember 2006 to October 2007.
From May 1975 to November 2006, Mr. Rosenberg halderous positions at IBM Corporation, includingii®e Vice President and General
Counsel. He earned his B.S. degree from the Staiteetsity of New York at Stony Brook and his J.Borfi St. John’s University School of
Law.

Daniel L. Sullivan, age 56, has served as Htwee Vice President of Human Resources since AL20@1. He served as Senior Vice
President of Human Resources from February 19961402001. Dr. Sullivan holds a Ph.D. in OrganiaatCommunication from the
University of Nebraska. He also holds B.S and Miégrees in Communication from lllinois State Unsigrand West Virginia University,
respectively.

Item 1A. Risk Factors

You should consider each of the following tastas well as the other information in this AnnRaport in evaluating our business and our
prospects. The risks and uncertainties describltvere not the only ones we face. Additional riaksl uncertainties not presently known to
us or that we currently consider immaterial may afspair our business operations. If any of théofeing risks actually occur, our business
and financial results could be harmed. In that ceetrading price of our common stock could dexliYou should also refer to the other
information set forth in this Annual Report, incing our financial statements and the related notes.

Risks Related to Our Businesses
If deployment of our technologies does not expanelxpected, our revenues may not grow as antiap

We focus our business primarily on developpegenting and commercializing CDMA technology fareless telecommunications
applications. In addition, with the acquisitionF&rion, we have increased our emphasis on devejppiatenting and commercializing
OFDMA technology. Other digital wireless communioas technologies, particularly GSM technology, &aédeen more widely deployed than
CDMA technology. OFDMA has not been widely deployednmercially. Notwithstanding our portfolio of OMMOFDMA intellectual
property, technology and products, if CDMA techrigl@oes not become the preferred wireless commiimitsaindustry standard in the
countries where our products and those of our custs and licensees are sold, our business ancciadaasults could suffer. If GSM wireless
operators do not select CDMA for their networksipdate their current networks to any CDMA-baseddtgeneration (3G) technology, our
business and financial results could suffer sineggenerally have not generated revenues from G®§upt sales. Further, if OFDMA
technology is not adopted and deployed commergially investments in OFDMA technology may not pdevus an adequate return.

Our business and the deployment of our teduies, products and services are dependent outicess of our customers, licensees and
CDMA-based wireless operators, as well as the gnoiitheir deployment of new services. Our licessaied CDMA-based wireless operators
may incur lower operating margins on products ovises based on our technologies than on prodwitg) @lternative technologies as a result
of greater competition in the relevant market d¢reotfactors. If CDMA-based wireless operators, {gse device and/or infrastructure
manufacturers exit the CDMBased markets, the deployment of CDMA technologydbe negatively affected, and our business csuffér.

We are dependent on the commercial deployment afiBfess communications equipment, products andces to increase our revenues,
and our business may be harmed if wireless netwdektoy other technologies.

To increase our revenues in future periodsasgedependent upon the commercial deployment ok88ess communications equipment,
products and services based on our CDMA technolatifough wireless network operators have comméyciteployed CDMA2000 and
WCDMA, we cannot predict the timing or successwtter commercial deployments or expansions of CR2RZ0, WCDMA or other CDMA
systems. If existing deployments are not commeycgalccessful or do not continue to grow their suiber base, or if new commercial
deployments of CDMA2000, WCDMA or other CDMA-basgdstems are delayed or unsuccessful, our busimesrancial results may be
harmed. In addition, our business could be harhefttéless network operators deploy other techne®gr switch existing networks from
CDMA to GSM without upgrading to WCDMA or if wireds
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network operators introduce new technologies. Atéchnumber of operators have started testing OFD&bAnology, but OFDMA might not
be adopted or deployed commercially and we mighbeosuccessful in developing and marketing OFDN@dpcts.

Our patent portfolio may not be as successful imegating licensing income with respect to othehtemogies as it has been for CDMA-based
technologies.

Although we own a very strong portfolio ofussl and pending patents related to GPRS, EDGE, QFRDRDMA and MIMO technologies,
our patent portfolio licensing program in theseaaris less established and might not be as suotésgfenerating licensing income as our
CDMA portfolio licensing program. Sprint Nextel himslicated that it is planning to deploy WiMax (@¥DMA-based technology) in its 2.5
GHz spectrum, also known as the Broadband Radidc®srband. Other operators are investigating gepdmt of WiMax. Other operators are
considering LTE, being standardized by 3GPP, or Ubing standardized by 3GPP2, as next generaamologies for deployment in
existing or future spectrum bands. Although weéyadithat our patented technology is essential aatllito implementation of the WiMax,
LTE or UMB standards, we might not achieve the samyalty revenue on such WiMax, LTE or UMB deploymsas on CDMA/WCDMA,
and we might not achieve the same chipset markeesiwithin a WiMax, LTE or UMB network.

Our three largest customers accounted for 41% afobtidated revenues in fiscal 2007 and 39% in fi2€®6 and 2005. The loss of any one of
our major customers or any reduction in the demfamdievices utilizing our CDMA technology could ued our revenues and harm our abi
to achieve or sustain desired levels of operatigguits.

The loss of any one of our QCT segment’s §iicanit customers or the delay, even if only tempgrar cancellation of significant orders
from any of these customers would reduce our reegimuthe period of the cancellation or deferral harm our ability to achieve or sustain
expected levels of operating results. We derivigiaificant portion of our QCT segment revenues frithimee major customers. Accordingly,
unless and until our QCT segment diversifies anghags its customer base, our future success wilifgiantly depend upon the timing and
size of any future purchase orders from these mesta Factors that may impact the size and timfragaers from customers of our QCT
segment include, among others, the following:

. the product requirements of our customers and ¢ihwark operators
. the financial and operational success of our custsry

. the success of our custorr” products that incorporate our produc
. changes in wireless penetration growth re

. value added features which drive replacement r

. shortages of key products and compone

. fluctuations in channel inventory leve

. the success of products sold to our customers impettors;

. the rate of deployment of new technology by theless network operators and the rate of adoptforew technology by the end
consumers

. the extent to which certain customers successéidiyelop and produce CDMbased integrated circuits and system softwa
meet their own needs or source such products fitber suppliers

. general economic condition
. changes in governmental regulations in countriesre/ve or our customers currently operate or asperate; an
. widespread illnes:

We derive a significant portion of our royalty reves in our QTL segment from a limited numbercefrisees and our future success depends
on the ability of our licensees to obtain marketemtance for their products.

Our QTL segment derives royalty revenues priilm&om sales of CDMA products by our licensedfthough we have more than 140
licensees, we derive a significant portion of awalty revenue from a limited
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number of licensees. Our future success dependsthpability of our licensees to develop, introgland deliver high-volume products that
achieve and sustain market acceptance. We haeedlitho control over the sales efforts of ourtisees, and our licensees might not be
successful. Reductions in the average selling mficgireless communications devices utilizing olDMA technology, without a comparable
increase in the volumes of such devices sold, chal@ a material adverse effect on our business.

We may not be able to modify some of our licenseeagents to license later patents without modifgoigne of the other material terms and
conditions of such license agreements, and suclificetttbns may impact our revenues.

The licenses granted to and from us undemabien of our license agreements include only patidatsare either filed or issued prior to a
certain date, and, in a small number of agreemenyajties are payable on those patents for a Bpédime period. As a result, there are
agreements with some licensees where later padentsot licensed by or to us under our licenseeageats. In order to license any such later
patents, we will need to extend or modify our lisemmgreements or enter into new license agreeméhtsuch licensees. We might not be ¢
to modify such license agreements in the futudecemse any such later patents or extend suchgjdte{ncorporate later patents without
affecting the material terms and conditions of limense agreements with such licensees. In paaticule are party to an ongoing arbitration
with Nokia Corp. relating to Nokia’s continued sabdter April 9, 2007 of products that incorporegetain Qualcomm patents. One of our
contentions in that proceeding (which Nokia dispyie that such use of our patents resulted inxgension of the license agreement, which
also extends our rights to sell integrated circuitder Nokia’s patents. We might not prevail intsachitration. If we do not prevail, Nokia’s
right to sell certain subscriber products (suchedkilar phones, wireless personal digital asststad other devices) under most of our patents
(including many that we have declared as potegtedkential to the CDMA, WCDMA and other standardsp therefore Nokia’s obligation to
pay royalties to us under the terms of the curagnéement, may both cease, and our rights undiircef Nokia’s patents to sell integrated
circuits under the terms of the current agreemeayt likewise cease. If we do not prevail, and th@teation panel does not find Nokia to have
extended the license agreement, the above rightd be extended if Nokia expressly elects to exthedagreement beyond April 9, 2007, a
right that is exercisable through December 31, 2018ss earlier terminated.

Efforts by some telecommunications equipment maturtxs and component suppliers to avoid payingdad reasonable royalties for the t
of our intellectual property may create uncertaiatyout our future business prospects, may reqhiearivestment of substantial management
time and financial resources, and may result iralatgcisions and/or political actions by foreignvgonments that harm our business.

A small number of companies have initiatedous strategies in an attempt to renegotiate, atiéigind/or eliminate their need to pay
royalties to us for the use of our intellectualgedy in order to negatively affect our businesglei@nd that of our other licensees. These
strategies have included (i) litigation, often glhgg infringement of patents held by such compaarasfair competition of some variety,

(ii) taking questionable positions on the interptietn of contracts with us, with royalty reductias the likely true motive, (iii) appeals to
governmental authorities, such as the complaited fivith the European Commission (EC) during thetto calendar quarter of 2005 and with
the Korea Fair Trade Commission (KFTC) and the dagsr Trade Commission (JFTC) during 2006, anyll¢ilsbying with governmental
regulators and elected officials for the purposeemking the imposition of some form of compuld@gnsing and/or to weaken a patent
holder’s ability to enforce its rights or obtain a faitumn for such rights. A number of these strategiespurportedly based on interpretation
the polices of certain standards development orgdions concerning the licensing of patents thatamay be essential to industry standards
and our alleged failure to abide by these policies.

We were notified by the Competition Directeraf the EC that six companies (Nokia, EricssomaBanic, Texas Instruments, Broadcom
and NEC) submitted separate formal complaints aegusur business practices, with respect to licansif patents and sales of chipsets, to be
in violation of Article 82 of the EC treaty. We m#eed the complaints, have submitted a responséawe cooperated with the EC in its
investigation. On October 1, 2007, the EC annouticatlit has initiated a proceeding though it haisdecided to issue a Statement of
Objections, and it has not made any conclusiorie #ee merits of the complaints. While this actdwes not indicate that the EC has found any
evidence of a violation by us and we believe tluatenof our business practices violate the legalirements of Article 82 of the EC treaty, if
the EC determines liability as to any of the alkkg®lations, it could impose fines and/or requiseto modify our practices. Further, the
continuation of this investigation could be expgasind time consuming to address, divert manageattnttion from our business and harm
our reputation. Although such potential adversdifigs may be appealed within the EC legal systenadverse final determination could have
a significant negative impact on our revenues aredionings. We also understand that 1) two U.S paonies (Texas Instruments and
Broadcom) and two South Korean companies (Nextregi@orp. and THINmultimedia Inc.) have filed comipta with the KFTC alleging that
our business practices are, in some way, a violatf&outh Korean
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competition laws and 2) unnamed parties filed aglamt with the JFTC allegedly claiming that oursiness practices are, in some way a
violation of the Japanese competition laws. Whieehave not seen any of these complaints in Soute&aor Japan, we believe that none of
business practices violate the legal requiremenBoath Korean competition law or Japanese conipetiaw. However, we have cooperated
with the investigations of these complaints in $dbrea and Japan, and any continuation or exparmgithese investigations could be
expensive and time consuming to address, diverbgement attention from our business and harm qutagon. An adverse final
determination on these charges could have a signifinegative impact on our business, includingreuenues and/or earnings.

Although we believe that these challengesnaifeout merit, and we will continue to vigorouslgfénd our intellectual property rights and
our right to continue to receive a fair return éarr innovations, the distractions caused by chglisrio our business model and licensing
program are undesirable and the legal and othés egssociated with defending our position have lzgehcontinue to be significant. We
assume, as should investors, that such challenijesontinue into the foreseeable future and mayuiee the investment of substantial
management time and financial resources to explathdefend our position.

The enforcement and protection of our intellecpalperty rights may be expensive and could divertaluable resources.

We rely primarily on patent, copyright, trademk and trade secret laws, as well as nondisclasuieconfidentiality agreements and other
methods, to protect our proprietary informatiorchigologies and processes, including our patentgdiart Policing unauthorized use of our
products and technologies is difficult and time iming. We cannot be certain that the steps we ta&es will prevent the misappropriation
or unauthorized use of our proprietary informatod technologies, particularly in foreign countrgsere the laws may not protect our
proprietary rights as fully or as readily as Unittdtes laws. We cannot be certain that the lawgalicies of any country, including the
United States, or the practices of any of the stesibodies, foreign or domestic, with respechtelliectual property enforcement or licensing,
issuance of wireless licenses or the adoptionasfdards, will not be changed in a way detrimemtalur licensing program or to the sale or use
of our products or technology. Recent decisionmftbe United States courts relating to patents affct the ability to enforce patent rights.
Within the United States Senate and House of Reptaves, committee work has progressed to drgfagent reform law,” with the House
and Senate committees each having reported aetifferaft bill to the full House and Senate, resigely. The full House has adopted its
committee’s draft bill. The end product of such woould be new patent legislation detrimental to lmensing program or to the sale or use of
our products or technology. Any efforts we makéform and educate policymakers about the effettsioh potential changes may absorb
significant management time and attention, whichuin, could negatively impact our operating resul

The vast majority of our patents and patepliegtions relate to our wireless communicatiorcht®mlogy and much of the remainder of our
patents and patent applications relate to our dddmologies and products. We may need to litigaenforce our intellectual property rights,
protect our trade secrets or determine the valality scope of proprietary rights of others. Assalteof any such litigation, we could lose our
proprietary rights to one or more patents or irguystantial unexpected operating costs. Any aeti@take to enforce our intellectual property
rights could be costly and could absorb significaahagement time and attention, which, in turnJetoegatively impact our operating results.
In addition, failure to protect our trademark rigleould impair our brand identity.

Claims by other companies that we infringe thefellectual property, that patents on which we rafg invalid, or that our business practices
are in some way unlawful could adversely affectlmusiness.

From time to time, companies have assertatipzay again assert, patent, copyright and otheliéatual proprietary rights against our
products or products using our technologies orratehnologies used in our industry. These claimshesulted and may again result in our
involvement in litigation. We may not prevail incdulitigation given the complex technical issued arherent uncertainties in intellectual
property litigation. If any of our products wereufal to infringe on another company’s intellectuaigerty rights, we could be required to
redesign our products, which could be costly, @erise such rights and/or pay damages or other amwapen to such other company. If we
were unable to redesign our products or licensk suellectual property rights used in our produete could be prohibited from making and
selling such products.

We expect that we will continue to be involiaditigation and may have to appear in front dfranistrative bodies (such as the U.S.
International Trade Commission) to defend agaiagtmt assertions against our products

20




Table of Contents

by companies, some of whom are attempting to gainpetitive advantage or negotiating leverage ieriging negotiations. We may not be
successful and, if we are not, the range of possibtcomes includes everything from a royalty paynte an injunction on the sale of certai
our chipsets (and on the sale of our customergd$ets using our chipsets) and the imposition o&ltgypayments that might make sales of our
chipsets uneconomic. Any such litigation could seledisrupt the business of our chipset custoraatstheir wireless customers, which in
turn could hurt our relationships with our chipsestomers and wireless operators and could resaltliecline in our chipset market share
and/or a reduction in our licensees’ sales to wagloperators, causing a corresponding declinarinhopset and/or licensing revenues.

While we have had many settlement discussigtisBroadcom, they have not been fruitful to dated the prospects for a reasonable
settlement appear to be remote. To date, Broadamninkisted that any comprehensive settlementdedioe right to pass through to its
customers’ intellectual property rights licensedusyto Broadcom. Any such arrangement could hawatarial impact on our licensing and
royalty business model.

In addition, as the number of competitorstin market increases and the functionality of owdpicts expands to include additional
technologies and features, we may become subjetaitos of infringement or misappropriation of théellectual property rights of others.
Any claims, regardless of their merit, could bedioonsuming to address, result in costly litigatidimert the efforts of our technical and
management personnel or cause product releasépanestit delays, any of which could have a mateidakease effect upon our operating
results. In any potential dispute involving othempanies’ patents or other intellectual property, chipset customers could also become the
targets of litigation. Any such litigation couldvazely disrupt the business of our chipset custsraad their wireless operator customers, w
in turn could hurt our relationships with our cheépsustomers and wireless operators and couldtriesaldecline in our chipset market share
and/or a reduction in our licensees’ sales to wa®loperators, causing a corresponding declinarinhopset and/or licensing revenues.

A number of other companies have claimed ta patents essential to various CDMA standards, G&¥dards and implementations of
OFDM and OFDMA systems. If we or other product nfanturers are required to obtain additional licenesed/or pay royalties to one or more
patent holders, this could have a material adveffeet on the commercial implementation of our CDMAmMultimode products and
technologies, demand for our licensees’ productd,cur profitability.

Other companies or entities also have andagajn commence actions seeking to establish ttadidtity of our patents. In the event that «
or more of our patents are challenged, a courtimaglidate the patent(s) or determine that thergéis not enforceable, which could harm
our competitive position. If our key patents areailidated, or if the scope of the claims in anytwfse patents is limited by court decision, we
could be prevented from licensing the invalidatedimited portion of such patents. Such adversesitets could negatively impact our
revenues. Even if such a patent challenge is raatessful, it could be expensive and time consurtaragdress, divert management attention
from our business and harm our reputation.

Our industry is subject to competition that coubdult in decreased demand for our products angtbducts of our customers and licensees
and/or declining average selling prices for ourditsees’ products and our products, negatively aiffgour revenues and operating results.

We currently face significant competition inranarkets and expect that competition will coréinGompetition in the telecommunications
market is affected by various factors, including:

. comprehensiveness of products and technolo

. value added features which drive replacement r

. manufacturing capability

. scalability and the ability of the system techngldg meet custome’ immediate and future network requiremel
. product performance and quali

. design and engineering capabiliti

. compliance with industry standarc

. time-to-market;

. system cost; an

. customer suppor
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This competition may result in increased depaient costs and reduced average selling pricesufoproducts and those of our customers
and licensees. Reductions in the average sellieg pf our licensees’ products, unless offset bynarease in volumes, generally result in
reduced royalties payable to us. While pricing puess from competition may, to a large extent, fiegated by the introduction of new
features and functionality in our licensees’ praduthere is no guarantee that such mitigationedgtur. We anticipate that additional
competitors will enter our markets as a resultrofagh opportunities in wireless telecommunicatiahg, trend toward global expansion by
foreign and domestic competitors, technological pablic policy changes and relatively low barrigyentry in selected segments of the
industry.

Companies that promote non-CDMA technologéeg.(GSM and WiMax) and companies that design ctingp€DMA-based integrated
circuits are generally included amongst our contpegior potential competitors in the United Stateabroad. Examples (some of whom are
strategic partners of ours in other areas) incBidedcom, EoNex Technologies, Ericsson, FreesEailésu, Intel, LS| Corporation, NEC,
Nokia, Samsung, Texas Instruments and VIA Teledafith respect to our QES business, our competitasaggressively pricing products a
services and are offering new value-added procaradisservices which may impact margins, intensifyppetition in current and new markets
and harm our ability to compete in certain markets.

Many of these current and potential competittave advantages over us, including:
. longer operating histories and presence in key atsy
. greater name recognitio
. motivation by our customers in certain circumstartcefind alternate supplier
. access to larger customer ba:
. economies of scale and cost structure advantage:
. greater sales and marketing, manufacturing, digidh, technical and other resources than we

As a result of these and other factors, oontitors may be more successful than us. In adfitve anticipate additional competitors will
enter the market for products based on 3G stand@h#gse competitors may have more establishedae#itips and distribution channels in
markets not currently deploying CDMA-based wirelesmmunications technology. These competitors ralap have established or may
establish financial or strategic relationships aghtiremselves or with our existing or potential oustrs, resellers or other third parties. These
relationships may affect our customers’ decisiangurchase products or license technology fronfasordingly, new competitors or alliances
among competitors could emerge and rapidly accidgneificant market share to our detriment. In addito the foregoing, we have seen, and
believe we will continue to see, an increase irt@ugrs requesting that we develop products, inolydhipsets, that will operate in an “open
source” environment. Developing open source comppaoducts, without imperiling the intellectuabperty rights upon which our licensing
business depends, may prove difficult under cedmaumstances, thereby placing us at a competitisedvantage for new product designs.

While we continue to believe our QMT DivisiedMOD displays will offer compelling advantagestbe display market, there can be no
assurance that other technologies will not contiouenprove in ways that reduce the advantagesniieipate from our IMOD displays. The
flat panel display market is currently, and we é&edi will likely continue to be for some time, domiead by displays based on liquid crystal
display (LCD) technology. Numerous companies arkingasubstantial investments in, and conductingaesh to improve characteristics of
LCDs. Additionally, several other flat panel disptechnologies have been, or are being, develdpeldiding technologies for the production
of organic light-emitting diode (OLED), field emies, inorganic electroluminescence, gas plasmavacdum fluorescent displays. In each
case, advances in LCD or other flat panel dispgahnologies could result in technologies that aneencost effective, have fewer display
limitations, or can be brought to market fastentbar IMOD technology. These advances in compdgegnologies might cause display
manufacturers to avoid entering into commerciatiehships with us, or not renew planned or exgstilationships with us. Our QMT
Division had $215 million in assets (including $128lion in goodwill) at
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September 30, 2007. If we are not successful mginmg our IMOD display technology to market, ousets may become impaired, which, in
turn, could negatively impact our operating results

Successful attempts by certain companies to amembdify Standards Development Organizations’ (S§)@nhd other industry forums’
intellectual property policies could impact ourditsing business.

Some companies have proposed significant @satogexisting intellectual property policies forglementation by SDO’s and other industry
organizations, some of which would require a maxmaggregate intellectual property royalty ratetfa use of all essential patents owned by
all of the member companies to be applied to thmgeprice of any product implementing the relevatandard. They have further proposed
that such maximum aggregate royalty rate be apgpwti to each member company with essential pabastsd upon the size of its essential
patent portfolio. Although the European Telecommations Standards Institute (ETSI) ad hoc IPR grmghthe Next Generation Mobile
Network industry group have thus far determined sluieh proposals should not be adopted as amensgteexisting ETSI policies or ne
policies, such proposals as described above mightwisited by ETSI and might be adopted by oti@®$S or industry groups, resulting in a
disadvantage to our business model either by litiur return on investment with respect to nevaietogies or forcing us to work outside of
the SDO'’s or such other industry groups for promgptiur new technologies.

We depend upon a limited number of third party §eppto manufacture component parts, subassemaheddinished goods for our products.
If these third party suppliers do not allocate adate manufacturing capacity in their facilitiesrteanufacture products on our behalf, o

there are any disruptions in the operations ofttag loss of, any of these third parties, it couddrh our ability to meet our delivery obligations
to our customers, reduce our revenue, increasecost of sales and harm our business.

Our ability to meet customer demand depemdpait, on available manufacturing capacity andadility to obtain timely and adequate
delivery of parts and components from our suppli€smponent shortages or declines in demand calvdraely affect our ability and that of
our customers to ship products on a timely basigdcharm our ability to achieve or sustain desleels of profitability. Additionally, failure
to meet customer demand in a timely manner couldadi@ our reputation and harm our customer reldtipasOur operations may also be
harmed by lengthy or recurring disruptions at ahgwr suppliers manufacturing facilities and byrdfgions in the distribution channels from
our suppliers and to our customers. Any such digyap could cause significant delays in shipmentd we are able to shift the products from
an affected manufacturer to another manufactuiréinelaffected supplier was a sole source suppliennay not be able to obtain the product
without significant cost and delay. The loss ofgmiicant third party supplier or the inability afthird party supplier to meet performance and
quality specifications or delivery schedules cduddm our ability to meet our delivery obligatiomsaur customers and negatively impact our
revenues and business operations.

QCT SegmenA supplier’s ability to meet our product manufaatgrdemand is limited mainly by their overall caipaend current
capacity availability. Although we have entereditdng-term contracts with our suppliers, mosthafste contracts do not provide for long-term
capacity commitments. To the extent that we dohaee firm commitments from our suppliers over acffietime period, or in any specific
guantity, our suppliers may allocate, and in thet pave allocated, capacity to the production ofipcts for their other customers while
reducing capacity to manufacture our products. Adiogly, capacity for our products may not be aaalié when we need it or available at
reasonable prices. There can be no assurance ¢hailhnot experience supply constraints, whichldaesult in our failure to meet customer
demand.

While our goal is to establish alternate sigwplfor technologies that we consider criticamgoof our integrated circuits products are only
available from single sources, with which we do Im@te long-term contracts. Our reliance on sokntted-source suppliers involves
significant risks including possible shortages afnufacturing capacity, poor product performanceraddced control over delivery schedules,
manufacturing capability and yields, quality asses quantity and costs. The timely readiness ofa@undry suppliers to support transitions
smaller geometry process technologies could impactbility to meet customer demand, revenue, astlexpectations. In addition, the tim
of acceptance of smaller technology designs bycastomers may subject us to the risk of excessiovies of earlier designs.

In the event of a loss of, or a decision tarde a key third party supplier, qualifying a neurfdry supplier and commencing volume
production or testing could involve delay and exggemesulting in lost revenues, reduced operatiaggims and possible loss of customers. We
work closely with our customers to expedite theogesses for evaluating new integrated circuitsmfour foundry suppliers; however, in some
instances, transition of
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integrated circuit production to a new foundry digspmay cause a temporary decline in shipmengpetific integrated circuits to individual
customers.

QMT Division.QMT needs to form and maintain reliable businekgtiomships with flat panel display manufacturersther targeted
partners to support the manufacture of IMOD displaycommercial volumes. All of our current relaitships have been for the development
and limited production of certain IMOD display p&and/or modules. Some or all of these relatiggsimay not succeed or, even if they are
successful, may not result in the display manufactl entering into material supply relationshipgwus.

We have expanded our QCT segment’s manufacturinginminclude the purchase of completed die fremisonductor manufacturing
foundries and to contract directly with third pamyanufacturers for assembly and test services. s production model may increase c¢
and lower our control over the manufacturing praeces

To further enable flexibility of supply andcass to potential new foundry suppliers, and ipoase to the complexity of our product
roadmap, starting in fiscal 2005, we expanded camufacturing model to include purchasing completieddirectly from semiconductor
manufacturing foundries. Under our Integrated FebManufacturing (IFM) model, we contract direatligh third party manufacturers for
back-end assembly and test services, and we shigotihpleted integrated circuits to our customers.eékpect to increase the volume of our
purchases of completed die directly from our foyrglrppliers under our IFM model as we source nemdgets and convert existing turnkey
production to our IFM model. We are unable to disecontrol the services provided by our semicoriduassembly and test (SAT) suppliers,
including the timely procurement of packaging miaderfor our products, availability of assembly dadt capacity, quality assurance and
product delivery schedules. We have a limited Inystd working with the SAT suppliers under this exgpled manufacturing model, and cannot
guarantee that this change and our lack of comtitbhot cause disruptions in our operations thaild harm our ability to meet our delivery
obligations to our customers, reduce our revenuiooease our cost of sales.

Our suppliers may also be our competitors puttisgtia disadvantage for pricing and capacity allboa.

One or more of our suppliers may obtain liesnsom us to manufacture CDMA-based integratezlids that compete with our products. In
this event, the supplier could elect to allocate naaterials and manufacturing capacity to their @roducts and reduce deliveries to us to our
detriment. In addition, we may not receive reastmplicing, manufacturing or delivery terms. We gahguarantee that the actions of our
suppliers will not cause disruptions in our opemasi that could harm our ability to meet our delvebligations to our customers or increase
cost of sales.

We, and our licensees, are subject to the risk®oélucting business outside the United States.

A significant part of our strategy involvesraontinued pursuit of growth opportunities in arher of international markets. We market,
and service our products internationally. We hastaldished sales offices around the world. We exjpecontinue to expand our international
sales operations and enter new international markéis expansion will require significant managetradtention and financial resources to
successfully develop direct and indirect internagicsales and support channels, and we cannoteagsurthat we will be successful or that our
expenditures in this effort will not exceed the amiof any resulting revenues. If we are not ablmaintain or increase international market
demand for our products and technologies, we map@able to maintain a desired rate of growthunhusiness.

Our international customers sell their produotmarkets throughout the world, including Chimaia, Japan, South Korea, North America,
South America and Europe. We distinguish reventga £xternal customers by geographic areas bas#tedacation to which our products,
software or services are delivered and, for QTicsrising and royalty revenue, the domicile of acgrisees. Consolidated revenues from
international customers as a percentage of totalmges were 87% in fiscal 2007 and 2006 and 82fisdal 2005. Because most of our foreign
sales are denominated in U.S. dollars, our prodaumtisthose of our customers and licensees thaodotlén U.S. dollars become less price-
competitive in international markets if the valddale U.S. dollar increases relative to foreignreacies, and our revenues may not grow as
quickly as they otherwise might in response to dwitle growth in wireless products and services.

In many international markets, barriers tayate created by long-standing relationships betweur potential customers and their local
service providers and protective regulations, iditlg local content and service requirements. Iritamfd our pursuit of international growth
opportunities may require significant investmerats f
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an extended period before we realize returns,yif an our investments. Our business could be adiyeadfected by a variety of uncontrollable
and changing factors, including:

. difficulty in protecting or enforcing our intetteual property rights and/or contracts in a patéictoreign jurisdiction, including
challenges to our licensing practices under sughdictions competition laws

. our inability to succeed in significant foreign rkets, such as China, India or Euro
. cultural differences in the conduct of busine

. difficulty in attracting qualified personnel and naaying foreign activities

. longer payment cycles for and greater difficultediecting accounts receivabl

. export controls, tariffs and other trade protectiomasures

. nationalization, expropriation and limitations @patriation of cast

. social, economic and political instabilit

. natural disasters, acts of terrorism, widesprdadsk and wal

. taxation;

. variability in the value of the dollar against fape currency; an

. changes in laws and policies affecting trade, fprénvestments, licensing practices and lo

We cannot be certain that the laws and paiofeany country with respect to intellectual pnap&nforcement or licensing, issuance of
wireless licenses or the adoption of standardsnwillbe changed or enforced in a way detrimentalitdicensing program or to the sale or use
of our products or technology.

The wireless markets in China and India, amathgrs, represent growth opportunities for usviteless operators in China or India, or the
governments of China or India, make technology a@pkent or other decisions that result in actiored ére adverse to the expansion of CD
technologies, our business could be harmed.

We are subject to risks in certain global negskn which wireless operators provide subsidiesimeless device sales to their customers.
Increases in device prices that negatively impaetad sales can result from changes in regulatoligips related to device subsidies.
Limitations or changes in policy on device subsidieSouth Korea, Japan, China and other countr@shave additional negative impacts on
our revenues.

Global economic conditions that impact the wirelessxmunications industry could negatively affectrewenues and operating results.

Global economic conditions can have wide-raggiffects on markets that we serve, particulaihglss communications equipment
manufacturers and wireless network operators. \Maatgpredict negative events, such as war, thatlmsg adverse effects on the economy or
on wireless device inventories at CDMA-based eqeipnmanufacturers and operators. The continuedttiofeerrorism and heightened
security and military action in response to thigé#t, or any future acts of terrorism, may causeugiions to the global economy and to the
wireless communications industry and create unicei¢a. Recent reports suggest that inflation cdwalde adverse effects on the global
economy and capital markets. Inflation and/or diefleand economic recessions could adversely affectustomers, including their ability to
obtain financing, upgrade wireless networks andipase our products and services, and our end camsuby lowering their standards of
living and diminishing their ability to purchaserefiess devices based on our technology. Inflat@rdalso increase our costs of raw mate
and operating expenses and harm our businessanwtys. During fiscal 2007, 69% of our revenuesaWfeom customers and licensees based
in South Korea, Japan and China, as compared toar@69% during fiscal 2006 and 2005, respectivEfyese customers sell their product
markets worldwide, including Japan, South Koreang&hindia, North America, South America and Europeignificant downturn in the
economies of Asian countries where many of ourausts and licensees are located, particularly tbe@mies of South Korea, Japan and
China, or the economies of the major markets tleeyeswould materially harm our business. Shouldsuc
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negative events occur, subsequent economic recavigiyt not benefit us in the near term. If it do@s, our ability to increase or maintain our
revenues and operating results may be impaireaddiition, because we intend to continue to makeiféégnt investments in research and
development and to maintain extensive ongoing costservice and support capability, any declingh@rate of growth of our revenues will
have a significant adverse impact on our operagsglts.

Currency fluctuations could negatively affect fet@roduct sales or royalty revenue, harm our apiid collect receivables, or increase the
U.S. dollar cost of the activities of our foreigubsidiaries and international strategic investments

We are exposed to risk from fluctuations inrencies, which may change over time as our busipezctices evolve, that could impact our
operating results, liquidity and financial conditioVe operate and invest globally. Adverse movemgnturrency exchange rates may
negatively affect our business due to a numbeitadtions, including the following:

. If the effective price of products sold by our @mers were to increase as a result of fluctuatiotise exchange rate of the relev
currencies, demand for the products could fall,clvhin turn would reduce our royalty and chipseeraes

. Declines in currency values in selected regioay adversely affect our operating results becaus@mducts and those of our
customers and licensees may become more expenginedhase in the countries of the affected curesn

. Assets or liabilities of our consolidated subsigiaand our foreign investees that are not dendetnia the functional currency
those entities are subject to the effects of cuyrdluctuations, which may affect our reported @ags. Our exposure to foreign
currencies may increase as we expand into new fsa

. Investments in our consolidated foreign subsidsaaied in other foreign entities that use the locatency as the functional currel
may decline in value as a result of declines imlatrrency values

. Certain of our revenues, such as royalty reveraresderived from licensee or customer salesateatienominated in foreign
currencies. If these revenues are not subjectréggio exchange hedging transactions, weakeningroéocy values in selected
regions could adversely affect our anticipated nexes and cash flow

. We may engage in foreign exchange hedging tramsecthat could affect our cash flows and earniregsmbse they may require t
payment of structuring fees, and they may limittth&. dollar value of royalties from licensees’esathat are denominated in
foreign currencies

. Our trade receivables are generally U.S. dollaodénated. Any significant increase in the value¢hef dollar against ot
customers’ or licensees’ functional currencies daabult in an increase in our customers’ or lieesscash flow requirements and
could consequently affect our ability to sell prottuand collect receivable

. Strengthening of currency values in selected reginay adversely affect our operating results bexthes activities of our foreig
subsidiaries may become more expensive in U.Saidc

. Strengthening of currency values in selectedoreggimay adversely affect our cash flows and investiresults because strategic
investment obligations denominated in foreign aucies may become more expensive, and the U.Srduoltt of equity in losses
foreign investees may increa:

We may engage in acquisitions or strategic trarnisastor make investments that could result in sigamt changes or management disruption
and fail to enhance stockholder value.

From time to time, we engage in acquisitionstrategic transactions or make investments vghgoal of maximizing stockholder value.
We acquire businesses, enter into joint ventureghar strategic transactions and purchase equitydabt securities, including minority
interests in publicly-traded and private companiesy-investment grade debt securities, equity aid chutual funds, corporate bonds/notes
and mortgage/asset-backed securities. Many oftoategic investments are in CDMA wireless operateesly-stage companies, or venture
funds to support our business, including the glelaiption of CDMA-based technologies and relatedises.
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Most of our strategic investments entail a highrdegf risk and will not become liquid until moteah one year from the date of investment, if
at all. Our acquisitions or strategic investmeetthér those we have completed or may undertakteeifiuture) may not generate financial
returns or result in increased adoption or continuge of our technologies. In addition, our otimestments may not generate financial returns
or may result in losses due to market volatilibhg general level of interest rates and inflatiopestations.

Achieving the anticipated benefits of acqinsis depends in part upon our ability to integtheacquired businesses in an efficient and
effective manner. The integration of companies ltaate previously operated independently may raswglignificant challenges, and we may be
unable to accomplish the integration smoothly @csssfully. The difficulties of integrating compeasiinclude, among others:

. retaining key employee

. maintenance of important relationships of Qualcoamd the acquired busine:

. minimizing the diversion of managem’s attention from ongoing business matt
. coordinating geographically separate organizati

. consolidating research and development operatard

. consolidating corporate and administrative infractinres

We cannot assure you that the integratiorcqlimed businesses with our business will resuthérealization of the full benefits anticipated
by us to result from the acquisition. We may naiwdeany commercial value from the acquired tecbggl products and intellectual property
or from future technologies and products baseceratquired technology and/or intellectual propeatyd we may be subject to liabilities that
are not covered by indemnification protection weyrobtain.

Defects or errors in our products and servicesropioducts made by our suppliers could harm ouatiehs with our customers and expose¢
to liability. Similar problems related to the progis of our customers or licensees could harm owgirimss. If we experience product liability
claims or recalls, we may incur significant expenaad experience decreased demand for our products.

Our products are inherently complex and maytaia defects and errors that are detected onlywine products are in use. For example, as
our chipset product complexities increase, we egg@ired to migrate to integrated circuit technodsgivith smaller geometric feature sizes. The
design process interface issues are more compler &nter into these new domains of technologychvhids risk to yields and reliability.
Because our products and services are responsibteitical functions in our customers’ productslér networks, such defects or errors could
have a serious impact on our customers, which cdadage our reputation, harm our customer reldtipgsand expose us to liability. Defects
or impurities in our components, materials or saftvor those used by our customers or licenseagragnt failures or other difficulties could
adversely affect our ability and that of our custosnand licensees to ship products on a timelyslzssivell as customer or licensee demand for
our products. Any such shipment delays or declinemand could reduce our revenues and harm dlity &b achieve or sustain desired
levels of profitability. We and our customers @elisees may also experience component or softaiduesk or defects that could require
significant product recalls, reworks and/or repéia are not covered by warranty reserves andwtoald consume a substantial portion of
the capacity of our third party manufacturers asthof our customers or licensees. Resolving afectler failure related issues could const
financial and/or engineering resources that coffietafuture product release schedules. Additignalldefect or failure in our products or the
products of our customers or licensees could hamreputation and/or adversely affect the growtB@fwireless markets.

Testing, manufacturing, marketing and useurfpsoducts and those of our licensees and custoergail the risk of product liability. The
use of wireless devices containing our productcttess untrusted content creates a risk of exptstngystem software in those devices to
viral or malicious attacks. We continue to expandfocus on this issue and take measures to saf¢thm software from this threat. However,
this issue carries the risk of general producilitgtclaims along with the associated impacts eputation and demand. Although we carry
product liability insurance to protect against prodliability claims, we cannot assure you that imsurance coverage will be sufficient to
protect us against losses due to product liabildyms, or that we will be able to continue to ntain such insurance at a reasonable cost.
Furthermore, not all losses associated with allggeduct

27




Table of Contents

failure are insurable. Our inability to maintairsimance at an acceptable cost or to protect o@Sévother ways against potential product
liability claims could prevent or inhibit the commalization of our products and those of our lisees and customers and harm our future
operating results. In addition, a product liabilitgim or recall, whether against our licenseestamers, or us could harm our reputation and
result in decreased demand for our products.

MediaFLO does not fully control promotional actig& necessary to stimulate demand for our serv

Our MediaFLO business is a wholesale providenobile entertainment and information servicesuo operator partners. As such, we do
not set the retail price of our service to the consr, nor do we directly control the marketing @nodmotion of the service to the operator’s
subscriber base. Therefore, we are dependent upooperator partners to price, market and otherpisenote our services to the end users. If
our operator partners do not effectively price, katend otherwise promote the service to their aiitbsr base, our ability to achieve the
subscriber and revenue targets contemplated ibwusiness plan will be negatively impacted.

Consumer acceptance and adoption of our MediaFldbrtelogy will have a considerable impact on thecess of our MediaFLO businesses.

Customer acceptance of the services our Meé@idbusinesses offer is, and will continue to béeeted by technologpased differences ai
by the operational performance, quality, reliapiihd coverage of our wireless network. Consumeraael could be impacted by difference
technology, coverage and service areas, networlityjusonsumer perceptions, media content offeriagd rate plans. Our operator partners
may have difficulty retaining subscribers if we areable to meet our customers’ expectations fovort quality and coverage, customer care
or content. Obtaining content that is appealingubscribers on economically rational terms mayirngdd by pre-existing exclusivity
agreements content providers have with their custeras well as limitations placed on some contétht r@spect to rights for mobile
programming. An inability to address those issuaddlimit our ability to expand our subscriber easd place us at a competitive
disadvantage as well as affect our ability to attreew subscribers. Additionally, adoption and dgpient of our MediaFLO technology could
be adversely impacted by government regulatorytipescthat support a single standard other tharteminmology, operator selection of
competing technologies or consumer preferences.

Our business and operating results will be harnfegd are unable to manage growth in our business.

Certain of our businesses have experiencaddseof rapid growth and/or increased their intéioral activities, placing significant demar
on our managerial, operational and financial resesirin order to manage growth and geographic ekpanwve must continue to improve and
develop our management, operational and finangg&kms and controls, including quality control aelivery and service capabilities. We ¢
need to continue to expand, train and manage oplogee base. We must carefully manage researckderelopment capabilities and
production and inventory levels to meet product ded) new product introductions and product andreldgy transitions. We cannot assure
you that we will be able to timely and effectiveheet that demand and maintain the quality standalsred by our existing and potent
customers and licensees.

In addition, inaccuracies in our demand fostegeor failure of the systems used to develogdrerasts, could quickly result in either
insufficient or excessive inventories and dispreipoate overhead expenses. If we ineffectively nganaur growth or are unsuccessful in
recruiting and retaining personnel, our businessaperating results will be harmed.

Our operating results are subject to substantigudgerly and annual fluctuations and to market downs.

Our revenues, earnings and other operatingtsasave fluctuated significantly in the past amaly fluctuate significantly in the future.
General economic or other conditions causing a dasmrin the market for our products or technolagyd in turn affecting the timing of
customer orders or causing cancellations or resdimgdof orders, could also adversely affect oueraping results. Moreover, our customers
may change delivery schedules, cancel or reducgr®wmithout incurring significant penalties and gelly are not subject to minimum
purchase requirements.

Our future operating results will be affectgdmany factors, including, but not limited to: @bility to retain existing or secure anticipated
customers or licensees, both domestically andnatermally; our ability to develop, introduce andmet new technology, products and
services on a timely basis; management of inverttgrys and our customers and their customers porese to shifts in market demand;
changes in the mix of technology and
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products developed, licensed, produced and scddosml customer demand; and other factors descelsedhere in this Annual Report and in
these risk factors. Our cash investments repressignificant asset that may be subject to fluatigadr even negative returns depending upon
interest rate movements and financial market canditin fixed income and equity securities.

These factors affecting our future operatiesuits are difficult to forecast and could harm guarterly and/or annual operating results. Ii
operating results fail to meet the financial guickwwe provide to investors, or the expectationswédstment analysts or investors in any pel
securities class action litigation could be brouagpinst us and/or the market price of our comntockscould decline.

Our stock price may be volatile.

The stock market in general, and the stoategrbf technology-based and wireless communicationganies in particular, have
experienced volatility that often has been unrelatethe operating performance of any specific putmpany. The market price of our
common stock has fluctuated in the past and iylitefluctuate in the future as well. Factors thaty have a significant impact on the market
price of our stock include:

. announcements concerning us or our competitockjding the selection of wireless communicati@chhology by wireless operators
and the timing of the rc-out of those system

. court or regulatory body decisions or settlemeetgmrding intellectual property licensing and patiigation and arbitration
. receipt of substantial orders or order cancellatifom integrated circuits and system software petsl!

. quality deficiencies in services or produc

. announcements regarding financial developmentsatmiblogical innovation:

. international developments, such as technology et@s¢ political developments or changes in econqulicies;
. lack of capital to invest in 3G network

. new commercial product

. changes in recommendations of securities anal

. general stock market volatilit

. government regulations, including st-based compensation accounting and tax regulat

. energy blackouts

. acts of terrorism and wa

. inflation and deflation

. widespread illnes:

. proprietary rights or product or patent litigatiagainst us or against our customers or licen:

. strategic transactions, such as -offs, acquisitions and divestitures;

. rumors or allegations regarding our financial disclres or practice

Our future earnings and stock price may bgestitbo volatility, particularly on a quarterly bhasShortfalls in our revenues or earnings in any
given period relative to the levels expected byusées analysts could immediately, significantlydeadversely affect the trading price of our
common stock.

In the past, securities class action litigatidten has been brought against a company follpweriods of volatility in the market price of its
securities. Due to changes in the volatility of stack price, we may be the target of securitidgaliion in the future. Securities and patent
litigation could result in substantial uninsuredtsoand divert management’s attention and resaourc@sldition, stock price volatility may be
precipitated by failure to meet earnings expectatior other factors, such as the potential ungeytam future reported earnings created by
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the assumptions used for share-based compensatiaharelated valuation models used to determioh expense.

Our industry is subject to rapid technological clganand we must make substantial investments irpnasucts and technologies to compete
successfully.

New technological innovations generally regudrsubstantial investment before they are comaibreiiable. We intend to continue to me
substantial investments in developing new prodantstechnologies, and it is possible that our dsraknt efforts will not be successful and
that our new technologies will not result in meafin revenues. In particular, we intend to contitoiénvest significant resources in develoy
integrated circuit products to support high-spe@glass internet access and multimode, multibandtinetwork operation and multimedia
applications, which encompass development of gcapbldisplay, camera and video capabilities, as aehigher computational capability and
lower power on-chip computers and signal proces$iesalso continue to invest in the developmerdwfBREW applications development
platform, our MediaFLO MDS and FLO technology anat MOD display technology. All of these new protiiand technologies face
significant competition, and we cannot assure Yat the revenues generated from these productedinting of the deployment of these
products or technologies, which may be dependeth@mctions of others, will meet our expectatidie. cannot be certain that we will make
the additional advances in development that magssential to commercialize our IMOD technology ssstully.

The market for our products and technologshigracterized by many factors, including:

. rapid technological advances and evolving industaydards

. changes in customer requiremet

. frequent introductions of new products and enhameces;

. evolving methods for transmission of wireless vaioel data communications; a

. intense competition from companies with greateoueses, customer relationships and distributiorabdipies.

Our future success will depend on our abtlitgontinue to develop and introduce new produetd)nology and enhancements on a timely
basis. Our future success will also depend on bilityato keep pace with technological developmeptstect our intellectual property, satisfy
customer requirements, price our products compeljtiand achieve market acceptance. The introductigoroducts embodying new
technologies and the emergence of new industrylatas could render our existing products and teldgyoand products and technology
currently under development, obsolete and unmabletéf we fail to anticipate or respond adequatelyechnological developments or
customer requirements, or experience any signifidatays in development, introduction or shipmerur products and technology in
commercial quantities, demand for our products@mdcustomers’ and licensees’ products that useeminology could decrease, and our
competitive position could be damaged.

Changes in assumptions used to estimate the vafigmre-based compensation have a significanttedfe our reported results.

We are required to estimate and record congtemsexpense in the statement of operations fareshased payments, such as employee
stock options, using the fair value method. Thishoéd has a significant effect on our reported egysi although it will not affect our cash
flows, and could adversely impact our ability toyide accurate guidance on our future reportechfired results due to the variability of the
factors used to estimate the values of share-lj@egdents. If factors change and/or we employ difieessumptions or different valuation
methods in future periods, the compensation expraeve record may differ significantly from amdsinecorded previously, which could
negatively affect our stock price and our stock@nrolatility.

The accounting guidance for share-based cosapien is relatively new, and best practices atensdl established. The application of these
principles may be subject to further interpretatio refinement over time. There are significaffed@nces among valuation models, and there
is a possibility that we will adopt different vatien models in the future. This may result in &la€ consistency in future periods and
materially affect the fair value estimate of shhesed payments. It may also result in a lack ofpamability with other companies that use
different models, methods and assumptions.
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Theoretical valuation models and market-basethods are evolving and may result in lower ohbidgair value estimates for share-based
compensation. The timing, readiness, adoption, ig¢éaeceptance, reliability and testing of thes¢hmes is uncertain. Sophisticated
mathematical models may require voluminous hisa&biitformation, modeling expertise, financial arsay, correlation analyses, integrated
software and databases, consulting fees, custdomzand testing for adequacy of internal contrblarket-based methods are emerging that, if
employed by us, may dilute our earnings per shadera/olve significant transaction fees and ongadginistrative expenses. The
uncertainties and costs of these extensive valuafimrts may outweigh the benefits to our investor

Potential tax liabilities could adversely affectraesults.

We are subject to income taxes in both theddnStates and numerous foreign jurisdictions. iSggmt judgment is required in determining
our provision for income taxes. Although we beliee tax estimates are reasonable, the final détation of tax audits and any related
litigation could be materially different than thakich is reflected in historical income tax proweiss and accruals. In such case, a material ¢
on our income tax provision and net income in teeqa or periods in which that determination is maduld result. In addition, tax rules may
change that may adversely affect our future replditencial results or the way we conduct our besin For example, we consider the
operating earnings of certain non-United Statesislidries to be invested indefinitely outside thateld States based on estimates that future
domestic cash generation will be sufficient to nfa&ire domestic cash needs. No provision has beste for United States federal and state
or foreign taxes that may result from future reatittes of undistributed earnings of foreign subsiela Our future reported financial results
may be adversely affected if tax or accountingsugarding unrepatriated earnings change or ifedticicash needs require us to repatriate
foreign earnings.

The high amount of capital required to obtain raffiequency licenses, deploy and expand wirelesgarks and obtain new subscribers could
slow the growth of the wireless communications $tiuand adversely affect our business.

Our growth is dependent upon the increasedimséreless communications services that utiline technology. In order to provide wireless
communications services, wireless operators musimbights to use specific radio frequencies. @hecation of frequencies is regulated in
United States and other countries throughout thedwand limited spectrum space is allocated teeless communications services. Industry
growth may be affected by the amount of capitalinegl to: obtain licenses to use new frequencieplay wireless networks to offer voice and
data services; expand wireless networks to growevand data services; and obtain new subscribbessignificant cost of licenses, wireless
networks and subscriber additions may slow the gra#the industry if wireless operators are undblebtain or service the additional capital
necessary to implement or expand 3G wireless n&sv@ur growth could be adversely affected if tisurs.

If wireless devices pose safety risks, we may Ibestto new regulations, and demand for our pradand those of our licensees ¢
customers may decrease.

Concerns over the effects of radio frequemjssions, even if unfounded, may have the effedisdfouraging the use of wireless devices,
which would decrease demand for our products aosktiof our licensees and customers. In recent yisar$CC and foreign regulatory
agencies have updated the guidelines and methegsiie for evaluating radio frequency emissionsifradio equipment, including wireless
phones and other wireless devices. In additioeré@st groups have requested that the FCC investidgins that wireless communications
technologies pose health concerns and cause irgrce with airbags, hearing aids and medical dsvi€encerns have also been expressed
over the possibility of safety risks due to a la€lattention associated with the use of wirelesgads while driving. Any legislation that may
adopted in response to these expressions of conoatd reduce demand for our products and thoseioficensees and customers in the
United States as well as foreign countries.

Our QES and MediaFLO businesses depend on theshilitit of satellite and other networks.

Our OmniTRACS and OmniVision systems operatéeased Ku-band satellite transponders in theddritates, Mexico and Europe. Our
primary data satellite transponder and positiomrpg satellite transponder lease for these systems through October 2012 and includes
transponder and satellite protection (back-up dapacthe event of a transponder or satelliteuis), which we believe will provide sufficient
transponder capacity for our United States OmniTBADBd OmniVision operations through fiscal 201Zakure to maintain adequate satel
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capacity could harm our business, operating redigtsdity and financial position. QES terrestrlzdsed products rely on wireless terrestrial
communication networks operated by third partidee Winavailability or nonperformance of these nekwgystems could harm our business.
The products and services that we sell for uselobdBstar Inc.’s (Globalstar) low-Earthrbit satellite network are dependent on the alditg
and performance of the Globalstar satellite sys@mFebruary 6, 2007, Globalstar announced thayr@dobalstar satellites are experiencing
an anomaly resulting in degraded performance o&thplifiers for the S-band satellite communicatiangenna. Globalstar stated that unless
remedied, by some time in 2008, this degradatiacshegraded performance will have a significant aslwémpact on Globalstar’s ability to
provide uninterrupted twearay voice and data services on a continuous basisy given location. On May 30, 2007, Globalstaraunced the
four Globalstar satellites were successfully lawt;land four additional satellites are plannedégonch shortly. Globalstar stated that it
believes the additional satellites will augment¢herent operating constellation and improve tworwaice and data services until the launch
of the second-generation satellite constellatidmictvis scheduled to begin in the summer of 20D8hd recent launch of the satellites does not
remedy the problem or if Globalstar is unable tmtzh a second-generation satellite constellathia,degraded performance will have an
adverse impact on sales of our products and serttee rely on the Globalstar network.

Our MediaFLO network and systems currentlyrafeein the United States market on a leased Kuatbatellite transponder. Our primary
program content and data distribution satellitagponder lease runs through December 31, 2012hahdies transponder and satellite
protection (back-up capacity in the event of agpamder or satellite failure), which we believelwilovide sufficient transponder capacity for
our domestic United States MediaFLO services thndisgal 2012. Additionally our MediaFLO Transmittites are monitored and controlled
by a variety of terrestrial-based data circuityirej on various terrestrial communication netwookerated by third parties. A failure to
maintain adequate satellite capacity or the unality or nonperformance of the terrestrial-basetivork systems could have an adverse
effect on our business and operating results.

Our business and operations would suffer in thenegésystem failures.

Despite system redundancy, the implementatiaecurity measures and the existence of a DisR&teovery Plan for our internal
information technology networking systems, our egst are vulnerable to damages from computer virusesithorized access, energy
blackouts, natural disasters, terrorism, war atettenmunication failures. Any system failure, aetitlor security breach that causes
interruptions in our operations or to our custornerdicensees’ operations could result in a matetisruption to our business. To the extent
that any disruption or security breach results iosg or damage to our customers’ data or appdieatior inappropriate disclosure of
confidential information, we may incur liability asresult. In addition, we may incur additionaltsd® remedy the damages caused by these
disruptions or security breaches.

Message transmissions for QES operationsoaneatted and processed at the Network ManagementeCia San Diego, California, with a
fully redundant backup Network Management Centeatied in Las Vegas, Nevada. Content from thirdigmfor MediaFLO operations is
received, processed and retransmitted at the Basa@perations Center in San Diego, California. démgers, operated by us, are subject to
system failures, which could interrupt the serviaed have an adverse effect on our operating sesult

From time to time, we install new or upgratiediness management systems. To the extent suemsyfail or are not properly
implemented, we may experience material disruptiormur business, delays in our external finanggpbrting or failures in our system of
internal controls, that could have a material asweaffect on our results of operations.

Noncompliance with environmental or safety regolasi could cause us to incur significant expenseistenm our busines:

As part of the development of our IMOD disptaghnology, we are operating a research and dewednt fabrication facility. The
development of IMOD display prototypes is a comm@exl precise process involving hazardous matesidigect to environmental and safety
regulations. Failure or inability to comply withisting or future environmental and safety regulagicould result in significant remediation
liabilities, the imposition of fines and/or the paasion or termination of development activities.

Our stock repurchase program may not result in sidee return of capital to stockholders.

At September 30, 2007, we have remaining aityhim repurchase up to $1.5 billion of our comnstack, net of put options outstanding.
Our stock repurchases may not return value to hdkers because the market price of
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the stock may decline significantly below the levat which we repurchased shares of stock. Ouk giachase program is intended to deliver
stockholder value over the long-term, but stockefluctuations can reduce the program'’s effecégsn

As part of our stock repurchase program, wg sedl put options or engage in structured denratiansactions to reduce the cost of
repurchasing stock. In the event of a significartt anexpected drop in stock price, these arrangenmeay require us to repurchase stock at
price levels that are significantly above the tipeevailing market price of our stock. Such overpagts may have an adverse effect on the
effectiveness of our overall stock repurchase @Ewgand may reduce value for our stockholders.

We cannot provide assurance that we will contirmudeclare dividends at all or in any particular aords.

We intend to continue to pay quarterly dividersubject to capital availability and periodicaedatinations that cash dividends are in the best
interest of our stockholders. Future dividends naffected by, among other items, our views oemtdl future capital requirements,
including those related to research and developneegdtion and expansion of sales distribution oefand investments and acquisitions,
legal risks, stock repurchase programs, changkslaral income tax law and changes to our busimestel. Our dividend payments may
change from time to time, and we cannot provideir@sge that we will continue to declare dividentlallbor in any particular amounts. A
reduction in our dividend payments could have atieg effect on our stock price.

Government regulation and policies of industry si@mls bodies may adversely affect our business.

Our products and those of our customers aetdiees are subject to various regulations, inefuBCC regulations in the United States and
other international regulations, as well as the#pations of national, regional and internatiostdndards bodies. Changes in the regulation of
our activities, including changes in the allocattravailable spectrum by the United States govemtrand other governments or exclusion or
limitation of our technology or products by a gawaent or standards body, could have a materialradwdfect on our business, operating
results, liquidity and financial position.

We hold licenses in the United States fromRB€ for the spectrum referred to as Block D inltbever 700 MHz Band (also known as TV
Channel 55), covering the entire nation for usetinMediaFLO business. As a result, we are regdlayethe FCC pursuant to Part 27 of the
FCC'’s rules, which are subject to a variety of dngd-CC proceedings. It is impossible to predidhvagertainty the outcome of pending FCC
or other federal or state regulatory proceedintging to our MediaFLO service or our use of thedpum for which we hold licenses. Unless
we are able to obtain relief, existing laws andutations may inhibit our ability to expand our messs and to introduce new products and
services. In addition, the adoption of new lawsegulations or changes to the existing regulatcagnework could adversely affect our busit
plans.

We may not be able to attract and retain qualigedployees.

Our future success depends largely upon théreed service of our board members, executivieex and other key management and
technical personnel. Our success also dependsrabditly to continue to attract, retain and mot&/gualified personnel. In addition,
implementing our product and business strategyiresjgpecialized engineering and other talent,camdevenues are highly dependent on
technological and product innovations. The markestich specialized engineering and other taleeteployees in our industry is extremely
competitive. In addition, existing immigration lawsake it more difficult for us to recruit and retdiighly skilled foreign national graduates of
U.S. universities, making the pool of availabletdaleven smaller. Key employees represent a signifiasset, and the competition for these
employees is intense in the wireless communicatiothsstry. In the event of a labor shortage, ahmevent of an unfavorable change in
prevailing labor and/or immigration laws, we coekberience difficulty attracting and retaining dfiatl employees. We continue to anticipate
increases in human resources, particularly in exgging, through fiscal 2008. If we are unable toaat and retain the qualified employees that
we need, our business may be harmed.

We may have particular difficulty attractingdaretaining key personnel in periods of poor ofyeggperformance given the significant use
incentive compensation by our competitors. We dohawe employment agreements with our key managepsgsonnel and do not maintain
key person life insurance on any of our personfnelthe extent that new regulations make it lesaétiize to grant options to employees or if
stockholders do not authorize shares for the coation of equity compensation programs in the fitwe may incur increased compensation
costs, change our equity compensation strategyaiitfdifficult to attract, retain and motivate ptayees, each of which could materially and
adversely affect our business.
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Compliance with changing regulation of corporatergmance and public disclosure may result in addiil expenses.

Changing laws, regulations and standardsimgl&b corporate governance and public disclosuag oneate uncertainty regarding complie
matters. New or changed laws, regulations and atascare subject to varying interpretations in meases. As a result, their application in
practice may evolve over time. We are committech#ontaining high standards of corporate governamekepublic disclosure. Complying with
evolving interpretations of new or changed legglieements may cause us to incur higher costs agvige current practices, policies and
procedures, and may divert management time anatiattefrom revenue generating to compliance adsitlf our efforts to comply with new
or changed laws, regulations and standards diféen the activities intended by regulatory or gowegrbodies due to ambiguities related to
practice, our reputation might also be harmedduditeon, it has become more difficult and more engiee for us to obtain director and officer
liability insurance, and we have purchased redeos@rage at substantially higher cost than in . d-urther, our board members, chief
executive officer and chief financial officer codltte an increased risk of personal liability imeection with the performance of their duties.
As a result, we may have difficulty attracting aethining qualified board members and executiveeef§, which could harm our business.

Our charter documents and Delaware law could lim@hsactions in which stockholders might obtainrampium over current market prices.

Our certificate of incorporation includes ayision that requires the approval of holders déast 66 2/3% of our voting stock as a cond
to certain mergers or other business transactidtis @r proposed by, a holder of 15% or more of wating stock. Under our charter
documents, stockholders are not permitted to paitisl meetings of our stockholders or to act bitem consent. These charter provisions |
discourage certain types of transactions invohangactual or potential change in our control, idelg those offering stockholders a premium
over current market prices. These provisions mag Hinit our stockholders’ ability to approve trantions that they may deem to be in their
best interests.

Further, our Board of Directors has the authamder Delaware law to fix the rights and prefeces of and issue shares of preferred stock,
and our preferred share purchase rights agreembicwse substantial dilution to the ownershiggferson or group that attempts to acquire
us on terms not approved by our Board of Directdfgile our Board of Directors approved our prefdrsbare purchase rights agreement to
provide the board with greater ability to maximgt®reholder value, these rights could deter takesttempts that the board finds inadequate
and make it more difficult to bring about a chaigeur ownership.

Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments

None.
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Item 2. Properties

At September 30, 2007, we occupied the inditatjuare footage in the owned or leased facilitesxribed below (square footage in
thousands):

Number Total
of Square
Buildings Location Status Footage Primary Use

22 United State: Ownec 2,707 Executive and administrative offices, researchdektlopment, sales al
marketing, service functions, manufacturing andvoet management hu

43 United State: Lease! 1,60: Administrative offices, research and developmeailgsand marketing
service functions and network management

5 India Lease! 24C Administrative offices, research and developmet sales and marketin

8 Mexico Leasel 134 Administrative offices, sales and marketing, sez\finctions
manufacturing and network operating cent

3 China Leasel 88 Administrative offices, research and developmeaigsand marketing
service functions and network operating cent

4 England Leasel 71 Administrative offices, research and development sades and marketir

3 Korea Lease! 65 Administrative offices, research and developmet sales and marketin

1 India Ownec 56 Administrative offices, research and development sales and marketin

1 Israel Leasel 51 Administrative offices, research and development sales and marketin

4 Taiwan Lease! 47 Administrative offices, research and developmet sales and marketin

4 Germany Leasel 31 Administrative offices, research and development sales and marketin

27 Other Internatione Leasel 104 Administrative offices, research and development sales and marketin

Total square footac 5,197

In addition to the facilities above, we ownl@ase approximately 77,000 square feet of progeethiat are leased or subleased to third parties
Our facility leases expire at varying dates thro@@t6 not including renewals that would be at qutiam. As of September 30, 2007, we also
lease space on base station towers and buildings
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pursuant to 220 lease arrangements for our MediaBS@ network. The majority of our cell site leasese an initial term of five to seven
years with renewal options of up to five additiofieé-year periods.

Several owned and leased facilities in Samg@®i€alifornia are under construction totaling apgmately 690,000 additional square feet to
meet the requirements projected in our long-tersirfass plan. We believe that our facilities willdgtable and adequate for the present
purposes and that the productive capacity in sactttfes is substantially utilized. In the futusge may need to purchase, build or lease
additional facilities to meet the requirements pct¢d in our long-term business plan.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings

Broadcom Corporation v. QUALCOMM Incorporatedn May 18, 2005, Broadcom filed two actions in thdted States District Court for
the Central District of California against the Canp alleging infringement of ten patents and segkionetary damages and injunctive relief
based thereon. On the same date, Broadcom aldafitemplaint in the United States Internationalder Commission (ITC) alleging
infringement of five of the same patents at issuthné Central District Court cases seeking a detestion and relief under Section 337 of the
Tariff Act of 1930. On July 1, 2005, Broadcom filad action in the United States District Courttfg District of New Jersey against the
Company alleging violations of state and federaitarst and unfair competition laws as well as coomntaw claims, generally relating to
licensing and chip sales activities, seeking magetamages and injunctive relief based thereonS&ptember 1, 2006, the New Jersey Dis
Court dismissed the complaint; Broadcom appealedS€&ptember 4, 2007, the Court of Appeals for thiedTCircuit reinstated two of the eic
federal claims and five pendant state claims inrelBomms complaint and affirmed the dismissal of the remimg counts. On November 2, 20
Broadcom filed an amended complaint in the Newelecsise, adding the allegations from a state oase in California that had been stayed,
as discussed below. On December 12, 2005, the & &istrict Court in California ordered two of tBeoadcom patent claims filed in the other
Central District patent action (which is stayedgiag completion of the ITC action) to be transfdrte the Southern District of California to
considered in the case filed by the Company on Augf, 2005. That case was subsequently dismigsadreement of the parties. Trial was
held in May 2007 in one of the remaining CentratBict Court patent actions, and on May 29, 200& jury rendered a verdict finding willful
infringement of three patents and awarding pastadg®s in the approximate amount of $20 million, WHias been expensed pending appeals.
Following a change in the law governing the deiimitof willfulness, the Court issued a tentativéng that the jurys finding of willfulness an
inducement should be vacated. After a hearing dléac 15, 2007, the Court requested additionafibge by both parties, including briefing
on the question of whether the damages awarded timelévo patents must be vacated and indicateédhikaCourt would postpone any
decision on an appropriate injunction remedy pemgdmfinal decision on the jury’s finding of williness. The Court’s final ruling on these
issues and the appropriate remedy for the juryiinigement findings is expected within the nextesay weeks.

On February 14, 2006, an ITC hearing also cenuad as to three patents alleged by Broadcom itdfireged by the Company. On
October 10, 2006, the Administrative Law Judge (Ak8ued an initial determination in which he recoemded against any downstream
remedies and found no infringement by the Companino of the three remaining patents and most®f#serted claims of the third patent.
The ALJ did find infringement on some claims of gaent. The ALJ did not recommend excluding chipsused by Broadcom but, instead,
recommended a limited exclusion order directed ¢mighips that are already programmed with a sjgesifftware module and recommended a
related cease and desist order. The Commissiontexditpe ALJ's initial determination on violationdyron June 7, 2007, issued a cease and
desist order and an exclusion order directed gisghiogrammed with specific software and certamwrdgiream products first imported after
date of the exclusion order. The Federal Circustisaued stays of the exclusion order with resgettte downstream products of all of the
Company’s customers that requested the stay. Thep@oy is appealing both the infringement finding &me cease and desist order and the
exclusion order to the United States Court of Apfeathe Federal Circuit. On April 13, 2007, Braaxin filed a new complaint in California
state court against the Company alleging unfairpetition, breach of contract and fraud, and seekipgctive and monetary relief. On
October 5, 2007, the Court ordered the case stageding resolution of the New Jersey case, refectabove.

QUALCOMM Incorporated v. Broadcom Corporatiddn October 14, 2005, the Company filed an acticthénUnited States District Col
for the Southern District of California against Bdzom alleging infringement of two patents, eactvioich relates to video encoding and
decoding for high-end multimedia processing, arekisggy monetary damages and injunctive relief balseckon. In January 2007, a jury
rendered a verdict finding the patents valid butinfsinged. In a subsequent ruling, the trial jedteld that the Company was not guilty of
inequitable
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conduct before the Patent Office but the Compaagt®ns in a video-encoding standards developmeainization amounted to a waiver of
the right to enforce the patents under any circanss. The Court also ordered Qualcomm to pay Boyat attorneys’ fees and costs for the
case. Qualcomm and Broadcom have each filed natfcagpeal. The Court is also considering a mofbwrdiscovery sanctions against
Qualcomm for failing to produce certain documentsgliscovery.

Actions by the Company and its subsidiaries agdilzdtia Corporation and/or Nokia IncOn November 4, 2005, the Company, along with
its wholly-owned subsidiary, SnapTrack, filed ati@tin the United States District Court for theuBieern District of California against Nokia
alleging infringement of eleven Qualcomm patent$ ane SnapTrack patent relating to GSM/GPRS/EDGEpasition location and seeking
monetary damages and injunctive relief. On May2806, the Company filed an action in the Chanceawsidn of the High Court of Justice
for England and Wales against Nokia alleging irfement of two Qualcomm patents relating to GSM/GER&E, seeking monetary
damages and injunctive relief. On June 9, 2006Ctvmpany filed a complaint with the ITC against Mo#lleging importation of products that
infringe six Qualcomm patents relating to powertoolnvideo encoding and decoding, and power caradiem mode technologies and seeking
an exclusionary order and a cease and desist @dejuly 7, 2006, the ITC commenced an investigaflthe Company subsequently withdrew
three of the patents from the proceedings. ThetliECwas completed in September 2007. The dataridnitial determination from the ITC
ALJ is December 12, 2007, and the target datedsolution of the investigation is April 14, 20081 @ugust 9, 2006, the Company filed an
action in the District Court of Dusseldorf, FedeRa&public of Germany, against Nokia alleging infement of two Qualcomm patents relating
to GSM/GPRS/EDGE, seeking monetary damages anddimye relief. On October 9, 2006, the Companydfiéa action in the High Court of
Paris, France against Nokia alleging infringemdritwo patents relating to GSM/GPRS/EDGE, seekingnetary damages and injunctive rel
On October 9, 2006, the Company filed an actiothéMilan Court, Italy against Nokia alleging imfgement of two patents relating to
GSM/GPRS/EDGE, seeking monetary damages and imjenelief. In February 2007, the Company initiaprdceedings in the People’s
Republic of China against Nokia for infringementlofee patents by NokislGSM/GPRS/EDGE products. On April 2, 2007, the Gany filec
suit against Nokia in the Eastern District of TeXdarshall Division for infringement of two patergad in the Western District of Wisconsin
for infringement of three patents. These casesliageted to Nokia GSM/GPRS/EDGE cellular phoneselkponse, Nokia filed counterclaims
alleging infringement by the Company of six Nok&tgnts, two of which Nokia also asserted agairsCtbmpany’s subsidiary, MediaFLO
USA, Inc. No trial date is set and discovery hasysd begun. On October 17, 2007, the Company aedidfrLO USA, Inc. filed a motion to
stay Nokia’s infringement counterclaims pendingdhgitration proceeding filed on April 5, 2007, dissed below. On July 11, 2007, the
Wisconsin Court issued an order transferring thaedo the United States District Court for thetBern District of California and the parties
have consolidated the matter with the San Diegdenegferenced above and stipulated to a stayeoptbceedings pending final resolution of
the ITC matter referenced above. On April 5, 20B&,Company filed an arbitration demand with theeficen Arbitration Association
requesting a ruling that, among other things, Nskiantinued use of the Company’s patents in Nak@2DMA cellular handsets (including
WCDMA) after April 9, 2007 constitutes an electioy Nokia to extend its license under the partiegsteng agreement. On July 9, 2007, the
Company filed an amended demand for arbitratidegalg that Nokia’s institution of certain patenfringement proceedings against the
Company was a material breach of the license agreebetween the parties.

Nokia Corporation and Nokia Inc. v. QUALCOMM Incorpted: On August 9, 2006, Nokia Corporation and Nokia filed a complaint ii
Delaware Chancery Court seeking declaratory anohatjve relief relating to alleged commitments magiehe Company to wireless industry
standards setting organizations. The Company hagdnio dismiss the complaint. On April 12, 2007 dnde 5, 2007, the Company filed
counterclaims seeking declarations that, among dltliregs, the Company’s 2001 license agreement Mitkia fulfilled and/or superseded any
ostensible obligations to offer or grant patergtises to Nokia allegedly arising from the Compapgricipation in certain standards setting
organizations. Both parties have moved to disnissther's complaints. In March 2007, Nokia filelians in Germany and the Netherlands
alleging that certain of the Company’s patentseateausted with regards to Nokia’s products placethe European market that contain
chipsets supplied to Nokia by Texas InstrumentsO@tober 23, 2007, the German court dismissed Roklaims. On August 16, 2007, Nokia
Corporation and Nokia Inc. filed a complaint wittetUnited States International Trade Commissiof])ldlleging importation of products that
infringe five Nokia patents and seeking an excloarg order and a cease and desist order. The I3tuted an investigation on September 17,
2007. The Company filed a motion to terminate thestigation pending resolution of the arbitragpvoceeding instituted by the Company on
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April 5, 2007. On October 18, 2007, the ALJ issaedrder recommending the Company’s motion be gdarithe ALJ’s determination will
become the ITC’s final decision unless the ITC desiwithin 30 days to review the decision.

European Commission Complai@n October 28, 2005, it was reported that six cargsa(Broadcom, Nokia, Texas Instruments, NEC,
Panasonic and Ericsson) filed complaints with theoBean Commission, alleging that the Company tédl&uropean Union competition law
in its WCDMA licensing practices. The Company heseived the complaints and has submitted repliiset@allegations, as well as documents
and other information requested by the Europeanr@ission. On October 1, 2007, the European Comnmisaimounced that it was initiating
proceeding, though it has not decided to issuage®ient of Objections, and it has not made anylasionis as to the merits of the complaints.

Tessera, Inc. v. QUALCOMM Incorporatedn April 17, 2007, Tessera, Inc. filed a patentingement lawsuit in the United States District
Court for the Eastern Division of Texas and a caimplwith the United States ITC pursuant to Sec88i of the Tariff Act of 1930 against the
Company and other companies, alleging infringerétwo patents relating to semiconductor packagingctures and seeking monetary
damages and injunctive and other relief based hefwre ITC instituted the investigation on May 2807. On July 11, 2007, the ITC issuec
order that set August 21, 2008 as the target datecimpletion of the investigation.

Other: The Company has been named, along with many othaufacturers of wireless phones, wireless operatodsindustry-related
organizations, as a defendant in several purpaitess$ action lawsuits, and individually filed aatsopending in Pennsylvania and Washington
D.C., seeking monetary damages arising out ofits af cellular phones. The courts that have reg@similar claims against other companies
to date have held that there was insufficient gifierbasis for the plaintiffs’ claims in those &&ss

It has been reported that two U.S. compariiegds Instruments and Broadcom) and two South Kotempanies (Nextreaming Corp. and
THINmultimedia Inc.) have filed complaints with the®rea Fair Trade Commission alleging that the Canys business practices are, in sc
way, a violation of South Korean artitst regulations. To date, the Company has ne&tived the complaints but has submitted informatind
documents to the Korea Fair Trade Commission.

The Japan Fair Trade Commission has alsowedeinspecified complaints alleging the Companysitbess practices are, in some way, a
violation of Japanese law. The Company has noiwedehe complaints but has submitted informatiod documents to the Japan Fair Trade
Commission.

Although there can be no assurance that urdd@ outcomes in any of the foregoing matters @aat have a material adverse effect or
Company’s operating results, liquidity or finangpasition, the Company believes the claims madetbgr parties are without merit and will
vigorously defend the actions. Other than amougitging to theBroadcom Corporation v. QUALCOMM IncorporataddQUALCOMM
Incorporated v. Broadcom Corporaticimatters, the Company has not recorded any acauabhtingent liabilities associated with the other
legal proceedings described above, based on thep&uyis belief that additional liabilities, while ggible, are not probable. Further, any
possible range of loss cannot be estimated atithes The Company is engaged in numerous othet egimns arising in the ordinary course
its business and believes that the ultimate outcofitieese actions will not have a material adveféect on its operating results, liquidity or
financial position.

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of SecurityHolders
No matters were submitted to a vote of segtmdiders during the quarter ended September 317.20
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PART Il

Item 5. Market for Registrant’s Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Edty Securities
Market Information

Our common stock is traded on the NASDAQ Stdiekket under the symbol “QCOM.” The following taldets forth the range of high and
low sales prices on the NASDAQ Stock Market of tbenmon stock for the fiscal periods indicated,egsorted by NASDAQ. Such quotations
represent inter-dealer prices without retail markaprkdown or commission and may not necessarniseent actual transactions.

High ($) Low ($)

2006
First quarte 46.6( 39.02
Second quarte 51.1¢ 42.91
Third quartel 53.01 38.71
Fourth quarte 40.92 32.7¢

2007
First quarte! 40.9¢ 34.1C
Second quarte 44.1: 36.7¢
Third quartel 47.7: 40.9¢
Fourth quarte 45.5¢ 35.2¢

As of November 6, 2007, there were 10,031 érsladf record of our common stock. On Novembel08,72 the last sale price reported on the
NASDAQ Stock Market for our common stock was $41p86 share

Dividends

On March 7, 2006, we announced an increaesearnmuarterly dividend from $0.09 to $0.12 per sham our common stock. On March 13,
2007, we announced an increase in our quarterigetnd from $0.12 to $0.14 per share of common stGealsh dividends announced in fiscal
2006 and 2007 were as follows (in millions, exqept share data):

Cumulative
Per Share Total by Fiscal Yeai
2006
First quartel $ 0.0¢ $ 14¢ $ 14¢
Second quarte 0.0¢ 15C 29¢
Third quartel 0.12 20z 50C
Fourth quarte 0.12 19¢ 69¢
$ 04z $ 69¢
2007
First quarte! $ 0.12 $ 19¢ $ 19¢€
Second quarte 0.12 20C 39¢
Third quartel 0.14 234 632
Fourth quarte 0.14 23C 862
$ 0.5z $ 862

On October 11, 2007, we announced a cashatidiof $0.14 per share on our common stock, payablanuary 4, 2008 to stockholders of
record as of December 7, 2007. We intend to coattoyay quarterly dividends subject to capitalilabdity and periodic determinations that
cash dividends are in the best interests of owkbmlders. Future dividends may be affected by,rapather items, our views on potential
future capital requirements, including those relgtio research and development, creation and expaoksales distribution channels and
investments and acquisitions, legal risks, stogkirehase programs, changes in federal income taata changes to our business model.
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Share-Based Compensation

We primarily issue stock options under ourelzased compensation plans, which are part odadsbased, long-term retention program
that is intended to attract and retain talentedleyges and directors and align stockholder and eye@ interests.

Pursuant to our 2006 Long-Term Incentive RRO06 Plan), we grant options to selected emplqgyaiesctors and consultants to purchase
shares of our common stock at a price not lessttiefair market value of the stock at the datgraht. The 2006 Plan provides for the grar
both incentive and non-qualified stock options &il &s stock appreciation rights, restricted stoekfricted stock units, performance units and
shares and other stock-based awards. Generallpnepiutstanding vest over five years and are éadvke for up to 10 years from the grant
date. The Board of Directors may terminate the 20I® at any time.

Additional information regarding our stock it plans and plan activity for fiscal 2007, 200&1£2005 is provided in the notes to our
consolidated financial statements in this Annugbdtein “Notes to Consolidated Financial StatemeNtste 8 — Employee Benefit Plans” and
in our 2008 Proxy Statement under the heading ‘tgqtiompensation Plan Information.”

Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities

Issuer purchases of equity securities duttiegfourth quarter of fiscal 2007 (in millions, ept@er share data):

Approximate Dollar
Total Number of Value of Shares
Shares Purchased as  That May Yet Be
Part of Publicly Purchased Under the

Total Number of  Average Price Paid  Announced Plans or Plans or
Period Shares Purchased Per Share® Programs Programs @)
July 2, 2007 to July 29, 20( 0.4 $42.3¢ 0.4 $2,85¢
July 30, 2007 to August 26, 20! 27.C 38.9¢ 27.C 1,80¢
August 27, 2007 to September 30, 2 3.8 39.4¢ 3.8 1,654
Total 31.2 39.0¢ 31.2 1,65¢

(M Average price paid per share excludes cash paicbiomissions. We repurchased 2.5 million sharékdrfourth quarter of 2007 upon-
exercise of a put option. A premium totaling $3lioil was excluded from the average price paid pares If the premium had been
included, the average price paid per share fopthiehases of shares made during the fourth quadeld have been $38.9

@ On May 22, 2007, we announced that we had bettwrdzed to repurchase up to $3.0 billion of oumoaon stock with no expiration
date. The $3.0 billion stock repurchase progranecea a $2.5 billion stock repurchase program, luittv approximately $0.9 billion
remained authorized for repurchas

(®  The approximate dollar value of shares that maypggturchased has not been reduced by the nedfcdE89 million (net of the
premiums received) of 5 million shares that maydpurchased related to put options outstandingptegnber 30, 200°

We repurchased and retired 37,263,000 sh&mesamon stock for $1.5 billion during fiscal 20@cluding $9 million of premiums
received.

Performance Measurement Comparison of Stockholder &urn

The following graph compares total stockholeggurn on our common stock since September 22 20@vo indices: the Standard & Po®r’
500 Stock Index (the S&P 500) and the Nasdaq Fealirn Index for Communications Equipment Stock€, 360-3669 (the Nasdaq
Industry). The S&P 500 tracks the aggregate preséopmance of the equity securities of 500 Unitéaté&s companies selected by Standard &
Poor’s Index Committee to include companies inileguihdustries and to reflect the United Stateslstoarket. The Nasdaq Industry tracks the
aggregate price performance of equity securitieaimunications equipment companies traded on #seldf] Stock Market. The total return
for our stock and for each index assumes the retment of dividends and is based on the returtseo€omponent companies weighted
according to their capitalizations as of the endaxdh annual period. We began paying dividendsuoc@mmon stock on March 31, 2003. Our
common stock is traded on the Nasdaq Global Skladtet and is a component of each of the S&P 5@Dthe Nasdaqg Industry.
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Comparison of Cumulative Total Return on InvestmentSince
September 29, 2002)
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The Company’s closing stock price on Septer2B8e2007, the last trading day of the Company&72fiscal year, was $42.26 per share.

(1 Shows the cumulative total return on investmentiaisg an investment of $100 in each of our comntooks the S&P 500 and tt
Nasdaq Industry on September 29, 2002. All retarasreported as of our fiscal year end, whichésldst Sunday of the month in whi

the fourth quarter ends, whereas the numbers é8&P 500 are calculated as of the last day ofrtbieth in which the corresponding
quarter ends
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Item 6. Selected Financial Data

The following balance sheet data and statemmeoperations data for the five fiscal years en8egtember 30, 2007, September 24, 2006,
September 25, 2005, September 26, 2004 and Sept@@02003 were derived from our audited consodiddinancial statements.
Consolidated balance sheets at September 30, 2@03eptember 24, 2006 and the related consolidddgeinents of operations and cash fl
for fiscal 2007, 2006 and 2005 and notes therepeapelsewhere herein. The data should be reashjorection with the annual consolidated
financial statements, related notes and other Gi@himformation appearing elsewhere herein.

Years Ended®
September 30, September 24, September 25, September 26, September 28,
2007 2006 2005 2004@4) 2003®@
(In millions, except per share data’

Statement of Operations Data:

Revenue! $ 8,871 $ 7,52¢ $ 5,67 $ 4,88( $3,847
Operating incomi 2,88: 2,69( 2,38¢ 2,12¢ 1,57:
Income from continuing operatiol 3,30: 2,47(C 2,14 1,72¢ 1,02¢
Net income 3,30¢ 2,47( 2,14 1,72( 827

Per Share Data:(®

Income from continuing operatio— basic $ 1.9¢ $ 1.4c¢ $ 1.31 $ 1.07 $ 0.6F
Income from continuing operatio— diluted 1.9¢ 1.44 1.2¢ 1.0¢ 0.6
Net income— basic 1.9¢ 1.4¢ 1.31 1.0¢€ 0.52
Net income— diluted 1.9t 1.44 1.2¢ 1.0: 0.51
Dividends announce 0.52( 0.42C 0.32( 0.19( 0.08t

Balance Sheet Data

Cash, cash equivalents and marketable secu $11,81¢ $ 9,94¢ $ 8,681 $ 7,63¢ $5,37:
Total asset 18,49¢ 15,20¢ 12,47¢ 10,82( 8,82
Long-term debi®) 91 58 3 — 12¢
Total stockholder equity 15,83¢ 13,40¢ 11,11¢ 9,664 7,59¢

@ Qur fiscal year ends on the last Sunday in SelptenThe fiscal year ended September 30, 2007ded®3 weeks. The four fiscal years
ended September 24, 2006, September 25, 2005 n8amt@6, 2004 and September 28, 2003 each inch2iekeks

@  During fiscal 2004, we sold the Vésper Opera@ugnpanies and the Vésper Towers and returned pgmswbile service (SMP) licenses
to Anatel, the telecommunications regulatory agandgrazil. The results of operations, includingrgaand losses realized on the sales
transactions and the SMP licenses, were presesatdideontinued operations in the consolidated istatés of operation:

®  We effected a tw-for-one stock split in August 2004. All references toner of shares and per share amounts reflecstiiik split.

@ Prior to the fourth quarter of fiscal 2004, we neteml royalty revenues from certain licensees basenlr estimates of royalties during
period they were earned. Starting in the fourthriguanf fiscal 2004, we began recognizing royattyanues solely based on royalties
reported by licensees during the quarter. The ahamthe timing of recognizing royalty revenue waade prospectively and had the
initial one-time effect of reducing royalty revenues recordethie fourth quarter of fiscal 200

®)  Long-term debt for the years ended September 30, 2@te®ber 24, 2006 and September 25, 2005 consistegital leas!
obligations, which are included in other liabilgign the consolidated balance she
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Item 7. Management'’s Discussion and Analysis of Famcial Condition and Results of Operations

In addition to historical information, the limving discussion contains forward-looking statetsehat are subject to risks and uncertainties.
Actual results may differ substantially from thaséerred to herein due to a number of factors uidiclg but not limited to risks described in-
section entitled Risk Factors and elsewhere inAhisual Report.

Overview

Recent Developments

Revenues for fiscal 2007 were $8.87 billiorthmet income of $3.30 billion. The following retedevelopments occurred with respect to
key elements of our business or our industry dufigxal 2007:

. Worldwide wireless subscribers grew by more tha¥ 24 reach approximately 3.1 billio(@

. CDMA subscribers, including both 2G (cdmaOne) aGd(@DMA2000 1X, 1XxE\-DO and WCDMA), grew to approximately 17
of total worldwide wireless subscribers to diV

. 3G subscribers (all CDMA-based) grew to approxetya530 million worldwide by September 30, 200%luding approximately
370 million CDMA2000 1X/1xE\-DO subscribers and approximately 160 million WCDM&PA subscriber{l)

. CDMA-based handset shipments totaled approximately 3l8munits, an increase of 34% over the 253 roilliunits shipped i
fiscal 2006 (4)

. CDMA-based handset shipments grew faster thahwairldwide handsets and represent an estimatéd®@2he total (1.1 billion)
worldwide handset shipments, compared to 28% ofdta (911 million) shipments in fiscal 20

. The average selling price of CDM-based handsets was estimated to be approximaté#l; $8me as the prior ye@ ()

. We shipped approximately 253 million Mobile StatiModem (MSM) integrated circuits for CDMA-basedeless devices and
data modules, an increase of 22%, compared to =ippaitely 207 million MSM integrated circuits in €ial 2006.

. We are engaged in multiple disputes with Nokia Cdrnluding arbitration over Nok's obligation to pay royalties for the use
certain of our patents. As a result, under geneeatepted accounting principles, we are not réngrebyalty revenue attributable
to Nokia’s sales after April 9, 2007 until an arafbr (or court) awards damages or the disputesthesrwise resolved by agreement
with Nokia, resulting in a negative impact on rdyakvenues reported by our QTL segment. We exgeotity in this area to
remain high and anticipate some decisions andlorgsiin 2008,

@ According to Wireless Intelligence, an independemtrce of wireless operator de

@  Fiscal 2007 information was derived from repgrsvided by our licensees/manufacturers during/gesr and our own estimates of
unreported activity. Fiscal 2006 information wasiaed from reports provided by our licensees/maciufieers during the yes

(®  Based on current reports by Strategy Analyticdphaj research and consulting firm, in their GlobBaindset Market Share Updat

@ We perform periodic audits of the royalties pdgaiy our licensees. As a result of our audit pssceve determined during the fourth
quarter of fiscal 2007 that total CDMA-based handsét shipments and average selling prices (ASReyld be adjusted for certain
periods. The adjustments related only to handsptrents and ASPs and did not impact the amournitrong of our revenue

Our Business and Operating Segments

We design, manufacture, have manufactureduoehalf and market digital wireless telecommutiices products and services based on
our CDMA technology and other technologies. Wewerevenue principally from sales of integratedwitr products, from license fees and
royalties for use of our intellectual property,rfr@ervices and related hardware sales and frowaaftdevelopment and licensing and related
services. Operating expenses primarily consisbef of equipment and services, research and dawelopand selling, general and
administrative expenses.
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We conduct business primarily through fourortgble segments. These segments are: Qualcomm CDddAnologies, or QCT; Qualcon
Technology Licensing, or QTL; Qualcomm Wirelessr&drnet, or QWI; and Qualcomm Strategic InitiativesQSI.

QCT is a leading developer and supplier of Gbbased integrated circuits and system softwarevicgless voice and data
communications, multimedia functions and globalifiasing system products. QCT'’s integrated cirquidducts and system software are used
in wireless devices, particularly mobile phonegadards and infrastructure equipment. The integraircuits for wireless devices include the
MSM, RF and PM devices. These integrated circwoitsvMireless devices and system software perforroevand data communication,
multimedia and global positioning functions, radanversion between RF and baseband signals and poaveagement. QCT’s system
software enables the other device componentséofate with the integrated circuit products anthesfoundation software enabling phone
manufacturers to develop handsets utilizing thetionality within the integrated circuits. The iaftructure equipment integrated circuits and
system software perform the core baseband CDMA mddactionality in the wireless operatebase station equipment. In addition to the
components in a wireless system, QCT provides systéerence designs and development tools to assisistomizing wireless devices and
user interfaces, to integrate our products with ponents developed by others, and to test interbpigyawith existing and planned networks.
QCT revenues comprised 59%, 58% and 58% of totsaaated revenues in fiscal 2007, 2006 and 26&pectively.

QCT utilizes a fabless production businessehaghich means that we do not own or operate fdeador the production of silicon wafers
from which our integrated circuits are made. Wg ol independent third party suppliers to perfolne manufacturing and assembly, and most
of the testing, of our integrated circuits. Our gligrs are also responsible for the procurememadt of the raw materials used in the
production of our integrated circuits. We employhturnkey and two-stage manufacturing businessefsdd purchase our integrated circuits.
Turnkey is when our foundry suppliers are respdaditr delivering fully assembled and tested inétgd circuits. Under the two-stage
manufacturing business model, we purchase compti¢edirectly from semiconductor manufacturing fdtias and contract directly with thi
party manufacturers for back-end assembly andsegsices. We refer to this two-stage manufactubinginess model as Integrated Fabless
Manufacturing (IFM).

QTL grants licenses to use portions of ougliattual property portfolio, which includes centgiatent rights essential to and/or useful in the
manufacture and sale of certain wireless produmtfyding, without limitation, products implemengicdmaOne, CDMA2000, WCDMA,
CDMA TDD, GPRS/EDGE and/or OFDMA standards andrterivatives. QTL receives revenue from licensesfas well as ongoing royalt
based on worldwide sales by licensees of prodactsrporating or using our intellectual propertycénse fees are fixed amounts paid in one or
more installments. Ongoing royalties are genetadiyed upon a percentage of the wholesale selling of licensed products, net of certain
permissible deductions (e.g. certain shipping ¢cgstsking costs, VAT, etc.). QTL revenues compridgth, 33% and 30% of total consolide
revenues in fiscal 2007, 2006 and 2005, respewgtidéile vast majority of such revenues have beeergéed primarily through our licensees’
sales of cdmaOne, CDMA2000 and WCDMA products.

QWI, which includes Qualcomm Enterprise Sexgi(QES) (formerly Qualcomm Wireless Business &wist or QWBS), Qualcomm
Internet Services (QIS) and Qualcomm Governmenhieogies (QGOV), generates revenues primarilyughomobile communication
products and services, software and software dpuedat aimed at support and delivery of wirelesdiegiions. QES sells equipment, softw
and services used by transportation and other coi@p#o connect wirelessly with their assets, peteland workforce. QES also sells products
that operate on the Globalstar low-Earth-orbit litdebased telecommunications system and providieded services. Through
September 2007, QES has shipped approximately DA02errestrial-based and satellite-based comratioits systems. QIS provides BREW-
based (Binary Runtime Environment for Wireless)duats that include user interface and content deliand management products and
services for the wireless industry. QIS also presi@Chat, which enables virtually instantaneouspogalk functionality on CDMA-based
wireless devices. The QGQOV division provides depeient, hardware and analytical expertise involvimgless communications technolog
to United States government agencies. QWI revecoemprised 9%, 10% and 12% of total consolidateémaes in fiscal 2007, 2006 and 2(
respectively.

QS| manages the Company'’s strategic investaetitities, including MediaFLO USA, Inc. (MediaFLASA), the Company’s wholly-
owned wireless multimedia operator subsidiary. @Sd makes strategic investments to promote thédwite adoption of CDMA-based
products and services. Our strategy is to inve&iA-based
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operators, licensed device manufacturers and gacbmpanies that we believe open new markets BM& technology, support the design
and introduction of new CDMA-based products or pesaunique capabilities or technology. Our MediaRLEA subsidiary offers services
over our nationwide multicasting network based onMediaFLO MDS and FLO technology. This networkiidized as a shared resource for
wireless operators and their customers in the drtmtes. The commercial availability of the Medi@RUSA network and service will
continue to be determined by our wireless openaaoiners. MediaFLO USA'’s network uses the 700 Mpkzcsrum for which we hold licenses
nationwide. Additionally, MediaFLO USA has and wibbntinue to procure, aggregate and distributeestnh service packages which we will
make available on a wholesale basis to our wir@pssator customers (whether they operate on CDM&®M/WCDMA networks) in the
United States. Distribution, marketing, billing acustomer relationships remain services providedunwireless operator partners. As part of
our strategic investment activities, we intend tiospie various exit strategies at some point irffubee, which may include distribution of our
ownership interest in MediaFLO USA to our stocktesklin a spin-off transaction.

Nonreportable segments include: the Qualcom®&M& Technologies division, which is developing MOD display technology based on
micro-electro-mechanical-system (MEMS) structurmbmed with thin film optics; the Qualcomm Flaridechnologies division, which is
developing OFDM/OFDMA technologies; the MediaFLCclrologies division, which is developing our Medi@FMDS and FLO technolog
and markets MediaFLO for deployment outside ofllinéed States; and other product initiatives.

Looking Forward

The deployment of 3G networks (CDMA2000 and DWTA) enables higher voice capacity and data ratesgby supporting more minutes
of use and data intensive applications like multliaeAs a result, we expect continued growth in dedhfor 3G products and services around
the world. As we look forward to the next severalnths, the following items are likely to have arpauot on our business:

. The deployment of CDMA2000 networks is expecteddotinue.
. More than 230 operators have launched CDMA2000®)

. More than 75 operators have deployed the higher sfzgeds of 1XxE-DO and 10 operators have deployed, and several ane
preparing to deploy E-DO Revision A1)

. GSM operators are expected to continue transitgpptonVCDMA networks
. More than 180 GSM operators have migrated theivoets to WCDMA; )

. More than 140 operators have launched commdiS8&8IPA networks and manufacturers are beginninggband deploy the
faster uplink speeds of HSUP®

. We expect WCDMA device prices will continue tgsent into high and low end due to high volumes\ahdant competition in
marketplaces around the world. As more operatgotogiehe higher data speeds of HSPA, we expectwrnasdemand for
advanced 3G devices to acceler

. To meet growing demand for advanced 3G wirelesscds and increased multimedia MSM functionalitg, intend to continue to
invest significant resources toward the developroémiultimedia products, software and servicegtierwireless industry.
However, we expect that a portion of our researchdevelopment initiatives in fiscal 2008 will meach commercialization until
several years in the futur

. We expect demand for loend wireless devices to continue and have develaganhily of Qualcomm Single Chip (QSC) produ
which integrate the baseband, radio frequency amtepmanagement functions into one chip, loweriogpgonent counts and
enabling faster time-to-market for our customersilé/wve continue to invest resources aggressivebxpand our QSC product
family to address the low-end market more effetyivath CDMA-based products, we still face signditt competition from GSM-
based products, particularly in emerging mark
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. We will continue to invest in the evolution of CDMad a broad range of other technologies as paiodision to enable a ran
of technologies, each optimized for specific sesjdncluding the following products and technoésg

. The continued evolution of CDMA-based technolsgiacluding the long-term roadmaps of 1XEV-DO &figh Speed Packet
Access (HSPA)

. OFDM and OFDM/-based technologie

. Our BREW applications platform, content deliveryvéees and user interface

. Our MediaFLO MDS and FLO technology for deliverymiiltimedia content; an
. Our IMOD display technology

In addition to the foregoing business and ratbased matters, the following items are likely tedhan impact on our business and resul
operations over the next several months:

. We expect that we will continue to be involveditightion, including our ongoing disputes with Bdsam and Nokia, and to app:
in front of administrative and regulatory bodieg;luding the European Commission, the Korea Fad@&rCommission and the
Japan Fair Trade Commission to defend our busimestel and, in some cases, to thwart efforts by @onigs to gain competitive
advantage or negotiating levera

. We have been and continue to consider reasomatyle that we can be of assistance to our customnetading in some cases
certain levels of financial support to minimize fhgact of the litigation in which we are involve

. We will continue to devote resources to workinghndhd educating all participants in the wireleds@&hain as to the benefits
our business model in promoting a highly competitand innovative wireless market. However, we ekfiet certain companies
may continue to be dissatisfied with the need tpneasonable royalties for the use of our technobogd not welcome the success
of our business model in enabling new, highly afétctive competitors to their products. We expghat such companies will
continue to challenge our business model in varforisms throughout the worli

@ According to public reports made available at wwig.org.

@  As reported by the Global mobile Suppliers Asatigh, an international organization of WCDMA an83 (Global System for Mobile
Communications) suppliers in their October 200brep

Further discussion of risks related to ourifiess is presented in the Risk Factors includatdigmAnnual Report.

Revenue Concentrations

Revenues from customers in South Korea, Cligygan and the United States comprised 31%, 21% ahd 13%, respectively, of total
consolidated revenues for fiscal 2007, as compar&@%, 17%, 21% and 13%, respectively, for fik@06, and 37%, 11%, 21% and 18%,
respectively, in fiscal 2005. We distinguish revesfrom external customers by geographic areasilmsthe location to which our products,
software or services are delivered and, for QTicerising and royalty revenues, the domicile oflmemsees. The increase in revenues from
customers in China from 11% and 17% of total reesrin fiscal 2005 and 20086, respectively, to 21%sical 2007 is primarily attributable to
increased shipments of integrated circuits to CDd&ice manufacturers with locations in China. Tiereéasing trend in revenues from
customers in China is expected to continue. Contbieeenues from customers in South Korea, Japathandnited States decreased as a
percentage of total revenues, from 76% in fisc@22® 66% in fiscal 2006 and 61% in fiscal 200 Tmarily due to increases in the percentage
of revenues from WCDMA manufacturers in Westerndperand increased activity by manufacturers witlations in China.

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

Our discussion and analysis of our resultspgfrations and liquidity and capital resourcesbased on our consolidated financial statem:
which have been prepared in accordance with acowuptinciples generally accepted in the UnitedexaThe preparation of these financial
statements requires us to make estimates and
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judgments that affect the reported amounts of ashabilities, revenues and expenses, and disasiucontingent assets and liabilities. Or
ongoing basis, we evaluate our estimates and judtgniacluding those related to revenue recognjt@atuation of intangible assets and
investments, share-based payments, income taxaitigation. We base our estimates on historical anticipated results and trends and on
various other assumptions that we believe are rnedide under the circumstances, including assumptisrto future events. These estimates
form the basis for making judgments about the dagryalues of assets and liabilities that are padily apparent from other sources. By their
nature, estimates are subject to an inherent defneecertainty. Actual results that differ fromrastimates could have a significant adverse
effect on our operating results and financial positWe believe that the following significant acowing policies and assumptions may involve
a higher degree of judgment and complexity thaersth

Revenue Recognition. We derive revenue principally from sales of integdacircuit products, from royalties and licensesféor our
intellectual property, from messaging and othevises and related hardware sales and from softdevelopment and licensing and related
services. The timing of revenue recognition andaim®unt of revenue actually recognized in each dapends upon a variety of factors,
including the specific terms of each arrangemedttae nature of our deliverables and obligatiorstePmination of the appropriate amount of
revenue recognized involves judgments and estinth#esve believe are reasonable, but actual reswdisdiffer from our estimates. We rect
reductions to revenue for customer incentive pnograncluding special pricing agreements and otb&rme-related rebate programs. Such
reductions to revenue are estimates, based on barwhfactors, including our assumptions relatetlistorical and projected customer sales
volumes and the contractual provisions of our austoagreements.

We license rights to use portions of our ietdlal property portfolio, which includes certaiatent rights essential to and/or useful in the
manufacture and sale of certain wireless produmtfyding, without limitation, products implemengicdmaOne, CDMA2000, WCDMA,
CDMA TDD and/or the OFDMA standards and their datives. Licensees typically pay a license fee ia onmore installments and ongoing
royalties based on their sales of products incaiayg or using our licensed intellectual propeltigense fees are recognized over the estirr
period of future benefit to the average licensgeictlly five to seven years. We earn royaltiesanh licensed CDMA products sold worldw
by our licensees at the time that the licensedsssaccur. Our licensees, however, do not repatipay royalties owed for sales in any given
guarter until after the conclusion of that quaréard, in some instances, although royalties arerteg quarterly, payment is on a semi-annual
basis. We recognize royalty revenues based ontreyaéported by licensees during the quarter. Riora to time, licensees will not report
royalties timely due to legal disputes, and whes decurs, the timing and comparability of royakyenue could be affected.

Valuation of Intangible Assets and | nvestments. Our business acquisitions typically result in teearding of goodwill and other intangible
assets, and the recorded values of those assetsanagne impaired in the future. As of Septembe280y7, our goodwill and intangible asst
net of accumulated amortization, were $1.3 bilkord $664 million, respectively. The determinatiéthe value of such intangible assets
requires management to make estimates and assus it affect our consolidated financial statesieWe assess potential impairments to
intangible assets when there is evidence that s\@rthanges in circumstances indicate that thrgingramount of an asset may not be
recovered. Our judgments regarding the existen@mjphirment indicators and future cash flows relateintangible assets are based on
operational performance of our businesses, madkatittions and other factors. Although there areieht uncertainties in this assessment
process, the estimates and assumptions we usedliimglestimates of future cash flows, volumes, regplenetration and discount rates, are
consistent with our internal planning. If thesdraates or their related assumptions change inuted, we may be required to record an
impairment charge on all or a portion of our godtlamd intangible assets. Furthermore, we canredipt the occurrence of future impairment-
triggering events nor the impact such events ntiglre on our reported asset values. Future eveuld cause us to conclude that impairment
indicators exist and that goodwill or other intdilgiassets associated with our acquired businésgapaired. Any resulting impairment loss
could have an adverse impact on our results ofatioers.

We hold minority investments in publicly-tratleompanies whose share prices may be highly lal&tle also hold investments in other
marketable securities, including non-investmentgrdebt securities, equity and debt mutual fundigyarate bonds/notes and mortgage/asset-
backed securities. These investments, which amded at fair value with increases or decreasesrgéiy recorded through stockholders’
equity as other comprehensive income or loss,adt$f.4 billion at September 30, 2007. We recongkimment charges through the statement
of
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operations when we believe an investment has expead a decline that is other than temporary. Eterdhination that a decline is other than
temporary is subjective and influenced by manydectin addition, the fair values of our strateigicestments are subject to substantial
guarterly and annual fluctuations and to signiftoaarket volatility. Future adverse changes in raadonditions or poor operating results of
investees could result in losses or an inabilityetmover the carrying value of the investments;ethy requiring impairment charges in the
future. When assessing these investments for ar-tithn-temporary decline in value, we considehdactors as, among other things, how
significant the decline in value is as a percentz#fgle original cost, how long the market valugtaf investment has been less than its original
cost, the performance of the investee’s stock pricelation to the stock price of its competitarishin the industry, the market in general and
analyst recommendations, as applicable. We aldewethe financial statements of the investee temieine if the investee is experiencing
financial difficulties. In the event our judgmertsange as to other-than-temporary declines in yaleemay record an impairment loss, which
could have an adverse impact on our results ofatjpers. During fiscal 2007, 2006 and 2005, we réedr$16 million, $20 million and $13
million, respectively, in other-than-temporary lesn our investments in marketable securities.

We hold minority strategic investments in pit&y companies whose values are difficult to deteemlhese investments totaled $114 million
at September 30, 2007. We record impairment chavbes we believe an investment has experiencedladéhat is other-than-temporary.
The determination that a decline is other-than-tmafy is subjective and influenced by many factbrgure adverse changes in market
conditions or poor operating results of investemgddresult in losses or an inability to recover tarrying value of the investments, thereby
possibly requiring impairment charges in the futWkhen assessing investments in private compaaiestf other-than-temporary decline in
value, we consider such factors as, among othegshthe share price from the invessdatest financing round, the performance of tivester
in relation to its own operating targets and itsibass plan, the investee’s revenue and cost trémelnvestee’s liquidity and cash position,
including its cash burn rate, and market acceptahtiee investee’s products and services. From tortame, we may consider third party
evaluations, valuation reports or advice from inment banks. We also consider new products/sertiegghe investee may have forthcomi
any significant news specific to the investee erittvestee’s competitors and/or industry and thok of the overall industry in which the
investee operates. In the event our judgments &asgo other-than temporary declines in valuemag record an impairment loss, which
could have an adverse impact on our results ofatipers. During fiscal 2007, 2006 and 2005, we réedr$11 million, $4 million and
$1 million, respectively, in other-than-temporapgdes on our investments in private companies.t®iirancial and competitive challenges
facing our investees, we cannot assure you thaheaestments will generate financial returns ott tha will not have to write down our
investments.

Share-Based Payments. We grant options to purchase our common stock temployees and directors under our equity compEmsa
plans. Eligible employees can also purchase sludirasr common stock at 85% of the lower of the faarket value on the first or the last day
of each six-month offering period under our empbgeock purchase plans. The benefits provided uhe@se plans are share-based payments
subject to the provisions of revised Statementinéfcial Accounting Standards No. 123 (FAS 123Bhdre-Based Payment.” We use the fair
value method to apply the provisions of FAS 123khvai modified prospective application. Under thedified prospective application method,
prior periods are not revised for comparative pagso Sharéased compensation expense recognized under FASfdbREscal 2007 and 20(
was $493 million and $495 million, respectively. $¢ptember 30, 2007, total unrecognized estimairtpensation expense related to non-
vested stock options granted prior to that date$da3 billion, which is expected to be recognizedraa weighted-average period of 3.4 years.
Net stock options, after forfeitures and cancedlai granted during fiscal 2007 represented 2.0%utstanding shares as of the beginnin
the fiscal period. Total stock options granted gfiscal 2007 represented 2.3% of outstandingeshas of the end of the fiscal period.

We estimate the value of stock option awardthe date of grant using a lattice binomial opfiwiting model (binomial model). The
determination of the fair value of share-based payrawards on the date of grant using an optiocingimodel is affected by our stock price
as well as assumptions regarding a number of congrld subjective variables. These variables inglbdeare not limited to, our expected
stock price volatility over the term of the awardstual and projected employee stock option exetoéhaviors, risk-free interest rate and
expected dividends. We believe it is importantifmestors to be aware of the high degree of sulbjgctnvolved when using option-pricing
models to estimate share-based compensation uA&_LE3R. Option-pricing models were developed f&& in estimating the value of traded
options that have no vesting or hedging restricti@me fully transferable and do not cause dilut@ecause our share-based payments have
characteristics significantly different
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from those of freely traded options, and becausgatian model assumptions are subjective, in oumiop, existing valuation models, includi
the Black-Scholes and lattice binomial models, matyprovide reliable measures of the fair valueswfshare-based compensation awards.
There is not currently a generally accepted mabkstd mechanism or other practical applicatioretdyvthe reliability and accuracy of the
estimates stemming from these valuation modelficdigh we estimate the fair value of employee shased awards in accordance with FAS
123R and the Securities and Exchange Commissidafé A&ccounting Bulletin No. 107 (SAB 107), the apt-pricing model we use may not
produce a value that is indicative of the fair wa@bserved in a willing buyer/willing seller markeansaction.

For purposes of estimating the fair valueto€k options granted during fiscal 2007, we useditiplied volatility of market-traded options
in our stock for the expected volatility assumptioput to the binomial model. We utilized the testructure of volatility up to approximately
two years, and we used the implied volatility of thption with the longest time to maturity for #wepected volatility estimates for periods
beyond two years. The weighted-average volatikisuanption was 33.4% for fiscal 2007, which if iraged to 37%, would increase the
weighted-average estimated fair value of stockomtigranted during fiscal 2007 by $0.80 per shar&%. The volatility percentage assumed
for fiscal 2007 and 2006 was based on the impl@dtility of traded options, as compared to thendlef implied and historical volatility data
used in prior years. FAS 123R includes implied titifya in its list of factors that should be consigd in estimating expected volatility. We
believe implied volatility is more useful than tdgtal volatility in estimating expected volatiliyecause it is generally reflective of both
historical volatility and expectations of how fuguvolatility will differ from historical volatility

The risk-free interest rate is based on te&lydurve of U.S. Treasury strip securities foreaiqd consistent with the contractual life of the
option in effect at the time of grant. The weightaerage risk-free interest rate assumption wek 4 fiscal 2007, which if increased to
6.5%, would increase the weighted-average estinfatedalue of stock options granted during fise@D7 by $0.95 per share, or 7%.

We do not target a specific dividend yield éoir policy on dividend payments, but we are regpliio assume a dividend yield as an input to
the binomial model. The dividend yield assumptieihased on our history and expectation of dividesngbuts. The dividend yield assumption
was 1.3% for fiscal 2007, which if decreased t&/&.4vould increase the weighted-average estimaiesdhuie of stock options granted during
fiscal 2007 by $0.96 per share, or 7%. Dividend¥@mnincreases or decreases in dividend paymeatsudnject to board approval as well as to
future cash inflows and outflows resulting from mgieng performance, stock repurchase programs, enegnd acquisitions, and other sources
and uses of cash. While our historical dividene iatassumed to continue in the future, it mayuisest to substantial change, and investors
should not depend upon this forecast as a reliablieation of future cash distributions that wi# made to investors.

The post-vesting forfeiture rate is estimaisihg historical option cancellation informatiorheéTweighted-average post-vesting forfeiture
rate assumption was 6.5% for fiscal 2007, whidakeifreased to 1.5%, would increase the weightetage estimated fair value of stock opti
granted during fiscal 2007 by $0.73 per share %r 5

The suboptimal exercise factor is estimatedgukistorical option exercise information. The glatied-average suboptimal exercise factor
assumption was 1.8 for fiscal 2007, which if in@@éto 2.1, would increase the weighted-averagmat&d fair value of stock options granted
during fiscal 2007 by $0.66 per share, or 5%.

Income Taxes. Our income tax returns are based on calculatiodsaasaumptions that are subject to examination éyriternal Revenue
Service and other tax authorities. While we belieeehave appropriate support for the positionsriakeour tax returns, we regularly assess
the potential outcomes of these examinations agdiunre examinations for the current or prior yeir determining the adequacy of our
provision for income taxes. As part of our assesgraepotential adjustments to our tax returns,imegease our current tax liability to the
extent an adjustment would result in a cash taxygey or decrease our deferred tax assets to teateatt adjustment would not result in a cash
tax payment. We continually assess the likelihoodl @nount of potential adjustments and adjustriberne tax provision, the current tax
liability and deferred taxes in the period in whitle facts that give rise to a revision become kmo%though we believe that the estimates
assumptions supporting our assessments are reésoadjstments could be materially different frimase which are reflected in historical
income tax provisions and recorded assets anditiebi For example, during fiscal 2007, we recard® income tax benefit of $331 million
resulting from the completion of audits of our 62003 and 2004 federal tax returns.
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We regularly review our deferred tax assetsdooverability and establish a valuation allonabased on historical taxable income,
projected future taxable income, the expected tinoifithe reversals of existing temporary differenaad the implementation of tax-planning
strategies. As of September 30, 2007, gross deftaseassets were $1.08 billion. If we are unablgenerate sufficient future taxable income
in certain tax jurisdictions, or if there is a nrééchange in the actual effective tax rates mmetperiod within which the underlying temporary
differences become taxable or deductible, we cbaldequired to increase our valuation allowancénagaur deferred tax assets which could
result in an increase in our effective tax rate anédverse impact on operating results.

As of September 30, 2007, we had gross deféaeassets of $192 million related to realized anrealized capital losses and $14 million
related to foreign net operating losses. We can os¢ capital losses to offset capital gains. Bagesh our assessments of projected future
capital gains and losses and related tax planniategies, we expect that our future capital gaiitisnot be sufficient to utilize all the capital
losses that we have incurred through fiscal 200iér@fore, we have provided a $6 million valuatidoveance for the portion of capital losses
we do not expect to utilize. We can only use faneigt operating losses to offset taxable incomzedhin legal entities in certain foreign tax
jurisdictions. Based upon our assessments of gegjdature taxable income and losses and histdiisaks incurred by these entities,
expect that the future taxable income of the exdtiith these tax jurisdictions will not be suffidi¢én utilize the foreign net operating losses we
have incurred through fiscal 2007. Therefore, weeharovided a full valuation allowance for thesé oyerating losses. Significant judgment is
required to forecast the timing and amount of feitcapital gains, the timing of realization of capibsses and the amount of future taxable
income in certain foreign jurisdictions. Adjustmeit our valuation allowance based on changesrtéooecast of capital losses, capital gains
and foreign taxable income are reflected in théopethe change is made.

We consider the operating earnings of certaim-United States subsidiaries to be invested initieliy outside the United States based on
estimates that future domestic cash generatiorbe&iBufficient to meet future domestic cash neldsprovision has been made for United
States federal and state, or foreign taxes thatnesuit from future remittances of undistributednéags of foreign subsidiaries, the cumulative
amount of which is approximately $4.7 billion asS#ptember 30, 2007. Should we repatriate foreggniegs, we would have to adjust the
income tax provision in the period in which the idem to repatriate earnings of foreign subsidmigemade.

With the adoption of FAS 123R in fiscal 200& recognize windfall tax benefits associated whith exercise of stock options directly to
stockholders’ equity only when realized. Accordingleferred tax assets are not recognized for pettading loss carryforwards resulting from
windfall tax benefits occurring from September 2605 onward. A windfall tax benefit occurs when #wtual tax benefit realized by us upon
an employee’s disposition of a share-based awardesls the deferred tax asset, if any, associatédid award that we had recorded. When
assessing whether a tax benefit relating to shasedbcompensation has been realized, we followathkaw ordering method, under which
current year share-based compensation deductiersssaumed to be utilized before net operatingdasyforwards and other tax attributes.

Litigation. We are currently involved in certain legal procegdi Although there can be no assurance that urgbleoutcomes in any of
these matters would not have a material advergsetesh our operating results, liquidity or finari@asition, we believe the claims are without
merit and intend to vigorously defend the actioife estimate the range of liability related to pegditigation where the amount and range of
loss can be estimated. We record our best estiofi@éoss when the loss is considered probable.révadiability is probable and there is a
range of estimated loss with no best estimateanahge, we record the minimum estimated liabitated to the claim. As additional
information becomes available, we assess the patdéiability related to our pending litigation amdvise our estimates. Other than amounts
relating to theBroadcom Corporation v. QUALCOMM IncorporataddQUALCOMM Incorporated v. Broadcom Corporatioratters, we
have not recorded any accrual for contingent ligddl associated with any other legal proceediraget on our belief that additional liabilities,
while possible, are not probable. Further, any ipbssange of loss cannot be estimated at this.tRewisions in our estimates of the potential
liability could materially impact our results of @@tions.
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Fiscal 2007 Compared to Fiscal 2006

Revenues. Total revenues for fiscal 2007 were $8.87 billioampared to $7.53 billion for fiscal 2006. Revenfrem three customers of
our QCT, QTL and QWI segments (each of whom acamufdr more than 10% of our consolidated revenaethe period) comprised
approximately 41% and 39% in aggregate of totakotidated revenues in fiscal 2007 and 2006, resyt

Revenues from sales of equipment and serficdiscal 2007 were $5.77 billion, compared to@billion for fiscal 2006. Revenues from
sales of integrated circuit products increased $8Ri#on, resulting primarily from an increase of &L million related to higher unit shipments,
mostly consisting of MSM and accompanying RF andiRfdgrated circuits, and an increase of $144 arillielated to the net effects of
changes in product mix and the average sales prfcesch products.

Revenues from licensing and royalty fees igeel 2007 were $3.11 billion, compared to $2.7kdi for fiscal 2006. Revenues from
licensing and royalty fees increased primarily assalt of a $306 million increase in royaltiesaepd to QTL by our external licensees
resulting from an increase in sales of CDMA-basextipcts by licensees and a $30 million increaselB revenues primarily related to our
expanded BREW customer base and products andnsiligeagreement with Sprint. Worldwide demand fBiMA-based products has
increased primarily as a result of the growth ilesaf high-end WCDMA products and shifts in thegephic distribution of sales of
CDMAZ2000 products.

Cost of Equipment and Services. Cost of equipment and services revenues for fidgdar was $2.68 billion, compared to $2.18 billion f
fiscal 2006. Cost of equipment and services reveasea percentage of equipment and services reverage47% for fiscal 2007, compared to
46% for fiscal 2006. Cost of equipment and servieegnues in fiscal 2007 included $39 million imshbased compensation, compared to
$41 million in fiscal 2006.

Research and Devel opment Expenses. For fiscal 2007, research and development expemses$1.83 billion or 21% of revenues,
compared to $1.54 billion or 20% of revenues fecdil 2006. The dollar increase was primarily attdble to a $283 million increase in costs
related to integrated circuit products, next geti@naCDMA and OFDMA technologies, the expansioroof intellectual property portfolio and
other initiatives to support the acceleration ofatted wireless products and services, includingfaost devices, the integration of wireless
with consumer electronics and computing, the cayemece of multiband, multimode, multinetwork produahd technologies, third party
operating systems and services platforms. The tdofies supporting these initiatives may includeNGA2000 1X, 1xEV-DO, EV-DO
Revision A, EV-DO Revision B, WCDMA (including GSBPRS/EDGE), HSDPA, HSUPA and OFDMA. The increasesgearch and
development expenses incurred also related todhelapment of our FLO technology, MediaFLO MDS &M®D display products using
MEMS technology. Research and development expendissal 2007 included share-based compensatidriraprocess research and
development of $221 million and $10 million, respesly, compared to $216 million and $22 millioespectively, in fiscal 20086.

Selling, General and Administrative Expenses. For fiscal 2007, selling, general and administetixpenses were $1.48 billion or 17% of
revenues, compared to $1.12 billion or 15% of renesrfor fiscal 2006. The dollar and percentageemses were primarily attributable to a
$152 million increase in costs related to litigatend other legal matters, a $98 million increasemployee related expenses, a $40 million
increase in other professional fees, a $39 millnenease in bad debt expense, a $32 million iner@éasooperative and other marketing
expenses and a $28 million increase in depreciatmhamortization, partially offset by a $44 mitligain on the sale of a building. Selling,
general and administrative expenses in fiscal 200dded share-based compensation of $233 miltompared to $238 million in fiscal 2006.
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Net | nvestment Income. Net investment income was $743 million for fisc@DZ, compared to $466 million for fiscal 2006. Ttet increas
was primarily comprised as follows (in millions):

Year Ended
September 3C September 24
2007 2006 Change
Interest and dividend incom
Corporate and other segme $ 551 $ 41C $ 141
Qsl 7 6 1
Interest expens (171) 4 (7
Net realized gains on investmer
Corporate and other segme 201 10¢€ 95
Qsl 21 30 (9)
Otherthar-temporary losses on investme (27) (24) 3
Gains (losses) on derivative instrume 2 (29) 31
Equity in losses of investe: D (29 28
$ 743 $ 46€ $ 277

The increase in interest and dividend incomeash and marketable securities held by corparadeother segments was a result of higher
average cash and marketable securities balancdsgmel interest rates on interest-bearing seestifiet realized gains on corporate
investments increased primarily due to strengtinénequity markets and reallocation of certainfptict assets. Losses on derivative
instruments in fiscal 2006 related primarily to ofes in the fair values of put options sold in axtion with our stock repurchase program.
Equity in losses of investees in fiscal 2006 rexuiftrimarily from the effect of investment lossesagnized by Inquam and a venture fund
investee in fiscal 2006, of which our share was ®#on and $11 million, respectively.

Income Tax Expense. Income tax expense was $323 million for fiscal 20fmpared to $686 million for fiscal 2006. The aaheffective
tax rate was 9% for fiscal 2007, compared to 2286isgal 2006. The annual effective tax rate fecél 2007 is lower than the annual effective
tax rate for fiscal 2006 primarily due to the impatprior year audits completed during fiscal 2@ additional foreign earnings taxed at less
than the United States federal statutory tax rate.

The annual effective tax rate for fiscal 20026% lower than the United States federal stayutate primarily due to benefits of
approximately 20% related to foreign earnings taxeléss than the United States federal rate, $8tekto the impact of the tax audits
completed during the year and 2% related to rehesmnd development tax credits, partially offsestate taxes of approximately 5%.

Fiscal 2006 Compared to Fiscal 2005

Revenues. Total revenues for fiscal 2006 were $7.53 billioompared to $5.67 billion for fiscal 2005. Revenfrem three customers of
our QCT, QTL and QW!I segments comprised an aggeeafa39% of total consolidated revenues in bottafi 006 and 2005.

Revenues from sales of equipment and serficdiscal 2006 were $4.78 billion, compared to&Bbillion for fiscal 2005. Revenues from
sales of integrated circuits increased $1.00 illi@sulting primarily from an increase of $1.3H4idm related primarily to higher unit shipme
of MSM and accompanying RF integrated circuitsfiply offset by a decrease of $349 million relatedhe net effects of reductions in
average sales prices and changes in product mix.

Revenues from licensing and royalty fees igrel 2006 were $2.75 billion, compared to $1.9Bdbi for fiscal 2005. Revenues from
licensing and royalty fees increased primarily assalt of a $774 million increase in royalty reuenconsisting primarily of royalties reported
to QTL by our external licensees, resulting fromrarease in sales of CDMA-based products by lieeasand the impact of the expiration of
one of our royalty sharing obligations.

Cost of Equipment and Services. Cost of equipment and services revenues for fid3@6 was $2.18 billion, compared to $1.65 billion f
fiscal 2005. Cost of equipment and services revemase percentage of equipment and services reverage46% for fiscal 2006, compared to
44% for fiscal 2005. The decline in margin percgetm fiscal 2006 compared to fiscal 2005 was prindue to the effect of $41 million in
share-based compensation during fiscal 2006 asudt i the adoption of FAS123R during fiscal 2G0&I a decrease in QCT margin
percentage resulting primarily from an increasprivduct support costs.

Research and Devel opment Expenses. For fiscal 2006, research and development expemses$1.54 billion or 20% of revenues,
compared to $1.01 billion or 18% of revenues fecdil 2005. Research and development
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expenses for fiscal 2006 included share-based cosagien of $216 million as a result of the adoptiéfrAS 123R during fiscal 2006 and in-
process research and development of $22 milliontieg from acquisitions, both of which caused itherease in research and development
expenses as a percentage of revenues. The daiarge in research and development expenses elsded a $272 million increase in costs
related to the development of integrated circuiidoicts and other initiatives to support lower @estices, multimedia applications, high-speed
wireless internet access and multimode, multibamdtinetwork products and technologies, includifgMLA2000 1X, 1xEV-DO, EV-DO
Revision A, EV-DO Revision B, WCDMA (including GSBBPRS/EDGE), HSDPA, HSUPA and OFDMA, and the devalept of our FLO
technology, MediaFLO MDS and iMoD display produgsing MEMS technology.

Selling, General and Administrative Expenses. For fiscal 2006, selling, general and administeixpenses were $1.12 billion or 15% of
revenues, compared to $631 million or 11% of reesrfor fiscal 2005. Selling, general and administesexpenses for fiscal 2006 included
share-based compensation of $238 million as atrestlie adoption of FAS 123R during fiscal 2006eTpercentage increase was primarily
attributable to the share-based compensation. dlt@ dncrease was also attributable to a $107ionilincrease in professional fees, primarily
related to legal activities, a $90 million increase&mployee-related expenses, a $14 million irsgea selling and marketing expenses and a
$14 million decrease in other income.

Net I nvestment Income. Net investment income was $466 million for fiscBDB, compared to $423 million for fiscal 2005. Tdmnge wa
primarily comprised as follows (in millions):

Year Ended
September 24, 20C September 25, 200 Change

Interest and dividend incom

Corporate and other segme $ 41C $ 25z  $ 15€
Qsl 6 4 2
Interest expens 4 3 (@D}

Net realized gains on investmer
Corporate and other segme 10€ 78 28
Qs 3C 101 (71
Othel-thar-temporary losses on investme (24) (14) (10
(Losses) gains on derivative instrume (29) 33 (62
Equity in losses of investe: (29 (28) (1)
$ 46€ $ 42 $ 43

The increase in interest and dividend incomeash and marketable securities held by corparadeother segments was a result of higher
average cash and marketable securities balancasgmat interest rates earned on interest-beaengrties. Net realized gains on QSI
investments in fiscal 2005 resulted primarily frar§48 million gain on our minority investment invaeless publisher and a $41 million gain
on the sale of our investment in a wireless teleoomications company. Losses and gains on derivatsteuments in fiscal 2006 and 2005,
respectively, related primarily to changes in thie Yalues of put options sold in connection witlr stock repurchase program.

Income Tax Expense. Income tax expense was $686 million for fiscal 20fi@mpared to $666 million for fiscal 2005. The aaheffective
tax rate was approximately 22% for fiscal 2006, pared to 24% for fiscal 2005. The annual effectaserate for fiscal 2006 was lower than
the annual effective tax rate for fiscal 2005 pritigedue to an increase in foreign earnings taxeléss than the United States federal tax rate.

The annual effective tax rate for fiscal 2008 13% lower than the United States federal stgtutite primarily due to benefits of
approximately 15% related to foreign earnings taxelgss than the United States federal rate, 28teckto the impact of prior year tax audits
completed during the year, 1% related to an iner@asax benefits resulting from our increasedigbib use our capital loss carryforwards and
1% related to research and development tax creuditsially offset by state taxes of approximatedy &nd other permanent differences of 1%.

Our Segment Results for Fiscal 2007 Compared to Fial 2006

The following should be read in conjunctioritwihe fiscal 2007 and 2006 financial results fackereporting segment. See “Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements — Note 10 — Sagjinéormation.”
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QCT Segment. QCT revenues for fiscal 2007 were $5.28 billiormnpared to $4.33 billion for fiscal 2006. Equipmant services
revenues, mostly consisting of MSM and accompaniRRgand PM integrated circuits, were $5.12 billionfiscal 2007, compared to
$4.20 billion for fiscal 2006. The increase in qmuent and services revenue resulted primarily fabnmcrease of $761 million related to
higher unit shipments and an increase of $144anilielated to the net effects of changes in prothixtand the average sales prices of such
products. Approximately 253 million MSM integrateicuits were sold during fiscal 2007, comparedpproximately 207 million for fiscal
2006.

QCT'’s earnings before taxes for fiscal 200Tenfl .55 billion, compared to $1.30 billion forda 2006. QCT's operating income as a
percentage of its revenues (operating margin pegehwas 29% in fiscal 2007, compared to 30%sicali 2006. The decrease in operating
margin percentage was primarily due to increasessearch and development and selling, generahdmihistrative expenses, partially offset
by an increase in the gross margin percentage.

QCT inventories increased by 116% in fisc@d2€&om $179 million to $387 million due to increakspurchases of completed die directly
from foundry suppliers for use in QCT’s CDMA-basatkgrated circuit products in connection with #héft in our manufacturing business
model from turnkey to IFM.

QTL Segment. QTL revenues for fiscal 2007 were $2.77 billionpgrared to $2.47 billion for fiscal 2006. QTL's eiangs before taxes for
fiscal 2007 were $2.34 billion, compared to $2.8Bom for fiscal 2006. QTL'’s operating margin pertage was 84% in fiscal 2007, compared
to 90% in fiscal 2006. The increase in revenues@nily resulted from a $306 million increase inatiies reported to us by our external
licensees, which were $2.72 billion in fiscal 200@mpared to $2.42 billion in fiscal 2006. Revenfrem amortized license fees were
$49 million in fiscal 2007, compared to $50 millionfiscal 2006. The increase in earnings befoxegavas primarily attributable to the
increase in revenues, partially offset by increasésgal and bad debt expenses, which resultedciorresponding decline in operating margin
percentage.

QWI Segment. QWI revenues for fiscal 2007 were $828 million, gared to $731 million for fiscal 2006. Revenueséased primarily
due to increases of $78 million and $11 milliorQiS and QES revenues, respectively. The increa@gSrevenues is primarily attributable to
a $61 million increase in QChat revenues resuliom increased development efforts under a licepaigreement with Sprint and an
$18 million increase in fees related to our expanBREW customer base and products. The increa®& B revenues is primarily attributable
to a $26 million increase in equipment and messpgrenues, partially offset by a $15 million dee in amortization of deferred revenues
related to historical equipment sales. QES shigpgatoximately 190,300 terrestrial-based and seediased systems during fiscal 2007,
compared to approximately 140,300 terrestrial-basetisatellite-based systems in fiscal 2006.

QWI’s earnings before taxes for fiscal 2007av®88 million, compared to $78 million for fis006. QWI's operating margin percentage
was 11% in fiscal 2007, compared to 10% in fis@0& The increase in QWI's earnings before taxes pramarily due to a $54 million
increase in QIS gross margin, largely resultingrfraur expanded BREW customer base and product®@&hat development efforts, partially
offset by a $29 million increase in QWI sellingngeal and administrative expenses and an $18 milexrease in QES gross margin. The
increase in QWI's operating margin percentage wasgily attributable to the increase in QIS grosargin, partially offset by the decrease in
QES gross margin.

QSI Segment . QSI’s loss before taxes for fiscal 2007 was $24ilon, compared to $133 million for fiscal 200@SI’s loss before taxes
included a $118 million increase in our MediaFLOAJSubsidiary’s loss before taxes comprised primafl$70 million in cost of services
revenues related to the commencement of our Me@agdrvices in March 2007 and a $42 million incraasselling, general and
administrative expenses, including $20 million tetato cooperative marketing expenses. During fid8@6, QSI recorded $30 million in
equity in losses of investees resulting primarnitynfi the effect of investment losses recognizedniogpam and a venture fund investee in fiscal
2006, of which our share was $20 million and $1liom, respectively. Equity in losses of investeess nominal during fiscal 2007.

Our Segment Results for Fiscal 2006 Compared to Fial 2005

The following should be read in conjunctioriwthe financial results of fiscal 2006 and 2005dach reporting segment. See “Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements, Note 10 — Segimérmation.”
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QCT Segment. QCT revenues for fiscal 2006 were $4.33 billiomnpared to $3.29 billion for fiscal 2005. Equipmant services
revenues, primarily from MSM and accompanying Riegnated circuits, were $4.20 billion for fiscald®) compared to $3.20 billion for fiscal
2005. The increase in equipment and services revems primarily comprised of an increase of $1.8ib related to higher unit shipments,
partially offset by a decrease of $349 million tethto the effects of reductions in average safieepand changes in product mix.
Approximately 207 million MSM integrated circuitsene sold during fiscal 2006, compared to approx@hyat51 million for fiscal 2005.

QCT'’s earnings before taxes for fiscal 2008en#l.30 billion, compared to $980 million for f@005. QCT’s operating income as a
percentage of its revenues (operating margin ptagehwas 30% during both fiscal 2006 and 2005. dgerating margin percentage remained
consistent as the gross margin percentage decreaséijng primarily from an increase in produgbgart costs, was offset by a decrease in
research and development expenses as a percei@@d agevenue.

QTL Segment. QTL revenues for fiscal 2006 were $2.47 billionpgared to $1.71 billion for fiscal 2005. QTL's eings before taxes for
fiscal 2006 were $2.23 billion, compared to $1.8Hdn for fiscal 2005. QTL'’s operating margin pertage was 90% in fiscal 2006 as
compared to 89% in fiscal 2005. The increase ih betenues and earnings before taxes primarilyitegstrom a $774 million increase in
royalties reported to us by our licensees, whichevi#2.42 billion in fiscal 2006, compared to $16dion in fiscal 2005. The increase in
royalty revenue relates to the increase in sal€2DiA-based products by licensees and the impattteoéxpiration of one of our royalty
sharing obligations. Revenues from amortized liedees were $50 million in fiscal 2006, compare&@0 million in fiscal 2005.

QWI Segment. QWI revenues for fiscal 2006 were $731 million, gared to $682 million for fiscal 2005. Revenueg@ased primarily
due to increases of $41 million and $11 milliorQiS and QES revenues, respectively. The increa@dSrevenues was primarily attributable
to a $28 million increase in fees related to oyasded BREW customer base and products and a $iighnmcrease in QChat revenues
resulting from increased development efforts uriderdicensing agreement with Sprint. The increas@kES revenues was primarily attribute
to a $16 million increase in equipment revenuea®d4 million increase in messaging services resepartially offset by a $19 million
decrease in amortization of deferred revenueseaeliat historical equipment sales. QES shipped ajpedely 140,300 satellite-based and
terrestrial-based systems during fiscal 2006, coetbto approximately 156,700 satellite-based arréd@rial-based systems in fiscal 2005.

QW!I's earnings before taxes for fiscal 2006ev&78 million, compared to $62 million for fis005. QWI's operating margin percentage
was 10% in fiscal 2006, compared to 9% in fiscdl®20The increase in QWI earnings before taxes wiasapily due to a $39 million increase
in QIS gross margin largely resulting from the g&se in fees related to our expanded BREW custbaser and products and QChat
development efforts, partially offset by the effe€a $23 million increase in QWI research and ¢tgyment and selling, general and
administrative expenses. The increase in QWI's atpeg margin percentage was primarily due to tloegase in QIS gross margin.

QS| Segment. QSI’s loss before taxes for fiscal 2006 was $13loni compared to earnings before taxes of $10ioniffor fiscal 2005.
QSI's loss before taxes included a $55 million @&ge in our MediaFLO USA subsidiary’s operatingesges. During fiscal 2006, QSI
recorded $30 million in realized gains on marketad®#curities and other investments, compared td #fillion in fiscal 2005.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Our principal sources of liquidity are our stiig cash, cash equivalents and marketable sies,igash generated from operations and
proceeds from the issuance of common stock undestoak option and employee stock purchase plaashQash equivalents and marketable
securities were $11.8 billion at September 30, 2@@7ncrease of $1.9 billion from September 2&@®ur cash, cash equivalents and
marketable securities at September 30, 2007 cedsigt$5.5 billion held by foreign subsidiariestwihe remaining balance of $6.3 billion h
domestically. Due to tax considerations, we delityaidity for operations primarily from domesticstaflow and investments held domestic:
Cash provided by operating activities was $3.8drilduring fiscal 2007, compared to $3.3 billiorridg fiscal 2006. Net proceeds from the
issuance of common stock under our stock optioneamployee stock purchase plans was $556 milliomddiscal 2007, compared to
$692 million during fiscal 2006.
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On May 22, 2007, we announced we had beerdr#u to repurchase up to $3.0 billion of our camnnstock. The $3.0 billion stock
repurchase program replaced a $2.5 billion stopknehase program, of which approximately $0.9dnilliemained authorized for repurchases.
The stock repurchase program has no expiration Bateéng fiscal 2007, we repurchased and retire@&3,000 shares of our common stocl
$1.5 billion. In connection with the stock repurshgrogram, we have put options outstanding, wiffiration dates ranging from
December 2007 through March 2008, that may requsr® repurchase an aggregate of 5,000,000 shiaoeis common stock upon exercise
$189 million (net of the option premiums receivedljly shares repurchased upon exercise of put aptidgihbe retired. At September 30, 20
$1.5 billion remains authorized for repurchaseseurmair stock repurchase program, net of put optiaristanding. In the period from
October 1, 2007 through November 7, 2007 we re@mseth and retired 12,720,000 shares of our own canstiock for approximately
$525 million. We will continue our active evaluatiof repurchases under this program.

We declared and paid dividends totaling $8@#an, $698 million and $524 million, or $0.52, 82 and $0.32 per common share, during
fiscal 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. On Oatdlie 2007, we announced a cash dividend of $0et4lpare on our common stock, payable
on January 4, 2008 to stockholders of record &eafember 7, 2007. We intend to continue to paytqudgrdividends subject to capital
availability and periodic determinations that cdshdends are in the best interest of our stockédd

Accounts receivable increased by 2% duringafi2007. Days sales outstanding, on a consolidzdsi, were 27 days at September 30,
2007 compared to 29 days at September 24, 2006nTease in accounts receivable was primarilytduée increase in revenue in fiscal 2
as compared to fiscal 2006 and the contractuahtjmof cash receipts for royalty receivables, somegtach are paid semannually. The chang
in days sales outstanding was a result of the &serén revenue, partially offset by the effectiaf increase in accounts receivable.

We intend to continue our strategic investraativities to promote the worldwide adoption of B-based products and the growth of
CDMA-based wireless data and wireless internet petsd As part of these investment activities, wg pr@vide financing to facilitate the
marketing and sale of CDMA equipment by authorigedpliers. In the event additional needs or usesdsh arise, we may raise additional
funds from a combination of sources including ptig#niebt and equity issuance.

We believe our current cash and cash equitglemarketable securities and cash generated fpmratons will satisfy our expected worki
and other capital requirements for the foreseefaiblee based on current business plans, includiggiaitions, investments in other companies
and other assets to support the growth of our lessirfinancing and other commitments, the paymiedivilends and possible additional stock
repurchases.

Contractual Obligations / Off-Balance Sheet Arrangenents

We have no significant contractual obligatiows fully recorded on our consolidated balancesther fully disclosed in the notes to our
consolidated financial statements. We have no rishteff-balance sheet arrangements as definedkn3B3(a)(4)(ii).

At September 30, 2007, our outstanding cotuedobligations included (in millions):

Contractual Obligations
Payments Due By Fiscal Period

No Expiration

Total 2008 2009201¢ 20112017 Beyond 201; Date

Purchase obligatior® $ 1,052 $ 76C $ 19 $ 91 $ 8 $ =
Operating lease 39C 75 112 63 13¢ —
Other commitment(@ 5C — — 40 3 7
Total commitment: 1,492 83E 30€ 194 15C 7
Capital lease® 20C 6 12 12 17C —
Other lon¢-term liabilities(4) 15 — 10 1 4 —
Total recorded liabilitie: 21k 6 22 13 174 —
Total $ 1,705 $ 841 $ 32¢ $ 207 $ 324 $ 7

() Total purchase obligations include $615 milliorcommitments to purchase integrated circuit productntories

(@  Certain of these commitments do not have fixed iiugpdates. Amounts are presented based on theatigpiiof the commitment, bl
actual funding may occur earlier or not at all@sding is subject to certain conditions. Commitrseeipresent the maximum amounts to
be financed or funded under these arrangementsaldatancing or funding may be in lesser amou

(3  Amounts represent future minimum lease paymentadirg interest payments. Capital lease obligat@mesincluded in other liabilities
the consolidated balance sheet at September 30,

@  Certain lonrterm liabilities reflected on our balance sheethsais unearned revenue, are not presented iratiesliecause they do r
require cash settlement in the futt
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Additional information regarding our financ@dmmitments at September 30, 2007 is providetlémbtes to our consolidated financial
statements. See “Notes to Consolidated Financé@é®ients, Note 4 — Investments in Other Entitiesl ‘@&ote 9 — Commitments and
Contingencies.”

Future Accounting Requirements

In July 2006, the FASB issued FASB InterplietatNo. 48 (FIN 48) “Accounting for Uncertainty iIncome Taxes” which prescribes a
recognition threshold and measurement proces&émrding in the financial statements uncertainpasitions taken or expected to be taken in
a tax return. Additionally, FIN 48 provides guidaman the derecognition, classification, accountimgnterim periods and disclosure
requirements for uncertain tax positions. The anting provisions of FIN 48 are effective for us begng October 1, 2007. The cumulative
effect of initially adopting FIN 48 will be recordeas an adjustment to opening retained earnineeigear of adoption and will be presented
separately. Only tax positions that meet the mi&edyl than not recognition threshold at the effeetdlate may be recognized upon adoption of
FIN 48. We are in the process of finalizing the aopthe adoption of FIN 48 will have on our condatied financial statements but expect the
adjustment to opening retained earnings to be irarizt

Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures &out Market Risk

Interest Rate Risk. We invest our cash in a number of diversified innent and non-investment grade fixed and floatatg securities,
consisting of cash equivalents, marketable dehtrigxs and debt mutual funds. Changes in the gdterel of United States interest rates can
affect the principal values and yields of fixedeirgst-bearing securities. If interest rates ingdeeral economy were to rise rapidly in a short
period of time, our fixed interest-bearing secasdtcould lose value. If the general economy wekeetaken significantly, the credit profile,
financial strength and growth prospects of issoéiaterest-bearing securities held in our investtgortfolios could deteriorate, and our
interest-bearing securities could lose value. Wg mmgplement investment strategies of different typéth varying duration and risk/return
trade-offs that do not perform well.

The following table provides information abawir interestsearing securities that are sensitive to changagenest rates. The table prese
principal cash flows, weighted average yield at @osl contractual maturity dates. Additionally, ageve assumed that these securities are
similar enough within the specified categoriesdgragate these securities for presentation purposes
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Interest Rate Sensitivity
Principal Amount by Expected Maturity
Average Interest Rates
(Dollars in millions)

No Single
2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 Thereafter Maturity Total
Fixed interest-bearing
securities
Cash and cash
equivalents $ 54z $ — $ — $— $ — $ — $ — $ 542
Interest rate 5.4%
Available-for-sale
securities
Investment grad $1,851 $28¢ $163 $57 $ 20 $ 10 $40¢5 $2,79¢
Interest rate 5.1% 5.2% 4.8% 5.5% 5.4% 7.4% 5.4%
Non-investment grad $ 12 $ 16 $ 13 $44 $ 41 $36¢ $ — $ 494
Interest rate 5.2% 7.0% 8.%9% 8.23% 8.C% 8.5%
Floating intere«-bearing
securities
Cash and cash
equivalents $1,71¢ $ — $ — $— $ — $ — $ — $1,71¢
Interest rate 5.4%
Available-for-sale
securities
Investment grad $ 213 $214 $20z $ 56 $ 78 $ 9 $531 $1,38¢
Interest rate 5.5% 5.7% 5.8% 5.7% 5.9% 5.8% 5.8%
Non-investment grad $ 12 $ 11 $ 28 $65 $11€ $391 $712 $1,337
Interest rate 6.7% 7.0% 7.3% 7.4% 7.1% 7.4% 7.1%

Cash and cash equivalents and available-ferssscurities are recorded at fair value.

Mortgage Risk. A small portion of our diversified investment pragr includes investment-grade mortgage- and ass&etaecurities. In
fiscal 2007, following a multi-year housing indysexpansion, mortgage industry excesses becameesy@end caused concern among
investors in pools of residential mortgages or pH®sets securitized by them. We have no direesimeents in the lowest credit quality, or
subprime, mortgages nor investments collateralimedssets that include subprime mortgages. We inairect exposure to subprime
mortgages to the extent of our investments in ladgersified financial companies, commercial banksurance companies and public/private
investment funds that participate or invest in girhp mortgage loans, mortgage insurance, or loaricéeg, which could impact the fair valu
of our securities.

Equity Price Risk. We have a diversified marketable securities padfahcluding mutual fund and exchange traded fshares, that is
subject to equity price risk. The recorded valulesarketable equity securities increased to $1ibipiat September 30, 2007 from
$1.34 billion at September 24, 2006. The recordddes of equity mutual fund and exchange traded fimares increased to $1.87 hillion at
September 30, 2007 from $1.52 billion at Septer@4e2006. We make equity investments in comparfiesnying size, style, industry and
geography, and changes in investment allocationsafiact the price volatility of our investments.18% decrease in the market price of our
marketable equity securities and equity mutual fand exchange traded fund shares at Septembe®@D wbuld cause a corresponding 10%
decrease in the carrying amounts of these secuafi&339 million.

Our strategic investments in other entitiessist substantially of investments in private eatlyge companies accounted for under the e
and cost methods. Accordingly, we believe thateyoosure to market risk from these investmentsismaterial. Additionally, we do not
anticipate any near-term changes in the natur@ofmarket risk exposures or in management’s objestand strategies with respect to
managing such exposures. The recorded values s# #teategic investments totaled $114 million gt&mber 30, 2007, compared to
$93 million at September 24, 2006.

In connection with our stock repurchase prograe sell put options that may require us to repase shares of our common stock at fixed
prices. These written put options subject us tatgquice risk. At September 30, 2007, we had twstanding put options, enabling holders to
sell 5,000,000 shares of our common stock uporceseefor approximately $189 million (net of the ioptpremiums received). The put option
liabilities, with a fair value of $10 million at $&mber 30, 2007, were included in other curredtilities. If the fair value of our common stc
at September 30, 2007 decreased by 15%, the amequited to physically settle the put options woeddeed the fair value of the shares by
$9 million, net of the $14 million in premiums réeed.
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Additional information regarding our strategizestments is provided in Management’s Discusaiuth Analysis of Financial Condition and
Results of Operations in this Annual Report.

Foreign Exchange Risk. We manage our exposure to foreign exchange masket when deemed appropriate, through the use of
derivative financial instruments, consisting priifyaof foreign currency forward and option contmcBuch derivative financial instruments are
viewed as hedging or risk management tools andatrased for speculative or trading purposes. At&aber 30, 2007, we had no foreign
currency forward contracts outstanding. At Septar30e 2007, we had a net liability of $1 milliondated to our foreign currency option
contracts that hedge the foreign currency riskayalties earned from certain international liceissee their sales of CDMA and WCDMA
products. If our forecasted royalty revenues weraeicline by 30% and foreign exchange rates wechdaoge unfavorably by 30% in each of
our hedged foreign currencies, we would incur a lafsapproximately $6 million resulting from a dease in fair value of the portion of our
hedges that would be rendered ineffective. Seeédltt Consolidated Financial Statements, Note 1he-Qompany and Its Significant
Accounting Policies” for a description of our fagaicurrency accounting policies.

Financial instruments held by consolidatedsdibries that are not denominated in the functionarency of those entities are subject to the
effects of currency fluctuations and may affectortgd earnings. As a global concern, we face expadsuadverse movements in foreign
currency exchange rates. We may hedge currencysarp®associated with certain assets and liabilitominated in nonfunctional
currencies and certain anticipated nonfunctionalency transactions. As a result, we could expegamanticipated gains or losses on
anticipated foreign currency cash flows, as wekesnomic loss with respect to the recoverabilftingestments. While we may hedge certain
transactions with noknited States customers, declines in currency galueertain regions may, if not reversed, advgraéiect future produs
sales because our products may become more expdgagurchase in the countries of the affectedecwies.

Our analysis methods used to assess and taitigarisks discussed above should not be comrslgenjections of future risks.

Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data

Our consolidated financial statements at Sepés 30, 2007 and September 24, 2006 and the RefpBricewaterhouseCoopers LLP,
Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm,imckided in this Annual Report on Form 10-K on pagel through F-29.

Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountéon Accounting and Financial Disclosure

None.

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures
Conclusion Regarding the Effectiveness of DisclosairControls and Procedures

Under the supervision and with the participatbf our management, including our principal exieeuofficer and principal financial officer,
we conducted an evaluation of our disclosure cémtand procedures, as such term is defined undier Ba-15(e) promulgated under the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (tlobdhge Act). Based on this evaluation, our prirlaxacutive officer and our principal
financial officer concluded that our disclosure trols and procedures were effective as of the dildeoperiod covered by this Annual Report.

Management’'s Report on Internal Control Over Finandal Reporting

Our management is responsible for establisaimgmaintaining adequate internal control oveairitial reporting, as such term is defined in
Exchange Act Rule 13&5(f). Under the supervision and with the partitip@ of our management, including our principal extéve officer anc
principal financial officer, we conducted an evaioa of the effectiveness of our internal contreéofinancial reporting based on the
framework ininternal Control — Integrated Framewoissued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatiodribe Treadway Commission.
Based on our evaluation under the frameworlntarnal Control — Integrated Frameworlour management concluded that our internal ct
over financial reporting was effective as of Segien30, 2007.

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, the independegiigtezed public accounting firm that audited thasmidated financial statements included
in this Annual Report on Form 10-K, has also autlitee effectiveness of our internal control oveaficial reporting as of September 30, 2007,
as stated in their report which appears on page F-1
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Inherent Limitations Over Internal Controls

Our internal control over financial reportiisgdesigned to provide reasonable assurance reggatté reliability of financial reporting and
the preparation of consolidated financial statesémt external purposes in accordance with geneaaitepted accounting principles. Our
internal control over financial reporting includd®se policies and procedures that:

i. pertain to the maintenance of records timateasonable detail, accurately and fairly reftbettransactions and dispositions of our
assets

ii. provide reasonable assurance that transactioneeveded as necessary to permit preparation ofotidased financial statements
accordance with generally accepted accounting ipless and that our receipts and expenditures @irgglmade only in accordance
with authorizations of our management and direciamsl

iii. provide reasonable assurance regarding preventitmely detection of unauthorized acquisition, ose&lisposition of our asse
that could have a material effect on the consadiddinancial statement

Internal control over financial reporting camprovide absolute assurance of achieving findmejzorting objectives because of its inherent
limitations, including the possibility of human errand circumvention by collusion or overridingaaintrols. Accordingly, even an effective
internal control system may not prevent or detestemial misstatements on a timely basis. Also,qatipns of any evaluation of effectivenes
future periods are subject to the risk that costrohy become inadequate because of changes irtioosdir that the degree of compliance \

the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

There have been no changes in our interndtaowver financial reporting during fiscal 2007atrave materially affected, or are reasonably
likely to materially affect, our internal controver financial reporting.

Item 9B. Other Information

None.
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PART Il

Item 10. Directors and Executive Officers and Corprate Governance

The information required by this item regagddirectors is incorporated by reference to ourimd@fe Proxy Statement to be filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission in connectidin the Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be hel@®98 (the “2008 Proxy Statement”)
under the heading “Election of Directors.” Inforieait regarding executive officers is set forth iantt 1 of Part | of this Report under the
caption “Executive Officers.” The information redarg our code of ethics is incorporated by refeeestocthe 2008 Proxy Statement under the
heading “Code of Ethics.”

Item 11. Executive Compensation

The information required by this item is ingorated by reference to the 2008 Proxy Statemedgruhe heading “Executive Compensation
and Related Information.”

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Qvners and Management and Related Stockholder Matter

The information required by this item is inporated by reference to the 2008 Proxy Statemeigruhe headings “Equity Compensation
Plan Information” and “Stock Ownership of Certaiarigficial Owners and Management.”

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transa@ins, and Director Independence

The information required by this item is inporated by reference to the 2008 Proxy Statemegruhe heading “Certain Relationships and
Related Person Transactions.”

Item 14. Principal Accounting Fees and Services

The information required by this item is ingorated by reference to the 2008 Proxy Statemesgruthe heading “Fees for Professional
Services.”
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PART IV
Item 15. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedule
The following documents are filed as part of tld@part:
(a) Financial Statement
Page
Number
(1) Report of Independent Registered Public AccogrEirm F-1
Consolidated Balance Sheets at September 30, 2@D3eptember 24, 20( F-2
Consolidated Statements of Operations for Fisc@r20006 and 200 F-3
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for Fisc@r2R006 and 200 F-4
Consolidated Statements of Stockhol’ Equity for Fiscal 2007, 2006 and 20 F-5
Notes to Consolidated Financial Stateme F-6
(2) Schedule -Valuation and Qualifying Accoun S-1

Financial statement schedules other than tlisteel above have been omitted because they tuer @iot required, not applicable or the
information is otherwise included in the noteshe tonsolidated financial statements.

(b) Exhibits:

Exhibit

Number Description
3.1 Restated Certificate of Incorporation.

3.2

3.4

10.1

10.z

10.4

10.21

10.22

10.2¢

10.4(

10.41

10.4:

10.5¢

10.5¢

10.6:

10.6¢

10.71

10.7:

10.7¢

10.7¢

10.7¢

Certificate of Amendment of Certificate of Designat (2)

Amended and Restated Bylaws.

Form of Indemnity Agreement between the Compangh etirector and certain officers.(4)(

1991 Stock Option Plan, as amended.(4

Form of Stock Option Grant under the 1991 StockidpPlan.(4)(6

Executive Retirement Matching Contribution Planaagended.(4)(€

1996 Noi-qualified Employee Stock Purchase Plan, as ame{@)ég).

1998 Noi-Employee Direct('s Stock Option Plan, as amended.(4

Form of Stock Option Grant Notice and Agreementeuritie 2001 Stock Option Plan.(4)

2001 Employee Stock Purchase Plan, as amended.

Form of Stock Option Grant Notice and Agreementasriie 2001 Nc-Employee Director’ Stock Option Plan.(4)(¢
2001 Stock Option Plan, as amended.(4

Form of Annual Grant under the 1998 -Employee Directol' Stock Option Plan.(4)(€

Summary of Changes to N-Employee Director Compensation Program.(4)

2001 Nor-Employee Director’ Stock Option Plan, as amended.(4)(

Voluntary Executive Retirement Contribution Plas,aanended.(4)(1:

2007 Lon¢-Term Incentive Plan.(1)(«

Forms of Grant Notice and Stock Option Agreementeurthe 2007 Lor-Term Incentive Plan.(1)(«
2006 Bonuses and 2007 Annual Base Salary for NeéEwedutive Officers. (13

Summary of 2007 Annual Bonus Program for Named Htwee Officers. (14



10.77 Amendment dated December 7, 2006 to the AmendedRanthted Rights Agreement between the CompangZantputershare
Investor Services LLC, as Rights Agent. (

21 Subsidiaries of the Registra
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Exhibit
Number Description

23.1 Consent of Independent Registered Public Accourking.

31.1 Certification pursuant to Section 302 of the Sads-Oxley Act of 2002 for Paul E. Jacol

31.Zz Certification pursuant to Section 302 of the Sads-Oxley Act of 2002 for William E. Keitel

32.1 Certification pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 13%0adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbankst@ct of 2002 for Paul E.

Jacobs

32.z Certification pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbarksr@ct of 2002 for William

E. Keitel.

1)
@)
®)
4)
©®)
(6)
@)
®)
9
(10)
11)
(12)
(13)
(14)
(15)

Filed as an exhibit to the Registr's Current Report on Forn-K filed on March 13, 200¢€

Filed as an exhibit to the Registr's Current Report on Forn-K filed on September 30, 20C

Filed as an exhibit to the Registr's Current Report on Forn-K filed on September 22, 20C

Indicates management or compensatory plan or seraegt required to be identified pursuant to Iterfa)L!
Filed as an exhibit to the Registr's Registration Statement on Forr1 (No. 3:-42782).

Filed as an exhibit to the Registr's Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarter ended June 27, 2(
Filed as an exhibit to the Registr's Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarter ended March 26, 20
Filed as an exhibit to the Registr's Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarter ended April 1, 20(
Filed as an exhibit to the Registr's Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarter ended March 28, 20
Filed as an exhibit to the Registr's Current Report on Forn-K filed on February 25, 200!

Filed as an exhibit to the Registr's Current Report on Forn-K/A filed on May 6, 2005

Filed as an exhibit to the Registr's Current Report on Forn-K filed on October 26, 200!

Filed under item 1.01 of the Registr's Current Report on Forn-K filed on November 13, 2001

Filed under item 5.02 of the Registr's Current Report on Forn-K filed on December 1, 200

Filed as an exhibit to the Registr's Current Report on Forn-K filed on December 12, 200
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 1B5¢d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, #gistrant has duly caused this report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, therednlp authorized.

November 8, 200
QUALCOMM Incorporated
By /s/ Paul E. Jacobs

Paul E. Jacobs
Chief Executive Officer
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Pursuant to the requirements of the Secufitiehange Act of 1934, this Report has been sigpedolv by the following persons on behal

the registrant and in the capacities and on thesdatlicated:

Signature

Title

/s/ Paul E. Jacok

Paul E. Jacob

/s/ William E. Keitel

William E. Keitel

/sl Irwin Jacob:

Irwin Jacobs

/s/ Barbara T. Alexander

Barbara T. Alexande

/s/ Donald Cruickshan

Donald Cruickshan

/s/ Raymond V. Dittamore

Raymond V. Dittamor

/s/ Robert E. Kah

Robert E. Kahr

/s/ Sherry Lansin

Sherry Lansing

/s/ Duane A. Nelles

Duane A. Nelle:

/s/ Peter M. Sacerdo

Peter M. Sacerdo!

/s/ Brent Scowcroft

Brent Scowcrof

/s/ Marc |. Sterr

Marc I. Sterr

Chief Executive Officer and Direct
(Principal Executive Officer)

Chief Financial Officer

(Principal Financial and Accounting Officer)

Chairman of the Boart

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director
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Date

November 8, 200

November 8, 2007

November 8, 200

November 8, 2007

November 8, 200

November 8, 2007

November 8, 200

November 8, 200

November 8, 2007

November 8, 200

November 8, 2007

November 8, 200
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accountingrirm
To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of QUAMM Incorporated:

In our opinion, the consolidated financiakstaents listed in the index appearing under Ite(a){h) present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of QUALCOMM Incorporated aitdl subsidiaries at September 30, 2007 and Septe?ah 2006, and the results of their
operations and their cash flows for each of thedtyears in the period ended September 30, 208ahiformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of Ametitaddition, in our opinion, the financial statamhechedule listed in the index appearing
under Item 15(a)(2) presents fairly, in all materéspects, the information set forth therein whead in conjunction with the related
consolidated financial statements. Also in our @pinthe Company maintained, in all material respeeffective internal control over financial
reporting as of September 30, 2007, based onieriéstablished internal Control — Integrated Framewoiksued by the Committee of
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commisg@SO). The Company’s management is responsiblhése financial statements and
financial statement schedule, for maintaining dffecinternal control over financial reporting afmd its assessment of the effectiveness of
internal control over financial reporting, includedManagement’s Report on Internal Control Overdricial Reporting appearing under
Item 9A. Our responsibility is to express opiniamsthese financial statements, on the financiaéstant schedule, and on the Company’s
internal control over financial reporting basedaum integrated audits. We conducted our audit€goadance with the standards of the Public
Company Accounting Oversight Board (United Stat€hpse standards require that we plan and perfoenatidits to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statemeatsese of material misstatement and whether effedtiternal control over financial reporting
was maintained in all material respects. Our awgfithe financial statements included examiningadast basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statemastessing the accounting principles used andfisimt estimates made by management,
and evaluating the overall financial statement@mégtion. Our audit of internal control over fin@igeporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal control over financigloging, assessing the risk that a material weakagists, and testing and evaluating the de
and operating effectiveness of internal controkldasn the assessed risk. Our audits also includgdrming such other procedures as we
considered necessary in the circumstances. Wevbdlmat our audits provide a reasonable basisupppinions.

As discussed in Note 1 to the consolidatedrfaial statements, the Company changed the mammérich it accounts for share-based
compensation in fiscal 2006.

A company’s internal control over financiapogting is a process designed to provide reasoragsierance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of finahstatements for external purposes in accordanttegenerally accepted accounting princip
A companys internal control over financial reporting inclisdiose policies and procedures that (i) pertatheéanaintenance of records tha
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly refleettiiansactions and dispositions of the assetseoédmpany; (ii) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary tatgegaparation of financial statements in accor@awih generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expendituree®tbmpany are being made only in accordance witioaizations of management and
directors of the company; and (iii) provide readslaassurance regarding prevention or timely dietecf unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company’s assets that could lzareaterial effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, interoahtrol over financial reporting may not preventetect misstatements. Also, projections of any
evaluation of effectiveness to future periods afgect to the risk that controls may become inadézjbecause of changes in conditions, or
the degree of compliance with the policies or pdaces may deteriorate.

/s PricewaterhouseCoopers LL
PricewaterhouseCoopers LL
San Diego, Californie
November 8, 200’
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QUALCOMM Incorporated
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(In millions, except per share data)

ASSETS

Current asset:
Cash and cash equivalel
Marketable securitie
Accounts receivable, n
Inventories
Deferred tax asse
Collateral held under securities lendi
Other current asse
Total current asse
Marketable securitie
Property, plant and equipment, |
Goodwill
Deferred tax asse
Other asset

Total asset

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS ' EQUITY

Current liabilities:
Trade accounts payak
Payroll and other benefits related liabilit
Unearned revent
Income taxes payab
Obligation under securities lendil
Other current liabilitie:
Total current liabilities
Unearned revent
Other liabilities

Total liabilities

Commitments and contingencies (Notes 4 ar

Stockholder’ equity:

Preferred stock, $0.0001 par value; issuable iieseB shares authorized; none outstandir
September 30, 2007 and September 24, .

Common stock, $0.0001 par value; 6,000 shares anélah 1,646 and 1,652 shares issued
outstanding at September 30, 2007 and Septemb@0R8, respectivel

Paic-in capital

Retained earning

Accumulated other comprehensive inca
Total stockholder equity
Total liabilities and stockholde’ equity

See accompanying notes.

F-2

September 3C September 24
2007 2006
$ 2,411 $ 1,607
4,17(C 4,11¢

71E 70C

46¢ 25C

43E 23t

421 —

20C 143
8,821 7,04¢
5,23¢ 4,22¢
1,78¢ 1,482
1,32¢ 1,23(
31€& 51z
1,00¢ 707

$ 18,49t $ 15,20¢
$ 63t $ 42¢
311 273

21¢& 197

11¢ 137

421 —

554 39t
2,25¢ 1,42¢
14z 141

26( 23¢
2,66( 1,80z
7,057 7,24z
8,541 6,10(
237 64
15,83¢ 13,40¢
$ 18498 $ 1520¢
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QUALCOMM Incorporated

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

Revenues
Equipment and servict
Licensing and royalty fee
Total revenue

Operating expense
Cost of equipment and services rever
Research and developm
Selling, general and administrati

Total operating expens:
Operating incom

Investment income, net (Note
Income before income tax
Income tax expens

Net income

Basic earnings per common sh
Diluted earnings per common shi

Shares used in per share calculatit
Basic
Diluted

Dividends per share announc

(In millions, except per share data)

See accompanying notes.

F-3

Year Ended
September 3C September 24 September 2&
2007 2006 2005
$ 5,76¢ $ 4,77¢ $ 3,744
3,10¢ 2,75C 1,92¢
8,871 7,52¢€ 5,67¢
2,681 2,182 1,64%
1,82¢ 1,53¢ 1,011
1,47¢ 1,11¢ 631
5,98¢ 4,83¢ 3,281
2,88¢ 2,69( 2,38¢
745 46€ 423
3,62¢ 3,15¢ 2,80¢
(329 (68€) (666€)
$ 3,30¢ $ 2,47( $ 2,14:
$ 1.9¢ $ 1.4¢€ $ 1.31
$ 1.9t $ 1.44 $ 1.2€
1,66( 1,65¢ 1,63¢
1,69: 1,711 1,694
$ 0.52 $ 0.4z $ 0.3
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QUALCOMM Incorporated

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(In millions)

Operating Activities:
Net income
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cashigeal by operating activitie:
Depreciation and amortizatic
Non-cash portion of sha-based compensation expel
Incremental tax benefits from stock options exed
Net realized gains on marketable securities anerativestment
(Gains) losses on derivative instrume
Otherthar-temporary losses on marketable securities and othiestment:
Equity in losses of investe:
Non-cash income tax expen
Other items, ne
Changes in assets and liabilities, net of effettcquisitions (Note 11
Accounts receivable, n
Inventories
Other asset
Trade accounts payak
Payroll, benefits and other liabilitit
Unearned revent
Net cash provided by operating activit
Investing Activities:
Capital expenditure
Purchases of availal-for-sale securitie
Proceeds from sale of availa-for-sale securitie
Maturities of hel-to-maturity securitie:
Other investments and acquisitions, net of cashiesxd,
Change in collateral held under securities len:
Other items, ne
Net cash used by investing activit
Financing Activities:
Proceeds from issuance of common si
Incremental tax benefits from stock options exed
Repurchase and retirement of common s
Proceeds from put optiot
Dividends paic
Change in obligation under securities lenc
Other items, ne
Net cash used by financing activiti
Effect of exchange rate changes on ¢
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivale
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of ye
Cash and cash equivalents at end of ye:

See accompanying notes.
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Year Ended
September 3C September 24 September 2&
2007 2006 2005

$ 3,30: $ 2,47( $ 2,14%
38:¢ 27z 20C
48¢ 49t —
(240) (403) —
(222) (13€) (179)

2 29 (33)

27 24 14

1 29 28

91 514 49¢€

(42) (28) —

(16) (133) 35
(234) (72) (23
(96) 15 (74)

20¢ 51 57

13¢ 96 49

22 29 (29)
3,811 3,25 2,68¢
(81¢) (68F) (57€)
(8,497) (12,517 (8,055)
7,99¢ 10,85: 8,072
— 13C 10
(249) (407) (249)
(421) = =

84 3 22
(1,89¢) (2,627 (776)
55€ 692 38€

24C 403 —
(1,482) (1,500 (959)
17 11 37
(862) (69€) (524)
421 — —

€] — —
(1,111 (1,092 (1,054
2 €] —

804 (462) 85€
1,607 2,07( 1,217

$ 2,411 $ 1,607 $ 2,07(
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QUALCOMM Incorporated

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Balance at September 26, 20C
Components of comprehensive incot
Net income
Unrealized net gains on securities and derive
instruments, net of income taxes of §
Reclassification adjustment for net realized gains
securities and derivative instruments included i
net income, net of income taxes of §
Other comprehensive incor
Total comprehensive incon
Exercise of stock optior
Tax benefit from exercise of stock optic
Issuance for Employee Stock Purchase and Executive
Retirement Plan
Repurchase and retirement of common s
Dividends
Other
Balance at September 25, 20C
Components of comprehensive incot
Net income
Unrealized net gains on securities and derivative
instruments, net of income taxes of §
Reclassification adjustment for net realized gains
securities and derivative instruments included in
net income, net of income taxes of §
Other comprehensive income, net of income taxe
$8
Total comprehensive incon
Exercise of stock optior
Tax benefit from exercise of stock optic
Issuance for Employee Stock Purchase and Executi
Retirement Plan
Shar-based compensatic
Repurchase and retirement of common s
Dividends
Value of common stock issued for acquisit
Value of options exchanged for acquisitic
Balance at September 24, 20C
Components of comprehensive incot
Net income
Unrealized net gains on securities and derivative
instruments, net of income taxes of $:
Reclassification adjustment for net realized gain
securities and derivative instruments included i
net income, net of income taxes of §
Other comprehensive income, net of income taxes of
$6
Total comprehensive incon
Exercise of stock optior
Tax benefit from exercise of stock optic
Issuance for Employee Stock Purchase and Executive
Retirement Plan
Shar-based compensatic
Repurchase and retirement of common s
Dividends
Other

Balance at September 30, 20C

(In millions)
Accumulated
Other Total
Common Stock Paid-In Retainec Comprehensive Stockholders’
Shares Capital Earnings Income (Loss) Equity
1,63¢ 6,94( 2,70¢ 15 9,66¢
— — 2,14¢ — 2,147
— — — 11¢€ 11¢
— — — (109 (109)
13 13
2,16¢
30 34¢€ — — 34¢&
— 34¢€ — — 34¢€
2 56 — — 56
(27 (959) — — (959
— — (524) — (524)
— 16 — — 16
1,64( 6,75: 4,32¢ 38 11,11¢
— — 2,47( — 2,47(
— — — 104 104
— — — (89 (89
— — — 11 11
2,49¢
36 60¢€ — — 60¢€
— 394 — — 394
2 71 — — 71
— 49€ — — 49€
39 (2,479 — — (2,479
— — (69¢) — (69¢)
8 358 — — 358
— 40 — — 40
1,652 7,24z 6,10( 64 13,40¢
— — 3,30¢ — 3,30:
— — — 274 274
- - - (131 (131)
— — — 3C 30
3,47¢
28 477 — — 477
— 22¢ — — 22¢
3 88 — — 88
— 48E — — 48E
(37 (1,459 — — (1,459
— — (862) — (862)
— 5 — — Q)
1,64¢€ $ 7,057 8,541 $ 231 $ 15,83t




See accompanying notes.
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QUALCOMM Incorporated
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1. The Company and Its Significant Accountingdpolicies

The Company. QUALCOMM Incorporated (the Company or QUALCOMM)Peelaware corporation, develops, designs, manufestand
markets digital wireless telecommunications proglaetd services. The Company is a leading devebmsupplier of Code Division Multiple
Access (CDMA)-based integrated circuits and systeftware for wireless voice and data communicationdtimedia functions and global
positioning system products to wireless deviceiafrdstructure manufacturers. The Company also fisgatures and sells products based upon
Orthogonal Frequency Division Multiplexing Acce€¥HDMA) technology, e.g. FLASH-OFDM. The Companyrgsalicenses to use portions
of its intellectual property portfolio, which inaes certain patent rights essential to and/or ugethe manufacture and sale of certain wireless
products, and receives license fees as well asioggoyalties based on sales by licensees of vselelecommunications equipment products
incorporating its patented technologies. Currertig,vast majority of the Company’s license fees iayalty revenue is comprised of fees and
royalties from companies selling wireless prodirt®rporating the Company’s CDMA technologies, th& Company has also licensed its
patented OFDMA technology. The Company providesli@t and terrestrial-based tweay data messaging and position reporting senfime
transportation companies, private fleets, consonaquipment fleets and other enterprise compaiites Company provides the BREW
(Binary Runtime Environment for Wireless) produntiservices to wireless network operators, handsetufacturers and application
developers and support for developing and deligeowver-the-air wireless applications and servidgé® Company also makes strategic
investments to promote the worldwide adoption ofM0®products and services for wireless voice andrimét data communications.

Principles of Consolidation. The Company’s consolidated financial statementsidiecthe assets, liabilities and operating resflts
majority-owned subsidiaries. The ownership of ttleeointerest holders of consolidated subsididgesflected as minority interest and is not
significant. All significant intercompany accourtsd transactions have been eliminated. Certaineo€Company’s foreign subsidiaries and
equity method investees are included in the codatdd financial statements one month in arreafacibtate the timely inclusion of such
entities in the Company'’s consolidated financiatestnents. The Company does not have any investimeaisities it believes are variable
interest entities for which the Company is the riynbeneficiary.

Financial Statement Preparation. The preparation of financial statements in confeymiith accounting principles generally acceptethie
United States requires management to make estirmateassumptions that affect the reported amounatshee disclosure of contingent amot
in the Company’s consolidated financial statemantsthe accompanying notes. Actual results codfdrdrom those estimates. Certain prior
year amounts have been reclassified to conformeatirrent year presentatic

Fiscal Year. The Company operates and reports using a 52-53 fisgek year ending on the last Sunday in Septenthscal year ended
September 30, 2007 included 53 weeks. The fisaal grded September 24, 2006 and September 25 g2@b5ncluded 52 weeks.

Revenue Recognition. The Company derives revenue principally from saféategrated circuit products, from royalties fteintellectual
property, from messaging and other services amdeghardware sales, from software developmentiegrsing and related services, and ft
license fees for intellectual property. The timofgevenue recognition and the amount of reventiga#ly recognized in each case depends
upon a variety of factors, including the speciéots of each arrangement and the nature of the @wyrgdeliverables and obligations. The
development stage of the Company’s customers’ mtsdipes not affect the timing or amount of revermoegnized.

The Company licenses rights to use portiorissafitellectual property portfolio, which inclugieertain patent rights essential to and/or
useful in the manufacture and sale of certain wa®lproducts, including, without limitation, protsignplementing cdmaOne, CDMA2000,
Wideband CDMA (WCDMA), CDMA Time Division Duplex @D) and/or OFDMA standards and their derivativesehsees typically pay a
license fee in one or more installments and ongainglties based on their sales of products ina@atptg or using the Company’s licensed
intellectual property. License fees are recognizest the estimated period of future benefit todkierage licensee, typically five to seven ye
The Company earns royalties on such licensed CDkt#lyrcts sold worldwide by its licensees at the tiha the licensees’ sales occur. The
Company’s licensees, however, do not report and@gsities owed for sales in any given quarterlaiter the conclusion of that quarter, and,
in some instances,
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QUALCOMM Incorporated
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

although royalties are reported quarterly, payngeoh a semi-annual basis. The Company recognigesty revenues based on royalties
reported by licensees during the quarter.

Revenues from sales of the Company’s CDMA-thasezgrated circuits are recognized at the timshiment, or when title and risk of loss
pass to the customer and other criteria for reveacegnition are met, if later. Revenues from pdowy services are recorded when earned.

The Company recognizes revenues allocatedrtain satellite and terrestrial-based tway data messaging and position reporting hard
using the residual method. Revenues from such aatdeecorded at the time of shipment, or whea &tid risk of loss pass to the customer and
other criteria for revenue recognition are met.

Revenues from long-term contracts are generatiognized using the percentage-of-completiorhogebdf accounting, based on costs
incurred compared with total estimated costs. Tdregntage-of-completion method relies on estimaftéstal contract revenue and costs.
Revenue and profit are subject to revisions asméract progresses to completion. Revisions ifitpestimates are charged or credited to
income in the period in which the facts that giige to the revision become known. If actual corttcasts are greater than expected, reduction
of contract profit would be required. Billings onaompleted contracts in excess of incurred costaaedied profit are classified as unearned
revenue in the Company’s consolidated balance shEstimated contract losses are recognized whenndieed. If substantive uncertainty
related to customer acceptance exists or the adistiduration is relatively short, the Company utescompleted-contract method.

The Company provides both perpetual and rebhname-based software licens@evenues from software license fees are recogmbed
all of the following criteria are met: the writtagreement is executed; the software is delivetesllitense fee is fixed and determinable;
collectibility of the license fee is probable; ahdpplicable, when vendor-specific objective evide exists to allocate the total license fee to
elements of multiple-element arrangements, inclgigiost-contract customer support. When contragttago multiple elements wherein
vendor-specific objective evidence of fair valuésexfor all undelivered elements, the Company geces revenue for the delivered elements
and defers revenue for the fair value of the undedid elements until the remaining obligations hHasen satisfied. If vendor-specific objective
evidence of fair value does not exist for all undsrled elements, revenue for the delivered and livedted elements is deferred until remaining
obligations have been satisfied, or if the onlyelivetred element is post-contract customer supgattvendor specific objective evidence of
the fair value of post-contract customer suppogsdaot exist, revenue from the entire arrangensergdognized ratably over the support
period. Judgments and estimates are made in coon&dth the recognition of software license revenwhich may include assessments of
collectibility, the fair value of deliverable elemis and the implied support period. The amouninoing of the Company’s software license
revenue may differ as a result of changes in thedfgments or estimates.

The Company records reductions to revenueudstomer incentive programs, including specialipg@greements and other volume-related
rebate programs. Such reductions to revenue aszllmasa number of factors, including the contrdgbuavisions of the customer agreements
and the Company’s assumptions related to histoaicdlprojected customer sales volumes, market stmakréventory levels.

Unearned revenue consists primarily of feésted to software products, license fees for iatellal property, hardware products sales with
continuing performance obligations and billingsumtompleted contracts in excess of incurred cadteaorued profit.

Concentrations. A significant portion of the Company’s revenuesascentrated with a limited number of customerthasvorldwide
market for wireless telecommunications productioisiinated by a small number of large corporati®eenues from three customers of the
Company’s QCT, QTL and QWI segments each compasealggregate of 14%, 14% and 13% of total condelitieevenues in fiscal 2007,
compared to 13% of total consolidated revenuesaaf 2006 and 15%, 13% and 11% of total consaitiaévenues in fiscal 2005. Aggregated
accounts receivable from these three customers eaapb0% and 45% of gross accounts receivablegtegiber 30, 2007 and September 24,
2006, respectively.

Revenues from international customers werecqipately 87% of total consolidated revenues scdl 2007 and 2006 and 82% of total
consolidated revenues in 2005.

Cost of Equipment and Services Revenues. Cost of equipment and services revenues is priynepinprised of the cost of equipment
revenues, the cost of messaging services revemdeth@ cost of development and other
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QUALCOMM Incorporated
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

services revenues. Cost of equipment revenuesstemithe cost of equipment sold and sustainimggnerering costs, including personnel and
related costs. Cost of messaging services revaramesssts principally of satellite transponder cosetwork operations expenses, including
personnel and related costs, depreciation andnaitharges by telecommunications operators. Caw#lopment and other services rever
primarily includes personnel costs and related egps.

Shipping and Handling Costs. Costs incurred for shipping and handling are inetldh cost of equipment and services revenuesdtriie
the related revenue is recognized. Amounts bilbea tustomer for shipping and handling are repaxtetevenue.

Research and Development. Costs incurred in research and development aetivare expensed as incurred, except certain seftwar
development costs capitalized after technologieasibility of the software is established.

Marketing. Certain cooperative marketing programs reimburstocners for marketing activities for certain of tbempany’s products and
services, subject to defined criteria. Cooperatiagketing obligations are accrued and the costseg@ded in the period in which the costs
incurred by the customer and the Company is oldij& reimburse the customer. Cooperative marketisgs are recorded as selling, general
and administrative expenses to the extent thatreatiag benefit separate from the revenue transaci#in be identified and the cash paid does
not exceed the fair value of that marketing bemefieived. Any excess of cash paid over the fdirevaf the marketing benefit received is
recorded as a reduction in revenue.

Income Taxes. The asset and liability approach is used to reasgdeferred tax assets and liabilities for the etquefuture tax
consequences of temporary differences betweersatingirng amounts and the tax bases of assets dilitiés. Tax law and rate changes are
reflected in income in the period such changesrneaeted. The Company records a valuation allowamoeduce the deferred tax assets to the
amount that is more likely than not to be realized.

The Company income tax returns are based on calculationaasamptions that are subject to examination byrfeenal Revenue Servi
and other tax authorities. While the Company beleit has appropriate support for the positionsriain its tax returns, the Company regul
assesses the potential outcomes of examinatiotesxtguthorities in determining the adequacy opitsvision for income taxes. As part of its
assessment of potential adjustments to its taxnmgtthe Company increases its current tax lightititthe extent an adjustment would result in a
cash tax payment or decreases its deferred tatsdeshe extent an adjustment would not resudt gash tax payment. The Company
continually assesses the likelihood and amounbt#rgial adjustments and adjusts the income taxigiom, the current tax liability and
deferred taxes in the period in which the facts tfize rise to a revision become known.

The Company recognizes windfall tax benefisogiated with the exercise of stock options diyactstockholders’ equity only when
realized. Accordingly, deferred tax assets ara@obgnized for net operating loss carryforwardsitesy from windfall tax benefits. A windfa
tax benefit occurs when the actual tax benefitizedlby the Company upon an employee’s disposafanshare-based award exceeds the
deferred tax asset, if any, associated with theéeat the Company had recorded. When assessiatherha tax benefit relating to share-
based compensation has been realized, the Comphowyd the tax law ordering method, under whichrent year share-based compensation
deductions are assumed to be utilized before rextatipg loss carryforwards and other tax attributes

Cash Equivalents. The Company considers all highly liquid investmenith original maturities of three months or lesde cash
equivalents. Cash equivalents are comprised of gnoreeket funds, certificates of deposit, commerpegber and government agencies’
securities. The carrying amounts approximate falue due to the short maturities of these instrumen

Marketable Securities. The appropriate classification of marketable s¢iasris determined at the time of purchase, ant dasignation is
reevaluated as of each balance sheet date. Awailablkale securities are stated at fair valueedsrchined by the most recently traded price of
each security at the balance sheet date. For Sesuhat may not have been actively traded invargperiod, fair value is determined using
matrix pricing and other valuation techniques. Tieeunrealized gains or losses on available-faz-saturities are reported as a component of
comprehensive income (loss), net of tax. The sjgeiciéntification method is used to compute thdized gains and losses on debt and equity
securities.
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The Company regularly monitors and evaludieg¢alizable value of its marketable securitieheWassessing marketable securities for
other-than-temporary declines in value, the Compamsiders factors including: how significant trexlkihe in value is as a percentage of the
original cost, how long the market value of thegstment has been less than its original cost,ehfemance of the investee’s stock price in
relation to the stock price of its competitors witthe industry, expected market volatility and tharket in general, analyst recommendations,
the views of external investment managers, any reviigancial information that has been releasestijg to the investee and the outlook for
the overall industry in which the investee operalfesvents and circumstances indicate that a dedt the value of these assets has occurred
and is other-than-temporary, the Company recordsgge to investment income (expense).

Allowances for Doubtful Accounts. The Company maintains allowances for doubtful ant®tor estimated losses resulting from the
inability of the Company’s customers to make regghipayments. The Company considers the followintpfa when determining if collection
of a fee is reasonably assured: customer creditAvass, past transaction history with the customarent economic industry trends and
changes in customer payment terms. If the Compasynb previous experience with the customer, theg@my typically obtains reports from
various credit organizations to ensure that théotnsr has a history of paying its creditors. Thenpany may also request financial
information, including financial statements or atdecuments (e.g. bank statements) to ensurehbatustomer has the means of making
payment. If these factors do not indicate colleti®reasonably assured, revenue is deferredaoikiction becomes reasonably assured, w
is generally upon receipt of cash. If the financiahdition of the Company’s customers were to detate, adversely affecting their ability to
make payments, additional allowances would be redui

Inventories. Inventories are valued at the lower of cost or reti(keplacement cost, not to exceed net realizzdilee) using the first-in,
first-out method. Recoverability of inventory issassed based on review of committed purchase drdenscustomers, as well as purchase
commitment projections provided by customers, anathgr things.

Property, Plant and Equipment. Property, plant and equipment are recorded ataubtepreciated or amortized using the straiglet-lin
method over their estimated useful lives. Buildiagsl building improvements are depreciated overe20s and 15 years, respectively.
Leasehold improvements are amortized over the shofttheir estimated useful lives or the remairtiergn of the related lease. Other property,
plant and equipment have useful lives ranging f@otm 15 years. Direct external and internal costdeoeloping software for internal use are
capitalized subsequent to the preliminary staggegtlopment. Leased property meeting certain ddpdae criteria is capitalized, and the net
present value of the related lease payments isdedas a liability. Amortization of capital leasgskets is recorded using the straight-line
method over the shorter of the estimated usefaklior the lease terms. Maintenance, repairs, andriménewals and betterments are charg
expense as incurred.

Upon the retirement or disposition of propepiant and equipment, the related cost and acatedidepreciation or amortization are
removed, and a gain or loss is recorded.

Investmentsin Other Entities. The Company makes strategic investments in compaing have developed or are developing innovative
wireless data applications and wireless operatmtspgromote the worldwide deployment of CDMA systenvestments in corporate entities
with less than a 20% voting interest are genewralyounted for under the cost method. The cost mathalso used to account for investments
that are not in-substance common stock. The Compsaey the equity method to account for investmi@mtemmon stock or in-substance
common stock of corporate entities, including lexitiability corporations that do not maintain sfie@wnership accounts, in which it has a
voting interest of 20% to 50% or in which it othéserhas the ability to exercise significant influenand in partnerships and limited liability
corporations that do maintain specific ownershipoaats in which it has other than minor to 50% omsh# interests. Under the equity mett
the investment is originally recorded at cost adidisted to recognize the Company’s share of netiregs or losses of the investee, limited to
the extent of the Company’s investment in and adearo the investee and financial guarantees oaltatthe investee that create additional
basis. The Company’s equity in net earnings ordess its investees is recorded one month in areefacilitate the timely inclusion of such
equity in net earnings or losses in the Compangtsolidated financial statements.

The Company regularly monitors and evaludteg¢alizable value of its investments. When agsgss investment for an other-than-
temporary decline in value, the Company considach $actors as, among other things, the share froce the investee’s latest financing
round, the performance of the investee in relattioits
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own operating targets and its business plan, tesiee’s revenue and cost trends, as well as itgudd cash position, including its cash burn
rate, market acceptance of the investee’s proderistes as well as any new products or servigatly be forthcoming, any significant
news that has been released specific to the irvestthe investes’competitors and/or industry and the outlook fier dverall industry in whic
the investee operates. From time to time, the Compzay consider third party evaluations, valuatigports or advice from investment banks.
If events and circumstances indicate that a dedatfiniee value of these assets has occurred artties-than-temporary, the Company records a
charge to investment income (expense).

Derivatives. The Company may enter into foreign currency forweand option contracts to hedge certain foreignenay transactions and
probable anticipated foreign currency transacti@ains and losses arising from changes in thesé&ires of foreign currency forward and
option contracts that are not designated as hedg#tguments are recorded in investment incomedesg) as gains (losses) on derivative
instruments. Gains and losses arising from thecg¥ke portion of foreign currency forward and opticontracts that are designated as dbsi-
hedging instruments are recorded in accumulategr @bmprehensive income as gains (losses) on digevastruments, net of tax. The
amounts are subsequently reclassified into reveimutg® same period in which the underlying tratisas affect the Company’s earnings. The
Company had no outstanding forward contracts ategdper 30, 2007 and September 24, 2006. The véline €ompany’s foreign currency
option contracts recorded in other current assats$t million at both September 30, 2007 and Sdpge@4, 2006, and the value recorded in
other current liabilities was $2 million and $3 lwih at September 30, 2007 and September 24, 288pectively, all of which were designated
as cash-flow hedging instruments.

In connection with its stock repurchase progrthe Company may sell put options that requieeGbmpany to repurchase shares of its
common stock at fixed prices. The premiums recefuath put options are recorded as other currebtliiees. Changes in the fair value of put
options are recorded in investment income (expessghrins (losses) on derivative instruments. Eheevof the put options recorded in other
current liabilities was $10 million and $19 milli@t September 30, 2007 and September 24, 200&atdsly.

Goodwill and Other I ntangible Assets. Goodwill represents the excess of purchase prideeated costs over the value assigned to the net
tangible and identifiable intangible assets of besses acquired. Goodwill is tested annually fgaimment and in interim periods if certain
events occur indicating that the carrying valugaddwill may be impaired. The Company completeditsual testing for fiscal 2007, 2006
and 2005 and determined that its recorded goodaid not impaired.

Software development costs are capitalizedwehproduct’s technological feasibility has beetatgsshed through the date a product is
available for general release to customers. Soéwarelopment costs are amortized on a straighthasis over the estimated economic life of
the software, ranging from less than one yearneetlyears, taking into account such factors asffieets of obsolescence, technological
advances and competition. The weighted-averagetaation period for capitalized software was thyears at September 30, 2007 and
September 24, 2006. Other intangible assets aretiaatbon a straight-line basis over their useiftéd, ranging from less than one year to
28 years.

Weighted-average amortization periods fortéifdived intangible assets, by class, were asidlo

September 3C September 24
2007 2006
Wireless license 15 years 15 years
Marketinc-related 18 years 19 years
Technolog-basec 12 years 15 years
Custome-related 5 years 7 years
Other 28 years 28 years
Total intangible asse 13 years 15 years

Valuation of Long-Lived and I ntangible Assets. The Company assesses potential impairments toritslived assets when there is evide
that events or changes in circumstances indicatetltle carrying amount of an asset may not be sredv An impairment loss is recognized
when the carrying amount of the long-lived assebisrecoverable and exceeds its fair value. Theyicey amount of a long-lived asset is not
recoverable if it exceeds the sum of the undisciotash flows expected to result from the use aadteal disposition of the asset. Any
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required impairment loss is measured as the antpuwhich the carrying amount of a lotiged asset exceeds its fair value and is recoade:
reduction in the carrying value of the related tase a charge to operating results.

Securities Lending. The Company engages in transactions in which cefiteéd-income and equity securities are loanesklected broker-
dealers. The loaned securities of $411 millionegit€mber 30, 2007 continue to be carried as maeetacurities on the balance sheet. Cash
collateral, equal to at least 101% of the fair eadfi the securities loaned plus accrued interesteld and invested by one or more securities
lending agents on behalf of the Company. The Compaonitors the fair value of securities loaned #relcollateral received and obtains
additional collateral as necessa@ollateral of $421 million at September 30, 200 wecorded as a current asset with a correspordimgnt
liability. The Company did not engage in securitezsding during fiscal 2006.

Litigation. The Company is currently involved in certain legadceedings. The Company estimates the rangelilityarelated to pending
litigation where the amount and range of loss aanelasonably estimated. The Company records itebtmate of a loss when the loss is
considered probable. Where a liability is probaid there is a range of estimated loss with nodmghate in the range, the Company records
the minimum estimated liability related to the ofaiAs additional information becomes available, @mwmpany assesses the potential liability
related to the Company’s pending litigation andges its estimates. The Company’s policy is to agpdegal costs associated with defending
itself as incurred.

Share-Based Payments. The Company adopted the revised statement of Figlafsccounting Standards No. 123, “Share-Based
Payment” (FAS 123R) in fiscal 2006. Under FAS 128Rarebased compensation cost is measured at the grentdsed on the estimated
value of the award, and is recognized as expensetbg employee’s requisite service period. The Gamy adopted the provisions of FAS
123R using a modified prospective application. Adawgly, fiscal 2005 results were not revised fomparative purposes. The valuation
provisions of FAS 123R apply to new awards andaards that were outstanding on the effective dakéch are subsequently modified or
cancelled. Estimated compensation expense for awardtanding at the effective date is recognizext the remaining service period using
the compensation cost calculated for pro formalassze purposes under FASB Statement No. 123, “ating for Stock-Based
Compensation” (FAS 123).

The Company elected to adopt the alternatavesttion method for calculating the tax effectsbére-based compensation. The alternative
transition method includes a simplified method $tablish the beginning balance of the addition&oacapital pool (APIC pool) related to 1
tax effects of employee share-based compensatioichvis available to absorb tax deficiencies whiolild be recognized subsequent to the
adoption of FAS 123R.

Share-Based Compensation Information under FAS 123R

Upon adoption of FAS 123R, the Company alssimged its method of valuation for stock optionsggd beginning in fiscal 2006 to a latt
binomial option-pricing model (binomial model) fratime Black-Scholes option-pricing model (Black-Selsanodel) previously used for the
Company’s pro forma information required under FIZ3. The Company’s employee stock options haveuariestrictions that reduce option
value, including vesting provisions and restrici@m transfer and hedging, among others, and &g ekercised prior to their contractual
maturity.

The weighted-average estimated fair valuesmgbloyee stock options granted during fiscal 200F 2006 were $14.54 and $15.73 per
share, respectively, using the binomial model whtn following weighted-average assumptions (anzadlpercentages):

2007 2006
Volatility 33.2% 30.7%
Risk-free interest rat 4.€% 4.€%
Dividend yield 1.2% 1.C%
Pos-vesting forfeiture rat 6.5% 6.C%
Suboptimal exercise fact 1.8 1.7

The Company uses the implied volatility of ketrtraded options in the Company’s stock for thgeeted volatility assumption. The term
structure of volatility is used up to approximateko years, and the Company used the implied \ityatif the option with the longest time to
maturity for periods beyond two years. Prior ta&is2006, the Company had used a combination distsrical stock price and implied
volatility in accordance with FAS 123 for purposésts pro forma information. The selection of ingal volatility data to estimate expected
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volatility was based upon the availability of aefiytraded options on the Company’s stock and theany’s assessment that implied
volatility is more representative of future stocicp trends than historical volatility.

The risk-free interest rate assumption is dagmwn observed interest rates appropriate fotettmes of the Company’s employee stock
options. The Company does not target a specifidend yield for its dividend payments but is regdito assume a dividend yield as an input
to the binomial model. The dividend yield assumpi®based on the Compasmyiistory and expectation of future dividend pagautd may b
subject to substantial change in the future. Thst-gesting forfeiture rate and suboptimal exerééstor are based on the Company'’s historical
option cancellation and employee exercise inforomtiespectively. The suboptimal exercise factdnésratio by which the stock price must
increase over the exercise price before employeesx@ected to exercise their stock options.

The expected life of employee stock optioqsesents the weighted-average period the stockmgptre expected to remain outstanding and
is a derived output of the binomial model. The eted life of employee stock options is impactedabyf the underlying assumptions used in
the Company’s model. The binomial model assumesetihgloyees’ exercise behavior is a function ofdpions’ remaining contractual life
and the extent to which the option is in-the-mo(iey the average stock price during the pericabisve the strike price of the stock option).
The binomial model estimates the probability ofreie as a function of these two variables baseth@history of exercises and cancellations
of past grants made by the Company. The expedtdflemployee stock options granted, derived ftbenbinomial model, was 6.2 years and
5.8 years during fiscal 2007 and fiscal 2006, retpely.

The pre-vesting forfeiture rate representséte at which stock options are expected to beited by employees prior to their vesting. Pre-
vesting forfeitures were estimated to be approxétyad%o in both fiscal 2007 and 2006, based on histbexperience. The effect of presting
forfeitures on the Company’s recorded expense isasrically been negligible due to the predominamilonthly vesting of option grants. If
pre-vesting forfeitures occur in the future, ther@any will record the effect of such forfeiturestlas forfeitures occur. The Company will
continue to evaluate the appropriateness of tligraption. In the Company'’s pro forma informatioguieed under FAS 123 for the periods
prior to fiscal 2006, the Company accounted fofefitures as they occurred.

Total estimated share-based compensation sgpeglated to all of the Company’s share-baseddsyavas comprised as follows (in
millions, except per share data):

2007 2006
Cost of equipment and services rever $ 39 $ 41
Research and developmt 221 21€
Selling, general and administrati 233 23€
Sharebased compensation expense before t 49: 49t
Related income tax benef (169 (179
Shar-based compensation expense, net of t $ 324 $ 32
Net shar-based compensation expense, per common <
Basic $ 0.2 $ 0.1¢
Diluted $ 0.1¢ $ 0.1¢

The Company recorded $98 million and $86 wnillin share-based compensation expense during #86& and 2006, respectively, related
to share-based awards granted during those pefibeéscemaining share-based compensation expemsaniyi related to stock option awards
granted in earlier periods. In addition, for fis2@07 and 2006, $240 million and $403 million, exprely, was presented as financing
activities in the consolidated statements of céshis to reflect the incremental tax benefits fraimck options exercised in those periods.

Pro Forma Information under FAS 123 for Periodsd?rio Fiscal 200¢

Prior to adopting the provisions of FAS 128k Company recorded estimated compensation exp@nsmployee stock options based
upon their intrinsic value on the date of grantguant to Accounting Principles Board Opinion 25 BABS), “Accounting for Stock Issued to
Employees” and provided the required pro forma
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disclosures of FAS 123. Because the Company estetalithe exercise price based on the fair markeé s the Company’s stock at the date
of grant, the stock options had no intrinsic valipen grant, and therefore no estimated expenseegasded prior to adopting FAS 123R. Ei
accounting period, the Company reported the patkdiiutive impact of stock options in its dilutedrnings per common share using the
treasury-stock method. Out-of-the-money stock aystih.e. the average stock price during the peniag below the strike price of the stock
option) were not included in diluted earnings p@mmon share as their effect was anti-dilutive.

The weighted-average estimated fair valuengfleyee stock options granted during fiscal 2005 #&4.80 per share. The fair value was
calculated using the Black-Scholes model and assymiveighted average expected life of 6 yearsagighted average annualized
percentages of 3.9% for the risk-free interest, r36e5% for volatility and 0.8% for the dividendeld. For purposes of pro forma disclosures
under FAS 123, the estimated fair values of shaseth payments are assumed to be amortized to expeasthe vesting periods. The pro
forma effects of recognizing estimated compensatgense under the fair value method on net incamdleearnings per common share for the
year ended September 25, 2005 were as followsi(ilons, except per share dat:

Net income, as reporte $ 2,14
Add: Shar-based employee compensation expense includedanteginet income, net of related tax bene 2
Deduct: Shal-based employee compensation expense determined thedair value based method for all awards,

related tax effect (305)
Pro forma net incom $ 1,84(

Earnings per common sha

Basic— as reportel $ 131
Basic— pro forma $ 1.1z
Diluted — as reportet $ 1.2¢
Diluted— pro forma $ 1.0¢

Foreign Currency. Foreign subsidiaries operating in a local curregicyironment use the local currency as the functionaency.
Resulting translation gains or losses are recodrazea component of other comprehensive incomer&\the United States dollar is the
functional currency, resulting translation gaindasses are recognized in the statements of opagatNet foreign currency transaction gains
included in the Company’s statement of operatioasev$1 million in fiscal 2007, 2006 and 2005.

Comprehensive Income. Comprehensive income is defined as the changeuiityeof a business enterprise during a period ftransaction:
and other events and circumstances from non-owngcss, including foreign currency translation atiuents and unrealized gains and losses
on marketable securities. The Company presents i@rapsive income in its consolidated statemenssaakholders’ equity. The
reclassification adjustment for net realized gaewmilts from the recognition of the net realizethgdn the statements of operations when
marketable securities are sold or derivative imsrots are settled.

Components of accumulated other comprehetisdgame consisted of the following (in millions):

September 30, 20C September 24, 200

Net unrealized gains on marketable securities anidative instruments, net of income ta: $ 24C $ 87
Foreign currency translatic 3 (23)
$ 237 $ 64

Earnings Per Common Share. Basic earnings per common share is computed byglidiyinet income by the weighted-average number of
common shares outstanding during the reportingpgebiluted earnings per common share is compuediiding net income by the
combination of dilutive common share equivalentsnprised of shares issuable under the Companyiediesed compensation plans and
shares subject to written put options, and the teraverage number of common shares outstandiiggdihe reporting period. Dilutive
common share
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equivalents include the dilutive effect of in-themney share equivalents, which is calculated basgti@average share price for each period
using the treasury stock method. Under the treastioigk method, the exercise price of an optionatheunt of compensation cost, if any, for
future service that the Company has not yet reaaghiand the amount of estimated tax benefitswtbatd be recorded in paid-in capital, if
any, when the option is exercised are assumed tsdx to repurchase shares in the current pertoglintremental dilutive common share
equivalents, calculated using the treasury stodkoak for fiscal 2007, 2006 and 2005 were 32,333,60,835,000 and 56,127,000,
respectively.

Employee stock options to purchase 96,278 88%41,000 and 33,660,000 shares of common stagkglfiscal 2007, 2006 and 2005,
respectively, were outstanding but not includethancomputation of diluted earnings per commonebacause the effect on diluted earnings
per share would be anti-dilutive. The computatibdituted earnings per share during fiscal 2007eed 1,615,000 shares of common stock
issuable under our employee stock purchase plassibe the effect was amfilutive. Put options outstanding during 2007 af82to purchas
a weighted-average 1,000,000 and 13,000,000 shaossnmon stock, respectively, were not includethmearnings per common share
computation because the put options’ exercise prire less than the average market price of therem stock while they were outstanding,
and therefore, the effect on diluted earnings pemraon share would be anti-dilutive (Note 7).

Future Accounting Requirements. In July 2006, the FASB issued FASB Interpretation M8 (FIN 48) “Accounting for Uncertainty in
Income Taxes” which prescribes a recognition tholbnd measurement process for recording in tienfiial statements uncertain tax
positions taken or expected to be taken in a taxmeAdditionally, FIN 48 provides guidance on therecognition, classification, accounting
interim periods and disclosure requirements foreutain tax positions. The accounting provision§i¥ 48 will be effective for the Company
beginning October 1, 2007. The cumulative effednhifally adopting FIN 48 will be recorded as adj@stment to opening retained earnings in
the year of adoption and will be presented seplgraDaly tax positions that meet the more likelpathnot recognition threshold at the effective
date may be recognized upon adoption of FIN 48.Ttsapany is in the process of finalizing the imphet adoption of FIN 48 will have on its
consolidated financial statements but expects djiesament to opening retained earnings to be imrizdte

Note 2. Marketable Securities

Marketable securities were comprised as falgw millions):

Current Noncurrent
September 30, 20C September 24, 20C September 30, 200 September 24, 20C

Available-for-sale:

U.S. Treasury securitie $ 58 $ 73 $ — $ —
Governmer-sponsored enterprise securit 21¢ 667 — —
Municipal bonds — 5 — —
Foreign government boni 8 17 — —
Corporate bonds and not 2,93¢ 2,69: 21 23
Mortgage and ass«-backed securitie 578 617 — —
Nor-investment grade debt securit 19 24 1,81: 1,36¢
Equity securitie: 203 18 1,31¢ 1,31¢
Equity mutual funds and exchange traded ft — — 1,871 1,51¢
Debt mutual fund 151 — 214 —

$ 417( $ 4,114 $ 523¢ % 4,22¢

Marketable securities in the amount of $41llioni at September 30, 2007 have been loaned uhdeCompany’s securities lending
program (Note 1).

As of September 30, 2007, the contractual ritags of available-for-sale debt securities wesdalows (in millions):

Years to Maturity No Single
Less thar One to Five to Greater than Maturity
One Yeal Five Years Ten Years Ten Years Date Total
$ 2,19t $ 1,401 $ 82t $ 42 $ 1,551 $6,01<
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Securities with no single maturity date ina@ddnortgage- and asset-backed securities.

Available-for-sale securities were comprisedalows (in millions):

Cost Unrealized Gains Unrealized Losse Fair Value

September 30, 200
Equity securitiet $2,941 $ 49z $ (43 $ 3,39(
Debt securitie! 6,042 18 (46) 6,01¢
$8,98: $ 51C $ (89) $ 9,40¢

September 24, 200!
Equity securitiet $2,69: $ 194 $ (32 $ 2,85t
Debt securitie: 5,50( 11 (249) 5,48
$8,19: $ 20E $ (56) $ 8,34-

The Company recorded realized gains and lagsasles of available-for-sale marketable seesritis follows (in millions):

Gross Realized

Fiscal Year Gross Realized Gains Losses Net Realized Gains
2007 $244 $(26) $21¢
2006 17€ (47) 12¢
2005 19¢ (31) 167

The following table shows the gross unrealiesdes and fair values of the Company’s investmignindividual securities that have been in
a continuous unrealized loss position deemed tetn@orary for less than 12 months and for more fltamonths, aggregated by investment
category, at September 30, 2007 (in millions):

Less than 12 months More than 12 months
Fair Value Unrealized Losse Fair Value Unrealized Losse
Corporate bonds and not $ 634 $ ® $ 277 $ (1)
Mortgage and ass«-backed securitie 125 2 22 —
Non-investment grade debt securit 1,101 (35) 49 2
Equity securitie: 50¢€ (47) — —
Equity mutual funds and exchange traded fu 58 (2) — —
$ 2,42 $ (86) $  34¢ $ 3

The unrealized losses on the Company’s invesstsnin marketable securities were caused primhyilg combination of short-term industry-
and market-specific events. The duration and sgvefithe unrealized losses in relation to theyiag amounts of the individual investments
were largely consistent with the expected volatitit each asset category. The Company’s analysisaoket research, industry reports,
economic forecasts and the specific circumstantésedssuer indicate that it is reasonable to ekpeecovery in fair value up to the
Company'’s cost basis within a reasonable periddraf. Accordingly, the Company considered thesealiwed losses to be temporary at
September 30, 2007.
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Note 3. Composition of Certain Financial StatemenCaptions

Accounts Receivable.

September 30, 200 September 24, 20C

(In millions)
Trade, net of allowances for doubtful accounts38 $nd $1, respective $ 657 $ 632
Long-term contract: 39 44
Other 19 24
$ 715 $ 70C

Inventories.

September 30, 200 September 24, 20C

(In millions)
Raw materials $ 27 % 30
Work-in-proces: 161 13
Finished good 281 207
$ 46S $ 25(

Property, Plant and Equipment.

September 30, 20C September 24, 200

(In millions)

Land $ 124 $ 76
Buildings and improvemen 954 853
Computer equipmet 80C 65¢
Machinery and equipme! 99¢ 764
Furniture and office equipme 48 43
Leasehold improvemen 20t 171
3,13( 2,56¢

Less accumulated depreciation and amortize (1,347 (1,089
$ 1,78¢ $ 1,482

Depreciation and amortization expense reltigaoperty, plant and equipment for fiscal 20000&@ and 2005 was $317 million,
$239 million and $177 million, respectively. The beok values of property under capital leasesushet! in buildings and improvements were
$91 million and $58 million at September 30, 206d &eptember 24, 2006, respectively. These cdpdaes principally related to base station
towers and buildings. Amortization of assets reedrdnder capital leases is included in depreciaigense. Capital lease additions during
fiscal 2007, 2006 and 2005 were $33 million, $56iom and $3 million, respectively.

At September 30, 2007 and September 24, 20Blings and improvements and leasehold improvesneith net book values of $7 millic
and $19 million, respectively, including accumuthtiepreciation and amortization of $3 million arid $nillion, respectively, were leased to
third parties or held for lease to third partiegtufe minimum rental income on facilities leaseatioers is expected to be $1 million in both
fiscal 2008 and 2009 and negligible in fiscal 2010.

Goodwill and Other I ntangible Assets. The Company’s reportable segment assets do nadegoodwill (Note 10). The Company
allocates goodwill to its reporting units for anhimapairment testing purposes. Goodwill was alldedab reporting units included in the
Companys reportable segments at September 30, 2007 awfol$$422 million in Qualcomm CDMA Technologies 886million in Qualcomn
Technology Licensing, $91 million in Qualcomm Wes$ & Internet, and $128 million in Qualcomm MEM&chnology (a nonreportable
segment
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included in reconciling items in Note 10). The isase in goodwill from September 24, 2006 to Sepgz@b, 2007 was the result of the
Companys business acquisitions (Note 11), partially offseturrency translation adjustments and tax deédlustresulting from the exercise
stock options that were vested as of the businggpgigtion date.

The components of purchased intangible asskish are included in other assets, were as fdl@w millions):

September 30, 2007 September 24, 2006
Gross Carrying Accumulated Gross Carrying Accumulated
Amount Amortization Amount Amortization
Wireless license $ 262 $ (30 % 23¢ $ (22)
Marketinc-related 23 (13 21 (17)
Technolog-basec 502 (97) 257 (43)
Custome-related 16 (5) 6 2
Other 7 D 7 (1)
$ 81C $ (146 $ 526 $ (79)

All of the Company’s purchased intangible &ss¢her than certain wireless licenses in the arho$174 million and goodwill are subject
to amortization. Amortization expense related &sthpurchased intangible assets for fiscal 20006 28d 2005 was $68 million, $32 million
and $19 million, respectively, and is expectedadbb7 million in fiscal 2008, $58 million in fiscaD09, $52 million in fiscal 2010, $49 million
in fiscal 2011, $41 million in fiscal 2012, and ®illion thereafter.

Capitalized software development costs, whighincluded in other assets, were $14 million $2id million at September 30, 2007 and
September 24, 2006, respectively. Accumulated apaditn on capitalized software was $14 million &&¥ million at September 30, 2007
and September 24, 2006, respectively. Amortizagigpense related to capitalized software was nédgidgn fiscal 2007 and was $1 million a
$4 million in fiscal 2006 and 2005, respectively.

Note 4. Investments in Other Entities

Strategic equity investments as of Septembe2B07 and September 24, 2006 totaled $114 midlimoh $94 million, respectively, including
$86 million and $73 million, respectively, accouwhfer using the cost method. Differences betweerctrrying amounts of strategic equity
investments accounted for using the equity metmatithe Company’s underlying equity in the net asséthose investees were not significant
at September 30, 2007 and September 24, 2006.pa¢Rber 30, 2007, effective ownership interestsguity method investees ranged from
approximately 19% to 50%. Funding commitments egldb these investments totaled $7 million at Saper 30, 2007, which the Company
expects to fund through fiscal 2009. Such commitsiane subject to the investees meeting certaidittons. As such, actual equity funding
may be in lesser amounts.

Note 5. Investment Income

Investment income, net was comprised as fdl@w millions):

2007 2006 2005
Interest and dividend incon $ 55¢ $ 41¢ $ 25€
Interest expens (12) 4 3
Net realized gains on marketable securi 21¢ 12¢ 167
Net realized gains on other investme 4 7 12
Othel-thar-temporary losses on marketable secur (16) (20 (13
Other-thar-temporary losses on other investme (11) (4) Q)
Gains (losses) on derivative instrume 2 (29) 33
Equity in losses of investe (€)) (29 (28)
$  74: $ 46€ $ 427
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Note 6. Income Taxes

The components of the income tax provisionengs follows (in millions):

2007 2006 2005
Current provision

Federa $ 192 $ 29¢ $ 77
State 37 88 42
Foreign 18t 15€ 14C
414 543 25¢

Deferred provision
Federal (75) 165 39¢
State (15) (23 9
Foreign (1) 1 —
(91 143 407
$ 32t $ 68¢ $ 66€

The foreign component of the income tax provisiongists primarily of foreign withholding taxes ayalty income included in United States
earnings.

The components of income before income tayddrited States and foreign jurisdictions weredivs (in millions):

2007 2006 2005
United State: $ 1,681 $ 1,44t $ 1,57C
Foreign 1,94¢ 1,717 1,23¢
$ 3,62¢ $ 3,15¢ $ 2,80¢

The following is a reconciliation of the expett statutory federal income tax provision to tlenpany’s actual income tax provision (in
millions):

2007 2006 2005
Expected income tax provision at federal statutaxyrate $ 1,26¢ $ 1,10¢ $ 98¢
State income tax provision, net of federal ber 18C 17¢ 10¢
Foreign income taxed at other than U.S. r. (710 (474) (290)
Tax audit settlemen (331 (73) —
Tax credits (92) (36) (66)
Valuation allowanct @) (46) (78)
One-time dividend — — 35
Other 13 34 (27
Income tax expens $ 32t $ 68¢ $ 66€

The Company has not provided for United Statesme taxes and foreign withholding taxes onmuwative total of approximately
$4.7 billion of undistributed earnings from certaion-United States subsidiaries indefinitely ineesbutside the United States. Should the
Company repatriate foreign earnings, the Companyldvoave to adjust the income tax provision ingleeiod management determined that the
Company would repatriate the earnings. The Amerizdrs Creation Act of 2004 created a temporarynitiee for corporations in the United
States to repatriate accumulated income earnealmp providing an 85 percent dividends receivatlidéon for certain dividends from
controlled foreign corporations. In the fourth deaof fiscal 2005, the Company repatriated appnately $0.5 billion of foreign earnings
qualifying for the special incentive and recordaglated expense of approximately $35 million feddral and state income tax liabilities. This
distribution does not change the Company’s intentioreinvest indefinitely the undistributed eagsrof certain of its foreign subsidiaries in
operations outside the United States.

During fiscal 2007, the Internal Revenue Sandompleted audits of the Company’s tax return§ioal 2003 and 2004 and during fiscal
2006, the Internal Revenue Service and the Calddfranchise Tax Board completed
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audits of the Company'’s tax returns for fiscal 2@@# 2002, resulting in adjustments to the Compmangt operating loss and credit carryover
amounts for those years. The tax provision wasaediby $331 million and $73 million during fiscdl® and 2006, respectively, to reflect the
known and expected impacts of the audits on thiewead and open tax years.

The Company had net deferred tax assets ded-el tax liabilities as follows (in millions):

September 30, 20C September 24, 200

Accrued liabilities, reserves and ott $ 24¢ $ 16¢
Shar+-based compensatic 29t 164
Capitalized sta-up and organizational cos 86 46
Deferred revenu 7C 55
Unrealized losses on marketable secur 59 43
Unrealized losses on other investme 124 14t
Capital loss carryove 9 82
Tax credits 91 12¢
Unused net operating loss 80 59
Other basis difference 18 22
Total gross deferred assi 1,07¢ 914
Valuation allowanct (20 (22)
Total net deferred asse 1,05¢ 892
Purchased intangible ass (99) (79)
Deferred contract cos (6) (6)
Unrealized gains on marketable securi (179 (67)
Property, plant and equipme (26) (10
Total deferred liabilitie: (310 (162)
Net deferred asse $ 74 $ 73C
Reported as
Current deferred tax asst $ 43t $ 23t
Current deferred tax liabilitie® — Q)
Non-current deferred tax asst 31¢ 512
Non-current deferred tax liabilitie® (5) (16)
$ 74¢ $ 73C

@ Included in other current liabilities in the coridaked balance shee
(3  Included in other liabilities in the consolidatealdnce sheet:

At September 30, 2007, the Company had unigsiial net operating loss carryforwards of $20Biani expiring from 2019 through 2026,
unused state net operating loss carryforwards 8fr§lion expiring from 2008 through 2016, and uedgoreign net operating loss
carryforwards of $75 million, with $57 million exjpig from 2008 through 2016. At September 30, 2@0& Company had unused federal
income tax credits of $195 million, with $185 nolti expiring from 2022 through 2027, and state ined¢ax credits of $9 million, which do not
expire. The Company does not expect its federaktate net operating loss carryforwards and iteri@dncome tax credits to expire unused.

The Company believes, more likely than natt thwill have sufficient taxable income after gtamption related deductions to utilize the
majority of its deferred tax assets. As of Septan®le 2007, the Company has provided a valuatitmwalince on foreign net operating losses
and net capital losses of $14 million and $6 millicespectively. The valuation allowances refleetincertainty surrounding the Company’s
ability to generate sufficient future taxable inain certain foreign tax jurisdictions to utilizs foreign net operating losses and the
Company'’s ability to generate sufficient capitaingato utilize all capital losses.

Cash amounts paid for income taxes, net ohas received, were $233 million, $172 million &168 million for fiscal 2007, 2006 and
2005, respectively. The income taxes paid primaglgte to foreign withholding taxes.

F-19




Table of Contents

QUALCOMM Incorporated
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 7. Capital Stock

Preferred Stock. The Company has 8,000,000 shares of preferred stattlorized for issuance in one or more series,par value of
$0.0001 per share. In conjunction with the disttitiu of preferred share purchase rights, 4,00090@0es of preferred stock are designated as
Series A Junior Participating Preferred Stock arthshares are reserved for issuance upon exefdise preferred share purchase rights. At
September 30, 2007 and September 24, 2006, nossbipeeferred stock were outstanding.

Preferred Share Purchase Rights Agreement. The Company has a Preferred Share Purchase Rightement (Rights Agreement) to
protect stockholders’ interests in the event ofappsed takeover of the Company. Under the oridRights Agreement, adopted on
September 26, 1995, the Company declared a divideode preferred share purchase right (a Rightgézh share of the Company’s common
stock outstanding. Pursuant to the Rights Agreenasndamended and restated on December 7, 2006Regtentitles the registered holder to
purchase from the Company a one one-thousandtk sh&eries A Junior Participating Preferred St&€kp001 par value per share, subject to
adjustment for subsequent stock splits, at a psecpace of $180. The Rights are exercisable drdyperson or group (an Acquiring Person)
acquires beneficial ownership of 20% or more of@enpany’s outstanding shares of common stock witBoard approval. Upon exercise,
holders, other than an Acquiring Person, will htheeright, subject to termination, to receive trenpany’s common stock or other securities,
cash or other assets having a market value, asedgfequal to twice such purchase price. The Rigltkh expire on September 25, 2015, are
redeemable in whole, but not in part, at the Corgsaoption prior to the time such Rights are trigggefor a price of $0.001 per Right.

Stock Repurchase Program. On May 22, 2007, the Company announced that itiesah authorized to repurchase up to $3.0 billiothef
Companys common stock. The $3.0 billion stock repurchasgiam replaced a $2.5 billion stock repurchasgnamm, of which approximate
$0.9 billion remained authorized for repurchasés 3tock repurchase program has no expiration @4ten stock is repurchased and retired,
the amount paid in excess of par value is recotdgaid-in capital. During fiscal 2007, 2006 and20the Company repurchased and retired
37,263,000, 34,000,000 and 27,083,000 shares afnoonstock for $1.5 billion, $1.5 billion and $953lllan, respectively, excluding
$9 million and $5 million of premiums received iteld to put options that were exercised in fisc&l28nd 2006, respectively. At
September 30, 2007, approximately $1.5 billion riexee authorized for repurchases under the stoakrcbpse program, net of put options
outstanding. In the period from October 1, 200%tigh November 7, 2007, we repurchased and retRetP@,000 shares of the Company’s
common stock for approximately $525 million.

In connection with the Company’s stock repassghprogram, the Company sold put options on its stack during fiscal 2007, 2006 and
2005. At September 30, 2007, the Company had twstanding put options enabling holders to sell 6,000 shares of the Company’s
common stock to the Company for approximately $t#8on (net of the put option premiums receivea)d the recorded values of the put
option liabilities totaled $10 million. Any sharparchased upon the exercise of the put optionshailletired. During fiscal 2007 and 2006, the
Company recognized $3 million and $29 million, resvely, in investment losses due to net increasée fair values of put options, net of
premiums received of $17 million and $11 millioaspectively. During fiscal 2005, the Company redéoegh gains of $31 million in investme
income due to decreases in the fair values of ptibwes, including premiums received of $15 million.

Dividends. The Company announced increases in its quarterigethd per share of common stock from $0.07 to $0:® March 8, 2005,
from $0.09 to $0.12 on March 7, 2006 and from $@dl20.14 on March 13, 2007. Cash dividends annediirt fiscal 2007, 2006 and 2005
were as follows (in millions, except per share fata

2007 2006 2005
Per Share Total Per Share Total Per Share Total
First quartel $ 0.1z $ 19¢ $ 0.0¢ $ 14¢ $ 0.07 $ 1i1F
Second quarte 0.1z 20C 0.0¢ 15C 0.07 11t
Third quartel 0.14 234 0.1z 20z 0.0¢ 147
Fourth quarte 0.14 23C 0.12 19¢€ 0.0¢ 147
$ 052 $ 862 $ 0.4z $  69¢ $ 0.32 $ 524
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On October 11, 2007, the Company announceditadividend of $0.14 per share on the Companyizoon stock, payable on January 4,
2008 to stockholders of record as of December @7 2&hich will be reflected in the consolidateddfitial statements in the first quarter of
fiscal 2008.

Note 8. Employee Benefit Plans

Employee Savings and Retirement Plan. The Company has a 401(k) plan that allows eligéntgloyees to contribute up to 50% of their
eligible compensation, subject to annual limitse Bompany matches a portion of the employee catioifrs and may, at its discretion, make
additional contributions based upon earnings. Thm@any’s contribution expense for fiscal 2007, 2666 2005 was $39 million, $33 million
and $27 million, respectively.

Equity Compensation Plans. The Board of Directors may grant options to sekkemployees, directors and consultants to the Copnfua
purchase shares of the Company’s common stockrtenot less than the fair market value of thelstat the date of grant. The 2006 Long-
Term Incentive Plan (the 2006 Plan) was adoptethguhe second quarter of fiscal 2006 and repldlced®001 Stock Option Plan and the 2
Non-Employee Director Stock Option Plan and their praEssor plans (the Prior Plans). The 2006 Plarigesyor the grant of incentive and
nonstatutory stock options as well as stock apatieci rights, restricted stock, restricted stocksjmperformance units and shares and other
stock-based awards and will be the source of slissasd under the Executive Retirement Matchingtmrtion Plan (ERMCP). The share
reserve under the 2006 Plan is equal to the shasgkable for future grant under the combined plamshe date the 2006 Plan was approved by
the Companys stockholders, plus an additional 65,000,000 shfarea total of approximately 280,192,000 shaesgrved. This share amour
automatically increased by the amount equal totimeber of shares subject to any outstanding optiwter a Prior Plan that is terminated or
cancelled (but not an option under a Prior Plahékpires) following the date that the 2006 Plars &pproved by stockholders. Shares that are
subject to an award under the ERMCP and are retumthe Company because they fail to vest wilimgp@come available for grant under the
2006 Plan. The Board of Directors of the Company araend or terminate the 2006 Plan at any timee@&dly, options outstanding vest over
periods not exceeding five years and are exer@dablup to ten years from the grant date.

During fiscal 2006, the Company assumed d tdtapproximately 3,530,000 outstanding stock @i under the Flarion Technologies, Inc.
2000 Stock Option and Restricted Stock Purchase, Bia Berkana Wireless Inc. 2002 Stock Plan afi® Executive Stock Plan and under
Qualphone Inc. 2004 Equity Incentive Plan (the Assd Plans), as amended, as a result of the adgnss{Note 11). The Assumed Plans were
suspended on the dates of acquisition, and noiadditshares may be granted under those plansA3sigmed Plans provided for the grant of
both incentive stock options and non-qualified ktoptions. Generally, options outstanding vest geiods not exceeding four years and are
exercisable for up to ten years from the grant.date

A summary of stock option transactions forsédick option plans follows:

Weighted Average  Average Remaining Aggregate Intrinsic

Number of Shares Exercise Contractual Term Value
(In thousands) Price (Years) (In billions)

Outstanding at September 24, 200 201,85! $29.2(

Options grante: 38,93t 40.2¢

Options cancelled/forfeited/expirt (5,85t 39.8:

Options exercise (28,479 16.8:
Options outstanding at September 30, 20C 206,45¢ $32.6¢ 6.14 $2.2
Exercisable at September 30, 20C 124,21¢ $28.1¢ 4.7 $1.¢

Net stock options, after forfeitures and célatiens, granted during fiscal 2007, 2006 and 26fesented 2.0%, 1.9% and 1.8% of
outstanding shares as of the beginning of eachlfisar, respectively. Total stock options gramtadng fiscal 2007, 2006 and 2005
represented 2.3%, 2.1% and 2.1%, respectivelyutstanding shares as of the end of each fiscal year

The Company’s determination of fair value lode-based payment awards on the date of grarg asioption-pricing model is affected by
the Company’s stock price as well as assumptiogearding a number of highly
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complex and subjective variables. At Septembe280y, total unrecognized estimated compensationretzged to non-vested stock options
granted prior to that date was $1.3 billion, whiglexpected to be recognized over a weighted-aeguagod of 3.4 years. Total share-based
compensation cost capitalized as part of invenamiy fixed assets was $1 million during both fi2@07 and 2006. The total intrinsic value of
stock options exercised during fiscal 2007 and 2086 $708 million and $1.1 billion, respectivellheTCompany recorded cash received from
the exercise of stock options of $479 million a®®& million and related tax benefits of $272 milliand $421 million during fiscal 2007 and
2006, respectively. Upon option exercise, the Camipssues new shares of stock.

Employee Stock Purchase Plans. The Company has two employee stock purchase ptaradl feligible employees to purchase shares of
common stock at 85% of the lower of the fair markadtie on the first or the last day of each six-thasffering period. Employees may
authorize the Company to withhold up to 15% ofitiseimpensation during any offering period, subjeatertain limitations. The 2001
Employee Stock Purchase Plan authorizes up to aippately 24,309,000 shares to be granted. The Nag6Qualified Employee Stock
Purchase Plan authorizes up to 400,000 sharesgmheed. During fiscal 2007, 2006 and 2005, appnately 2,650,000, 2,220,000 and
1,786,000 shares were issued under the plansaatemage price of $32.08, $31.10 and $29.63 peeshespectively. At September 30, 2007,
approximately 10,576,000 shares were reservedifard issuance.

At September 30, 2007, total unrecognizedredgd compensation cost related to non-vested asectights granted prior to that date was
$9 million. The Company recorded cash received frloeexercise of purchase rights of $85 million &68 million during fiscal 2007 and
2006, respectively.

Executive Retirement Plans. The Company has voluntary retirement plans thataélligible executives to defer up to 100% of thegqome
on a pre-tax basis. On a quarterly basis, the Cagnpeatches up to 10% of the participants’ defdm&ompany common stock based on the
then-current market price, to be distributed togh#icipant upon eligible retirement. The inconededred and the Company match held in trust
are unsecured and subject to the claims of generditors of the Company. Company contributionsib&gsting based on certain minimum
participation or service requirements and are fullgted at age 65. Participants who terminate gympat forfeit their unvested shares. During
fiscal 2007, 2006 and 2005, approximately 126,800000 and 92,000 shares, respectively, were aidaander the plans. The Company
recorded $5 million, $2 million and $3 million immpensation expense during fiscal 2007, 2006 a08,2@spectively, related to its net
matching contributions to the plans.

Note 9. Commitments and Contingencies

Litigation. Broadcom Corporation v. QUALCOMM Incorporategdn May 18, 2005, Broadcom filed two actions in thdted States
District Court for the Central District of Califomagainst the Company alleging infringement ofgatents and seeking monetary damages ant
injunctive relief based thereon. On the same dt@adcom also filed a complaint in the United Stdtegernational Trade Commission
(ITC) alleging infringement of five of the same @ats at issue in the Central District Court cagekisg a determination and relief under
Section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930. On July D05, Broadcom filed an action in the United St&esrict Court for the District of New
Jersey against the Company alleging violationdatEsand federal antitrust and unfair competitemd as well as common law claims,
generally relating to licensing and chip salesvitigs, seeking monetary damages and injunctiviefrbased thereon. On September 1, 2006,
the New Jersey District Court dismissed the compl&@roadcom appealed. On September 4, 2007, thet GbAppeals for the Third Circuit
reinstated two of the eight federal claims and freadant state claims in Broadcom’s complaint dfidreed the dismissal of the remaining
counts. On November 2, 2007, Broadcom filed an aleércomplaint in the New Jersey case, adding tegatlons from a state court case in
California that had been stayed, as discussed b&owbDecember 12, 2005, the Central District Coualifornia ordered two of the
Broadcom patent claims filed in the other Centriaitfict patent action (which is stayed pending ctatipn of the ITC action) to be transferred
to the Southern District of California to be coresigld in the case filed by the Company on Augus@R5. That case was subsequently
dismissed by agreement of the parties. Trial wd ineMay 2007 in one of the remaining Central BicdtCourt patent actions, and on May 29,
2007, the jury rendered a verdict finding willfafiingement of three patents and awarding past damin the approximate amount of
$20 million, which has been expensed pending appEallowing a change in the law governing therdééin of willfulness, the Court issued a
tentative ruling that the jurg'finding of willfulness and inducement should laeated. After a hearing on October 15, 2007, theriQequeste
additional briefings by both parties, includingdfiing on the question of whether the damages awlarde
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under the two patents must be vacated and indith#dhe Court would postpone any decision onpgorapriate injunction remedy pending
final decision on the jury’s finding of willfulnes¥he Court’s final ruling on these issues andappropriate remedy for the jury’s infringement
findings is expected within the next several weeks.

On February 14, 2006, an ITC hearing also cenued as to three patents alleged by Broadcom itdfireged by the Company. On
October 10, 2006, the Administrative Law Judge (Asdued an initial determination in which he recoemded against any downstream
remedies and found no infringement by the Compantno of the three remaining patents and mostefsserted claims of the third patent.
The ALJ did find infringement on some claims of gaent. The ALJ did not recommend excluding chipsused by Broadcom but, instead,
recommended a limited exclusion order directed tmighips that are already programmed with a sjpesifftware module and recommended a
related cease and desist order. The Commissiontexditpe ALJ's initial determination on violationdyron June 7, 2007, issued a cease and
desist order and an exclusion order directed gisghiogrammed with specific software and certamwrdgiream products first imported after
date of the exclusion order. The Federal Circustisaued stays of the exclusion order with resgeettte downstream products of all of the
Company’s customers that requested the stay. Thep@oy is appealing both the infringement finding &me cease and desist order and the
exclusion order to the United States Court of Apfeathe Federal Circuit. On April 13, 2007, Braaxin filed a new complaint in California
state court against the Company alleging unfairpetition, breach of contract and fraud, and seekipnctive and monetary relief. On
October 5, 2007, the Court ordered the case stageding resolution of the New Jersey case, refectabove.

QUALCOMM Incorporated v. Broadcom Corporatiddn October 14, 2005, the Company filed an actictménUnited States District Col
for the Southern District of California against Bdzom alleging infringement of two patents, eactvioich relates to video encoding and
decoding for high-end multimedia processing, arekis®) monetary damages and injunctive relief balsedeon. In January 2007, a jury
rendered a verdict finding the patents valid butinfsinged. In a subsequent ruling, the trial jedteld that the Company was not guilty of
inequitable conduct before the Patent Office bat@ompany’s actions in a video-encoding standaggieldpment organization amounted to a
waiver of the right to enforce the patents under@rcumstances. The Court also ordered QualcompayoBroadcom’s attorneys’ fees and
costs for the case. Qualcomm and Broadcom havefadedmotices of appeal. The Court is also consigdea motion for discovery sanctions
against Qualcomm for failing to produce certainutoents in discovery.

Actions by the Company and its subsidiaries agdilzdtia Corporation and/or Nokia IncOn November 4, 2005, the Company, along with
its wholly-owned subsidiary, SnapTrack, filed ati@tin the United States District Court for theuBieern District of California against Nokia
alleging infringement of eleven Qualcomm patent$ ane SnapTrack patent relating to GSM/GPRS/EDGEpasition location and seeking
monetary damages and injunctive relief. On May2806, the Company filed an action in the Chanceawsidn of the High Court of Justice
for England and Wales against Nokia alleging irf@ment of two Qualcomm patents relating to GSM/GER&E, seeking monetary
damages and injunctive relief. On June 9, 2006Ctvmpany filed a complaint with the ITC against Mo#lleging importation of products that
infringe six Qualcomm patents relating to powertoolnvideo encoding and decoding, and power caradiem mode technologies and seeking
an exclusionary order and a cease and desist @dejuly 7, 2006, the ITC commenced an investigaflthe Company subsequently withdrew
three of the patents from the proceedings. ThetliECwas completed in September 2007. The dataridnitial determination from the ITC
ALJ is December 12, 2007, and the target datedsolution of the investigation is April 14, 20081 @ugust 9, 2006, the Company filed an
action in the District Court of Dusseldorf, FedeRapublic of Germany, against Nokia alleging infiement of two Qualcomm patents relating
to GSM/GPRS/EDGE, seeking monetary damages anddimye relief. On October 9, 2006, the Companydfiéa action in the High Court of
Paris, France against Nokia alleging infringemdritwo patents relating to GSM/GPRS/EDGE, seekingnetary damages and injunctive rel
On October 9, 2006, the Company filed an actiothhéMilan Court, Italy against Nokia alleging imfgement of two patents relating to
GSM/GPRS/EDGE, seeking monetary damages and imjenelief. In February 2007, the Company initiaprdceedings in the People’s
Republic of China against Nokia for infringementlofee patents by NokislGSM/GPRS/EDGE products. On April 2, 2007, the Gany filec
suit against Nokia in the Eastern District of TeXdarshall Division for infringement of two patergad in the Western District of Wisconsin
for infringement of three patents. These casesliageted to Nokia GSM/GPRS/EDGE cellular phoneselkponse, Nokia filed counterclaims
alleging infringement by the Company of six Noketgnts, two of which Nokia also asserted agairest th
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Company’s subsidiary, MediaFLO USA, Inc. No trialtel is set and discovery has not yet begun. Onb@ctb7, 2007, the Company and
MediaFLO USA, Inc. filed a motion to stay Nokiargingement counterclaims pending the arbitratiovcpeding filed on April 5, 2007,
discussed below. On July 11, 2007, the Wisconsimrtdssued an order transferring that case to thieed States District Court for the
Southern District of California and the parties éaonsolidated the matter with the San Diego matfierenced above and stipulated to a stay
of the proceedings pending final resolution of fh€ matter referenced above. On April 5, 2007, @rmenpany filed an arbitration demand with
the American Arbitration Association requestingiing that, among other things, Nokia’s continuasé of the Company’s patents in Nokia’s
CDMA cellular handsets (including WCDMA) after Ap8i, 2007 constitutes an election by Nokia to edti#s license under the parties’
existing agreement. On July 9, 2007, the Compdagl in amended demand for arbitration, alleging fwkia’'s institution of certain patent
infringement proceedings against the Company waatarial breach of the license agreement betweepahties.

Nokia Corporation and Nokia Inc. v. QUALCOMM Incorpted: On August 9, 2006, Nokia Corporation and Nokia filed a complaint ii
Delaware Chancery Court seeking declaratory anohatjve relief relating to alleged commitments magiehe Company to wireless industry
standards setting organizations. The Company hagdnio dismiss the complaint. On April 12, 2007 dnde 5, 2007, the Company filed
counterclaims seeking declarations that, among dltliregs, the Company’s 2001 license agreement Mitkia fulfilled and/or superseded any
ostensible obligations to offer or grant patergrises to Nokia allegedly arising from the Compapwgsdicipation in certain standards setting
organizations. Both parties have moved to disnisther's complaints. In March 2007, Nokia filelians in Germany and the Netherlands
alleging that certain of the Company’s patentsextgausted with regards to Nokia’s products placethe European market that contain
chipsets supplied to Nokia by Texas InstrumentsO@tober 23, 2007, the German court dismissed Roklaims. On August 16, 2007, Nokia
Corporation and Nokia Inc. filed a complaint witletUnited States International Trade Commissiof])ldlleging importation of products that
infringe five Nokia patents and seeking an excloary order and a cease and desist order. The I3i@uted an investigation on September 17,
2007. The Company filed a motion to terminate thestigation pending resolution of the arbitragpvoceeding instituted by the Company on
April 5, 2007. On October 18, 2007, the ALJ issaecdrder recommending the Company’s motion be gdarithe ALJ’'s determination will
become the ITC’s final decision unless the ITC desiwithin 30 days to review the decision.

European Commission Complai@n October 28, 2005, it was reported that six cargsa(Broadcom, Nokia, Texas Instruments, NEC,
Panasonic and Ericsson) filed complaints with theoBean Commission, alleging that the Company tédl&uropean Union competition law
in its WCDMA licensing practices. The Company heseived the complaints and has submitted repliiset@allegations, as well as documents
and other information requested by the Europeanr@ission. On October 1, 2007, the European Comnrisaimounced that it was initiating
proceeding, though it has not decided to issuage®ient of Objections, and it has not made anylasionis as to the merits of the complaints.

Tessera, Inc. v. QUALCOMM Incorporatedn April 17, 2007, Tessera, Inc. filed a patentingement lawsuit in the United States District
Court for the Eastern Division of Texas and a caimplwith the United States ITC pursuant to Sec88i of the Tariff Act of 1930 against the
Company and other companies, alleging infringerétwo patents relating to semiconductor packagingctures and seeking monetary
damages and injunctive and other relief based hefwre ITC instituted the investigation on May 2807. On July 11, 2007, the ITC issuec
order that set August 21, 2008 as the target datecimpletion of the investigation.

Other: The Company has been named, along with many othaufacturers of wireless phones, wireless operatodsindustry-related
organizations, as a defendant in several purpaitess$ action lawsuits, and individually filed aatsopending in Pennsylvania and Washington
D.C., seeking monetary damages arising out ofis af cellular phones. The courts that have reg@similar claims against other companies
to date have held that there was insufficient gifierbasis for the plaintiffs’ claims in those &&ss

It has been reported that two U.S. compariiegds Instruments and Broadcom) and two South Kotempanies (Nextreaming Corp. and
THINmultimedia Inc.) have filed complaints with tk@rea Fair Trade Commission alleging that the Camys business practices are, in sc
way, a violation of South Korean artitst regulations. To date, the Company has ne&tived the complaints but has submitted informatind
documents to the Korea Fair Trade Commission.
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The Japan Fair Trade Commission has alsoveteinspecified complaints alleging the Companysitess practices are, in some way, a
violation of Japanese law. The Company has noiwvedéhe complaints but has submitted informatiod documents to the Japan Fair Trade
Commission.

Although there can be no assurance that urdd@ outcomes in any of the foregoing matters daat have a material adverse effect or
Company’s operating results, liquidity or finangpalsition, the Company believes the claims madethgr parties are without merit and will
vigorously defend the actions. Other than amouwgitding to theBroadcom Corporation v. QUALCOMM Incorporatadd QUALCOMM
Incorporated v. Broadcom Corporaticimatters, the Company has not recorded any acauabhtingent liabilities associated with the other
legal proceedings described above, based on thep&uyis belief that additional liabilities, while ggible, are not probable. Further, any
possible range of loss cannot be estimated atithes The Company is engaged in numerous othet egimns arising in the ordinary course
its business and believes that the ultimate outcofitieese actions will not have a material adveféect on its operating results, liquidity or
financial position.

Purchase Obligations. The Company has agreements with suppliers and p#rédes to purchase inventory, other goods andces and
long-lived assets and estimates its noncanceldligations under these agreements for fiscal 200812 to be approximately $760 million,
$118 million, $75 million, $59 million and $32 mdh, respectively, and $8 million thereafter. Oéddk amounts, commitments to purchase
integrated circuit product inventories for fisc@B and 2009 comprised $586 million and $29 milli@spectively.

Leases. The Company leases certain of its facilities angdi@gent under noncancelable operating leases,taiiths ranging from less than
one year to 30 years and with provisions for cddiving increases with certain leases. Rental egeefor fiscal 2007, 2006 and 2005 was $60
million, $47 million and $39 million, respectivelfhe Company leases certain property under cdptaak agreements that expire at various
dates through 2038. Capital lease obligationsredi@ded in other liabilities. The future minimunase payments for all capital leases and
operating leases as of September 30, 2007 ardlasgdin millions):

Capital Operating

Leases Leases Total
2008 $ 6 $ 75 $ 81
2009 6 63 69
2010 6 50 56
2011 6 35 41
2012 6 28 34
Thereaftel 17C 13¢ 30¢

Total minimum lease paymer $ 20C $ 39 $ 59C

Deduct: Amounts representing inter (109
Present value of minimum lease payme 91
Deduct: Current portion of capital lease obligasi —
Long-term portion of capital lease obligatic $ 91

Note 10. Segment Information

The Company is organized on the basis of pisdand services. The Company aggregates thrég dizisions into the Qualcomm Wireless
& Internet segment. Reportable segments are asfsll|

. Qualcomm CDMA Technologies (QC— develops and supplies CDN-based integrated circuits and system software faless
voice and data communications, multimedia functiang global positioning system produc

. Qualcomm Technology Licensing (QT— grants licenses to use portions of the Com'’s intellectual property portfolio, whic
includes certain patent rights essential to anaeful in the manufacture and sale of certain wa®lproducts, including, without
limitation, products implementing cdmaOne, CDMA20@CDMA, CDMA TDD and/or OFDMA standards and thdgrivatives,
and collects license fees and royalties in pactalsideration for such license
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. Qualcomm Wireless & Internet (QW— comprised of

. Qualcomm Internet Services (QIS) — provides tedbgy to support and accelerate the convergentieeofvireless data
market, including its BREW and QChat products semdises;

. Qualcomm Government Technologies (QG(— provides development, hardware and analytical digeeto United State
government agencies involving wireless communicati@chnologies; ar

. Qualcomm Enterprise Services (QE— formerly Qualcomm Wireless Business Solutions, fites satellite and terresti-
based two-way data messaging, position reportinigvareless application services to transportatiod lagistics fleets,
construction equipment fleets and other entermigepanies. QES also sells products that operateeoGlobalstar low-Earth-
orbit satellit-based telecommunications system and provides dedatevices

. Qualcomm Strategic Initiatives (QS— manages the Compé’s strategic investment activities, including Medi@FUSA, Inc.
(MediaFLO USA), the Company’s wholly-owned wirelessltimedia operator subsidiary. QSI makes stratggiestments to
promote the worldwide adoption of CDMbased products and servic

During the first quarter of fiscal 2007, therfipany reassessed the intersegment royalty ch&aodg@@T by QTL and determined that the
royalty should be eliminated starting in fiscal ZGr management reporting purposes to, among o#asons, recognize other value that QTL
has increasingly been realizing from QCT. As alteQCT did not record a royalty to QTL in fiscad@7, and prior period segment informal
has been adjusted in the same manner for comparaiiposes.

During the first quarter of fiscal 2007, ther@pany also reorganized the Qualcomm Wireless Bys(®WS) division, which sells products
and services to Globalstar, into the QES divisiothe QWI segment. Revenues and operating resldtied to the QWS business were
included in other nonreportable segments as a coem®f reconciling items through the end of fis2@06. Prior period segment information
has been adjusted to conform to the new segmeseé piation.

The Company evaluates the performance oegsents based on earnings (loss) before incoms (&88T). EBT includes the allocation of
certain corporate expenses to the segments, imguipreciation and amortization expense relateshétlocated corporate assets. Certain
income and charges are not allocated to segmettie i@ompany’s management reports because theyotoensidered in evaluating the
segments’ operating performance. Unallocated incantecharges include certain investment incomeaiceshare-based compensation and
certain research and development expenses and tmgrk&penses that were not deemed to be diregidyed to the businesses of the
segments. The table below presents revenues, EBTotal assets for reportable segments (in miljions

Reconciling
QCT * QTL * QWI * Qs Items * Total
2007
Revenue! $5,27¢ $2,77: $82¢ $ 1 $ (B $ 8,871
EBT 1,547 2,34( 88 (240) (109) 3,62¢
Total asset 921 29 20C 89¢ 16,44¢ 18,49t
2006
Revenue! $4,33: $2,467 $731 $ — $ (4) $ 7,52¢
EBT 1,29¢ 2,23: 78 (133 (320 3,15¢
Total asset 651 60 21t 66C 13,62: 15,20¢
2005
Revenue: $3,29( $1,711 $682 $ — $ (10 $ 5,672
EBT 98C 1,53¢ 62 10 222 2,80¢
Total asset 51€ 16 16¢ 44z 11,33¢ 12,47¢

* As adjustec

Segment assets are comprised of accountvadbeiand inventories for QCT, QTL and QWI. The @&yment assets include certain
marketable securities, notes receivable, wireiessses, other investments and all
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assets of QSI's consolidated subsidiary, MediaFL®AUincluding property, plant and equipment. Q@ksets related to the MediaFLO USA
business totaled $457 million, $329 million and $9iflion at September 30, 2007, September 24, 20@6September 25, 2005, respectively.
QSI's assets also included $16 million, $19 millamd $61 million related to investments in equitythod investees at September 30, 2007,
September 24, 2006 and September 25, 2005, regglgctReconciling items for total assets includ@d % million, $228 million and

$188 million at September 30, 2007, September @6 2and September 25, 2005, respectively, of gdbdnd other assets related to the
Qualcomm MEMS Technologies division (QMT), a noragpble segment developing display technology fobite devices and other
applications. Total segment assets differ froml @a$aets on a consolidated basis as a result dboated corporate assets primarily comprised
of cash, cash equivalents, certain marketable gesproperty, plant and equipment, deferredassets, goodwill and certain other intangible
assets of nonreportable segments. The net bookwaldonglived assets located outside of the United Statre B89 million, $69 million ar
$44 million at September 30, 2007, September 2d6 2d September 25, 2005, respectively. The ra balues of long-lived assets located
in the United States were $1.7 billion, $1.4 billiand $978 million at September 30, 2007, Septer2e?006 and September 25, 2005,
respectively.

Revenues from each of the Company’s divisemggregated into the QWI reportable segment wefellasvs (in millions):

2007 2006* 2005*
QES $ 501 $ 49C $ 47¢
QGOV 57 47 5C
QIS 272 194 15¢
Eliminations (2 — —
Total QWI $ 82¢ $ 731 $ 682
* As adjustec

Other reconciling items were comprised afed (in millions):

2007 2006* 2005*

Revenues

Elimination of intersegment revenu $ (39 $ (29 $ (20

Other nonreportable segmel 34 24 1C

$ (v $ @ $ (10

Earnings (loss) before income tax

Unallocated research and development expe $ (34)) $ (33)) $ (45

Unallocated selling, general, and administrativeesse:s (26€) (29¢) ()]

Unallocated cost of equipment and services reve (39 (41) —

Unallocated investment income, 1 71€ 45t 33¢

Other nonreportable segmel (15¢) (92 (50)

Intracompany elimination (21) (13 5

* As adjustec

During fiscal 2007, share-based compensatiperese included in unallocated research and densopexpenses and unallocated selling,
general and administrative expenses totaled $28ibmand $227 million, respectively. During fisc2006, share-based compensation expense
included in unallocated research and developmearetreses and unallocated selling, general and adnaitii® expenses totaled $216 million
and $238 million, respectively. Unallocated coseqfiipment and services revenues was comprise@lgrdf share-based compensation
expense.
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Specified items included in segment EBT weréoHlows (in millions):

QCT QTL QwI Qs

2007
Revenues from external custom $5,24¢ $2,771 $821 $1
Intersegment revenut 31 1 7 =
Interest incomt 2 14 1 7
Interest expens — — 1 5

2006
Revenues from external custom $4,31¢ $2,46¢ $72¢ $—
Intersegment revenut 18 2 8 —
Interest incomt 1 5 3 6
Interest expens 1 — 1 2

2005
Revenues from external custom $3,281 $1,71C $672 $—
Intersegment revenus 9 1 10 —
Interest incomt — 5 2 4
Interest expens — 1 1 —

Intersegment revenues are based on prevailarget rates for substantially similar products aesices or an approximation thereof, but
the purchasing segment records the cost of reveiou@sventory write-downs) at the selling segmsmttiginal cost. The elimination of the
selling segment’s gross margin is included witheotihtersegment eliminations in reconciling ite@sring fiscal 2007, $16 million of QCT's
intersegment revenues related to inventory thatfulhsreserved by QWI, the purchasing segmenteé&iffely all equity in losses of investees
(Note 5) was recorded in QSI in fiscal 2007, 2006 2005.

The Company distinguishes revenues from eatenstomers by geographic areas based on thédodatwhich its products, software or
services are delivered and, for QTL'’s licensing emglty revenue, the domicile of its licenseedeSanformation by geographic area was as
follows (in millions):

2007 2006 2005
United State: $ 1,16 $ 984 $ 1,01t
South Kore: 2,78( 2,39¢ 2,08:
Japar 1,52¢ 1,57: 1,21(
China 1,87¢ 1,26¢ 59¢
Other foreigr 1,52i 1,30¢ 76¢
$ 8,871 $ 7,52¢ $ 5,67

Note 11. Acquisitions

During fiscal 2007, the Company acquired thHyasinesses for total cash consideration of $17&miAn additional $6 million in
consideration payable in cash through June 200&hefaksback as security for certain indemnificatidsligations. The Company is in the
process of finalizing the accounting for the acijigiss and does not anticipate material adjustmentse preliminary purchase price
allocations. Goodwill recognized in these transadj of which $21 million is expected to be deduletfor tax purposes, was assigned to the
QCT and QWI segments in the amounts of $74 millind $10 million, respectively. Technology-basediigiible assets recognized in the
amount of $46 million are being amortized on aightline basis over a weighted-average usefuldff@ years.

On January 18, 2006, the Company completeatgsiisition of all of the outstanding capital $t@é Flarion Technologies, Inc. (Flarion), a
privately held developer of OFDMA technology fopapximately $613 million in consideration. Upon aalement of certain agreed upon
milestones during the third quarter of fiscal 200& Company incurred additional aggregate conatiter of $195 million. Total consideration
consisted of approximately $414 million in cashvdfich $75 million was paid in fiscal 2007), $357lion in shares of QUALCOMM stock
(of which $3 million was issued in fiscal 2007) ahe exchange of Flarion’s existing vested optiand warrants with an estimated aggregate
fair value of approximately $37 million. In additipthe Company assumed Flarion’s existing unvespéidns with an estimated aggregate fair
value of $68 million, which is
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recorded as share-based compensation over thesitecgérvice period. During fiscal 2006, the Compalso acquired two other entities for a
total cost of $73 million, including $4 million @hin fiscal 2007 upon the achievement of certailestdnes, which was paid primarily in cash.
Goodwill recognized in these three transactionsamount of which is expected to be deductible dargurposes, was assigned to the QTL and
QCT segments in the amounts of $616 million andéion, respectively. Technology-based intangiasets recognized in the amount of
$165 million are being amortized on a straight-lrzesis over a weighted-average useful life of seemyears. Purchased in-process
technology in the amount of $22 million was chargeedesearch and development expense upon acgunibigicause technological feasibility
had not been established and no future alternaties existed.

During fiscal 2005, the Company acquired fentities for a total cost of $299 million, includi$2 million paid in both fiscal 2007 and 2(
upon the achievement of certain milestones, whiah paid primarily in cash. Goodwill recognizedhiege transactions amounted to $220
million, of which $81 million is expected to be detible for tax purposes. Goodwill was assignetheoQMT, QIS and QCT segments in the
amounts of $128 million, $81 million and $11 mihiorespectively. Technologyased intangible assets recognized in the amoug@®million
have a weighted-average useful life of seven years.

The consolidated financial statements inclindeoperating results of these businesses from risgdective dates of acquisition. Pro forma
results of operations have not been presented becdha effects of the acquisitions were not mdteria
Note 12. Summarized Quarterly Data (Unaudited)

The following financial information reflecti aormal recurring adjustments that are, in thenmm of management, necessary for a fair
statement of the results of the interim periods.

The table below presents quarterly data ferytbars ended September 30, 2007 and Septemh2d@8!(in millions, except per share data):

1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter 4th Quarter

2007

Revenue(® $2,01¢ $2,221 $2,32¢ $2,30¢
Operating incom®) 57¢€ 7A€ 782 777
Net income® 64¢ 72€ 79¢€ 1,131
Basic earnings per common sh@ $ 0.3¢ $ 0.44 $ 0.4¢ $ 0.6¢
Diluted earnings per common shi? $ 0.3¢ $ 0.4z $ 0.47 $ 0.67
2006

Revenue®) $1,741 $1,83¢ $1,951 $1,99¢
Operating incomdd) 645 66C 704 681
Net income® 62C 59z 64 614
Basic earnings per common sh(?) $ 0.3¢ $ 0.3¢€ $ 0.3¢ $ 0.37
Diluted earnings per common shi@ $ 0.3¢€ $ 0.34 $ 0.37 $ 0.3¢€

(M Revenues, operating income and net income arelenlito millions each quarter. Therefore, the stithequarterly amounts may not
equal the annual amounts repori

@  Earnings per share are computed independentlyafdr quarter and the full year based upon respeatigeage shares outstandi
Therefore, the sum of the quarterly earnings paresamounts may not equal the annual amounts ez
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Year ended September 25, 2(
Allowances:
— trade receivable
— finance receivable
— notes receivabl
Valuation allowance on deferred tax as:

Year ended September 24, 2(
Allowances:
— trade receivable
— notes receivabl
Valuation allowance on deferred tax as:

Year ended September 30, 2(
Allowances:
— trade receivable
— notes receivabl
Valuation allowance on deferred tax as:

SCHEDULE 1l

QUALCOMM INCORPORATED

VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS
(In millions)

Balance at
Beginning of
Period

$ (5)
(1)

(46)

(139)

$ (191

$ @)
(63
(69)
$ (139

$ (1)
(78)
22
$ (100

(Charged)
Credited to
Costs and
Expenses
$ 2

1

(41)

76

$ 34
$ J—
(15)
____ 46
$ 31
$ (37)
(13)

@

$ (51

Deductions
$ 5
24

$ 29
$ 1
14

$ 15
$ 2
58

3

$ 63

@  This amount is related to business acquisitions ($&e 11 to the Consolidated Financial Stateme
®  This amount was charged to g-in capital.

S-1

Other

$ —

_ge ) @
$

$ —

(19 ®
$ (13

©

@~
|

Balance a
End of
Period
$ 2
(63)
(69
$ (139
$ @
(78)
(22
$ (101
$ (36
(33)
(20)
$ (89






EXHIBIT 21
SUBSIDIARIES OF REGISTRANT

MediaFLO USA, Inc., a Delaware Corporationa iwholly-owned subsidiary of the Company. MediaRUSA does business under its own
name. The Company consolidates MediaFLO USA ifiriencial statements.

QUALCOMM Global Trading, Inc. (QGT), a Britistirgin Islands corporation, is a wholly-owned siglisry of the Company. QGT and its
subsidiaries, QUALCOMM CDMA Technologies Asia-PaciPte. Ltd., incorporated in Singapore, QUALCOMM @Eoldings, Inc.,
incorporated in the British Virgin Islands, QUALCOWMauritius Holdings Limited, incorporated in Matids, QUALCOMM CDMA
Technologies Malaysia SDN.BHD, incorporated in Mala, QUALCOMM (UK) Limited, incorporated in the dad Kingdom, Spike
Technologies LLC, registered in California, Spikecthinologies (India) Private Ltd., incorporatedrndia, QUALCOMM India Private Limitec
incorporated in India, QUALCOMM Communication Tectwogies Ltd., incorporated in Taiwan, QUALCOMM CDMPechnologies GmbH,
incorporated in Germany, QUALCOMM Bangalore Desiggnter Private Limited, incorporated in India, QUAQMM CDMA Technologies,
T.Y.K., incorporated in Japan, QUALCOMM CDMA TecHagies (Korea) Y.H., incorporated in South Koreagd QUALCOMM Wireless
Semi Conductor Technologies Limited, incorporate€hina, do business under their own names. Thep@oynconsolidates QGT in its
financial statements.

The names of other subsidiaries are omittadhSubsidiaries would not, if considered in thgragate as a single subsidiary, constitute a
significant subsidiary within the meaning of Ite®@16b)(21)(ii) of Regulation S-K.






EXHIBIT 23.1
CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We hereby consent to the incorporation byresgfee in the Registration Statements on Form Se3 883-26069 and No. 333-32926) and in
the Registration Statements on Form S-8 (No. 33t36Bl0. 333-60484, No. 33-45083, No. 33-78158, 3878150, No. 33-32013, No. 333-
69457, No. 333-95291, No. 333-32924, No. 333-42RR85,333-103497, No. 333-117626, No. 333-119904,383-120948, No. 333-131448,
No. 33:-131157, No. 333-137692 and No. 333-137693) of QGAIMM Incorporated of our report dated November@)2relating to the
consolidated financial statements, the financiteshent schedule and the effectiveness of inteoratol over financial reporting, which
appears in this Form 10-K.

/s/ PricewaterhouseCoopers L
PricewaterhouseCoopers LI
San Diego, Californi
November 8, 200







EXHIBIT 31.1
CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 302 OF THE SARBAN ES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002
I, Paul E. Jacobs, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this Form 10-K of QUALCOMNCtorporated;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report doesantain any untrue statement of a material factnoit to state a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circunt&ts under which such statements were made, nigtadisg with respect to the period
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial stateisy and other financial information includedhistreport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdth@ periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officerdal are responsible for establishing and maintgjrdisclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))%(nd internal control over financial reportirag @efined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15
() and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

a) designed such disclosure controls and proceduresiused such disclosure controls and procedures ttesigned under o
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtibsidiaries, is made known to us
by others within those entities, particularly dgyithe period in which this report is being prepa

b) designed such internal control over finah@gaorting, or caused such internal control owearicial reporting to be designed under
our supervision, to provide reasonable assurargadang the reliability of financial reporting atite preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitierally accepted accounting princip

c) evaluated the effectiveness of the regissatisclosure controls and procedures and predéntthis report our conclusions about
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls andguiures, as of the end of the period coveredibyeport based on such
evaluation; ant

d) disclosed in this report any change in ggistrant’s internal control over financial repogithat occurred during the registrant’s
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fodiikbal quarter in the case of an annual repo#) tias materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regast’ s internal control over financial reporting; e

5. The registrant’s other certifying officerchl have disclosed, based on our most recent atiafuof internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitemmmittee of registrarg’Board of Directors (or persons performing theivant functions)

a) all significant deficiencies and materialakeesses in the design or operation of internalrobaver financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regig’s ability to record, process, summarize and refpmahcial information; ant

b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involvesnagement or other employees who have a significéain the registra’s
internal control over financial reportin

Dated: November 8, 2007

/s/ Paul E. Jacok

Paul E. Jacob:
Chief Executive Office







EXHIBIT 31.2
CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 302 OF THE SARBAN ES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002
I, William E. Keitel, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this Form 10-K of QUALCOMNCtorporated;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report doesantain any untrue statement of a material factnoit to state a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circunt&ts under which such statements were made, nigtadisg with respect to the period
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial stateisy and other financial information includedhistreport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdth@ periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officerdal are responsible for establishing and maintgjrdisclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))%(nd internal control over financial reportirag @efined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15
() and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

a) designed such disclosure controls and proceduresiused such disclosure controls and procedures ttesigned under o
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtibsidiaries, is made known to us
by others within those entities, particularly dgyithe period in which this report is being prepa

b) designed such internal control over finah@gaorting, or caused such internal control owearicial reporting to be designed under
our supervision, to provide reasonable assurargadang the reliability of financial reporting atite preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitierally accepted accounting princip

c) evaluated the effectiveness of the regissatisclosure controls and procedures and predéntthis report our conclusions about
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls andguiures, as of the end of the period coveredibyeport based on such
evaluation; ant

d) disclosed in this report any change in ggistrant’s internal control over financial repogithat occurred during the registrant’s
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fodiikbal quarter in the case of an annual repo#) tias materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regast’ s internal control over financial reporting; e

5. The registrant’s other certifying officerchl have disclosed, based on our most recent atiafuof internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitemmmittee of registrarg’Board of Directors (or persons performing theivant functions)

a) all significant deficiencies and materialakeesses in the design or operation of internalrobaver financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regig’s ability to record, process, summarize and refpmahcial information; ant

b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involvesnagement or other employees who have a significéain the registra’s
internal control over financial reportin

Dated: November 8, 2007

/s/ William E. Keitel

William E. Keitel,
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Offi







EXHIBIT 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF THE SARBAN ES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002
(18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350)

In connection with the accompanying Annual &éepf QUALCOMM Incorporated (the “Company”) on Forl0K for the fiscal year end:
September 30, 2007 (the “Report”), |, Paul JacGlisef Executive Officer of the Company, certify rpuant to 18 U.S.C. §1350, as adopted
pursuant to 8906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 20#;

(1) The Report fully complies with the requiremeotsSection 13(a) of the Securities Exchange Act284; and
(2) The information contained in the Report faphesents, in all material respects, the finan@aldition and results of operations of the
Company.

Dated: November 8, 2007

/s/ Paul E. Jacok

Paul E. Jacob:
Chief Executive Office







EXHIBIT 32.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF THE SARBAN ES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002
(18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350)

In connection with the accompanying Annual &éepf QUALCOMM Incorporated (the “Company”) on Forl0K for the fiscal year end:
September 30, 2007 (the “Report”), I, William E.ité¢ Chief Financial Officer of the Company, cétipursuant to 18 U.S.C. §1350, as
adopted pursuant to 8906 of the Sarbanes-OxlepA2002, that:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requiremeotsSection 13(a) of the Securities Exchange Act384; and
(2) The information contained in the Report faphesents, in all material respects, the finan@aldition and results of operations of the
Company.

Dated: November 8, 2007

/s/ William E. Keitel

William E. Keitel,
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Offi




